-
r
-
-
]

]

o=
R
%

v,
A
X3
N>
|

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE
HOUSING SUCCESSOR
SUCCESSOR AGENCY

AND CITY COUNCIL

April 12, 2018
6:00 P.M.

Council Chambers
11710 Telegraph Road
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Jay Sarno, Mayor
Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem
Richard J. Moore, Councilmember
William K. Rounds, Councilmember

Joe Angel Zamora,

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to
address City Council on any matter listed on the
agenda or on any other matter within its
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council,
please complete the card that is provided at the
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City
Council will hear public comment on items listed
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public
comment on matters not listed on the agenda
during the Oral Communications period.

Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters
for consideration at a future City Council meeting.

Councilmember

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to
participate in a City meeting or other services
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk’s
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting or time when services are needed will
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
to the meeting or service.

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental
attachments, are available for inspection at the
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E.
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday. Telephone: (562) 868-0511.



City of Santa Fe Springs
Regular Meetings April 12, 2018

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember
William K. Rounds, Councilmember
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember
Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem

Jay Sarno, Mayor

HOUSING SUCCESSOR

CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and
vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the City
Council.

a. Minutes of the March 8, 2018 Housing Successor Meeting
Recommendation: That the Housing Successor:
+ Approve the minutes as submitted.

SUCCESSORAGENGY.

CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and
vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the City
Council.

a. Minutes of the March 8, 2018 Successor Agency Meeting
Recommendation: That the Successor Agency:
s Approve the minutes as submitted.

CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and
vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the City
Council.

a. Minutes of the March 8, 2018 City Council Meeting
Recommendation: That the City Council:
¢ Approve the minutes as submitted.

b. Water Feature Maintenance Services ~ Award of Contract
Recommendation: That the City Council:
s Accept the Proposals;
« Award a coniract to Payless Pool Service Company, of Santa Fe Springs,
California for Water Feature Maintenance Services,; and
e Authorize the Mayor to execute a Professional Services Agreement with
Payless Pool Service Company for Water Feature Maintenance Services.




10.

City of Santa Fe Springs
Regular Meetings April 12, 2018

c. South Residential Street Improvements (Gridley Road — Dunning Street — Darcy
Street — Harvest Avenue) — Award of Contract
Recommendation: That the City Council;

e Approve adding Harvest Avenue Street Improvements from Longworth
Avenue to Darcy Street to the Capital Improvement Plan; .

« Appropriate $179,000 from Utility Users Tax Funds to Harvest Avenue
(Account PW180011)

¢ Appropriate $52,100 from the Utility Users Tax Funds to Dunning Street
(Account PW180009);
Accept the bids; and

¢ Award a contract to R.J. Noble Company of Orange, California, in the amount
of $624,604.00.

PUBLIC HEARING
Presentation of Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission Finding
Recommendation: That the City Council:
¢ Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
wishing to speak on this matter and thereafter close the Public
Hearing; and
s Receive the findings of the Uniform Construction Cost Accounting
Commission.

NEW BUSINESS
Update on the Custodial Services Contract with Golden Touch Cleaning
Recommendation: That the City Council:

» This report is for informational purposes only.

Update on the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
Recommendation: That the City Council:
» This report is for informational purposes only and does not require any
action by the City Council.

Santa Fe Springs Park Site — Authorization to Execute Southern California Edison License

Agreement
Recommendation: That the City Council:

e Authorize the Mayor to execute a License Agreement, Contract No.
9.5125, with Southern California Edison (SCE).

Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase || — Authorization to Advertise for Construction Bids
Recommendation: That the City Council:
o Approve adding the Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase |l to the Capital
Improvement Plan;
e Transfer $52,000 from Account PW180021 (Slurry Sealing Various City
Streets FY 2017/18) to Account PW180025 (Slurry Sealing Various
Streets Phase |l Project);

3




11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

City of Santa Fe Springs
Regular Meetings Aprit 12, 2018

e Appropriate $19,000 from Utility Users Tax Funds to Account PW180025
(Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase |l Project);

« Approve the Specifications; and

e Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

North Residential Street Improvements — Authorization to Advertise for Construction Bids
Recommendation: That the City Councit:
* Approve the Plans and Specifications; and
e Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

Resolution No. 9574 — Request for Parking Restriction during Certain Hours on Marguardt
Avenue South of Imperial Highway
Recommendation: That the City Council:
o Adopt Resolution No. 9574 to implement a parking restriction between
the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. on the west side of Marquardt
Avenue from Imperial Highway to a point 710 feet southerly.

Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit — Authorization to Advertise
Recommendation: That the City Council:
o Authorize the Director of Public Works to Advertise the Request for Bids
for the Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit.

Reservoir No. 1 — Purchase of Anti-Nitrification Mixer System
Recommendation: That the City Council:
o Authorize the Director of Public Works to purchase one (1) Anti-
Nitrification Pax Water Mixer from D&H Water Systems, Oceanside,
California as a sole source provider of this system in the amount of
$35,600.00.

Approval of Lease Agreements Between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Options for
Learning at the Gus Velaso Neighborhood Center and the Los Nietos Child Care Center
Recommendation: That the City Council:
e Approve Lease Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and
Options for Learning at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center for fiscal
year 2018-201¢;
e Approve Lease Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and
Options for Learning at Los Nietos Child Care Center for fiscal year
2018-2019.

Heritage Park Food Concession — Award of Contract
Recommendation: That the City Council:
+ Award a Food Concession Contract to The Fresh Gourmet Inc. to
provide Heritage Park Food Concession services.




17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26,

City of Santa Fe Springs
Regular Meetings April 12,2018
Approval of Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Fairbank, Maslin,
Maullin, Metz & Associates (FM3) to conduct Voter Surveys for the Ballot Measure
Recommendation: That the City Council:
e Approve the agreement with Fairbank, Maslin, Maulin, Metz &
Associates, Inc. (FM3) to conduct voter surveys to determine community
support for the sales tax measure; and
e Appropriate $24,850 from the General Fund reserves.

Approval of the Following Additional Position: Human Resources Analyst
Recommendation: That the City Council:
e Approve an additional position within the existing Human Resources
Analyst classification.

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCES WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957 .6)

Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, Director of Finance, Human
Resources Manager, City Attorney

Employee Organizations: Santa Fe Springs City Employees’ Association and Santa Fe
Springs Firefighters’ Association

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCES WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957 .6)

Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, City Attorney, Labor Negotiator
Employee Organization: Santa Fe Springs Executive, Management and Confidential
Employees’ Association

INVOCATION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INTRODUCTIONS
¢ Representatives from the Chamber of Commerce

ANNOUNCEMENTS

CITY MANAGER’S AND EXECUTIVE TEAM REPORTS

PRESENTATIONS

a. Proclaiming April 15 - 21, 2018 as “National Volunteer Week” in Santa Fe Springs.

b. Proclaiming the month of April 2018, as “DMV/Donate Life Month” in Santa Fe
Springs.




27.

28.

29.

30.

City of Santa Fe Springs
Regular Meetings April 12, 2018

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS
Committee Appointments

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

This is the time when comments may be made by interested persons on matters not on the agenda having
to do with City business.

COUNCIL COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
agenda was posted at the following locations; Santa Fe Springs City Hall, 11710 Telegraph Road; Santa Fe

Springs City Library, 11700 Telegraph Road; and the Town Center Plaza (Kiosk), 11740 Telegraph Road,
not Iess?aWr fo the meeting.
/ x/ April 5. 2018

Japet Martinez, CMC Date
y Clerk




FOR ITEM NO. 3A
PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 5A




FOR ITEM NO. 4A
PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 5A




April 12, 2018

g APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Minutes of the March 8, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting

- RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the City Council:
e Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND
Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting:
e March 8, 2018

, Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council’s approval.

ad

Raymond R. Cruz

| City Manager
|
Attachment:
‘ Minutes for March 8, 2018
Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: April 4, 2018

ITEM NO. 5A



APPROVED:

MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE
HOUSING SUCCESSOR, SUCCESSOR AGENCY
AND CITY COUNCIL

March 08, 2018

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Sarno called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Moore, Rounds, and Zamora, Mayor Pro
Tem/Vice Chair Trujillo and Mayor/Chair Sarno.

Members absent: None

HOUSING SUCCESSOR

3. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes
Minutes of the February 8, 2018 of the Housing Successor Agency
Recommendation: That the Housing Successor approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Trujillo, seconded by Council Member Zamora,
approved ltem No. 3A by the following vote:

Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Truijillo, Sarno
Nayes: None
Absent: None

SUCCESSOR AGENCY

4. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes of the February 8, 2018 Successor Agency Meeting
Recommendation: That the Successor Agency approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Council Member Rounds, seconded by Council Member Moore,
approved Item No. 4A by the following vote:

Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Truijillo, Sarno

Nayes: None

Absent: None



Minutes of the March 08, 2018 Housing Successor, Successor Agency and City Council Meetings

5.

6.

NEW BUSINESS
a. Purchase and Sale Agreement for properties located on the southeast corner of

Bloomfield and Telegraph Road and north side of Telegraph Road east of
Bloomfield: and authorization to extend Settlement Agreement_ between the
Successor Agency., McGranahan Carlson and Company, and Breitburn Energy

Company

Recommendation: That the Successor Agency:

Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement for two (2) properties located on
the southeast corner of Bloomfield and Telegraph Road and on the north side
of Telegraph Road to the east of Bloomfield more particularly described by
Assessor's Parcel Numbers 8011-002-901, 8011-002-902, 8011-002-303,
8011-003-955, 8011-003-956, 8011-003-957, 8011-003-958, 8011-003-959,
8011-003-960, 8011-003-961, 8011-003-962, 8011-003-963, 8011-003-964,
8011-003-965, 8011-003-966, 8011-003-967, 8011-003,968, 8011-003-969,
8011-003-970, 8011-003-971, 8011-003-972, 8011-003-973, 8011-003-974,
8011-003-975, 8011-003-976, 8011-003-977, 9011-003-978, 8011-003-979,
8011-018-900, 8011-018-901, 8011-018-902, 8011-018-903, 8011-018-904,
9011-018-905, and 8011-018-006;

Authorize extension of the Settlement Agreementi between the Successor
Agency to the City of Santa Fe Springs Redevelopment Agency,
McGranahan and Carison, and Breitburn.

It was moved by Council Member Moore, seconded by Council Member Zamora,
approved ltem No. 5A by the following vote:

Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Trujillo, Sarno
Nayes: None
Absent: None

CONSENT AGENDA

a. Minutes of the February 8, 2018 City Council Meeting

Recommendation: That the City Council:

.

Approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Trujilio, seconded by Council Member Rounds,
to approve ltem No. 6A, by the following vote:

Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Trujillo, Sarno
Nayes: None
Absent: None

NEW BUSINESS

Request for Qut-of-State Travel for the Director of Planning, Senior Planner and

Associate Planner, to attend the 2018 International Council of Shopping Center (ICSC)

~RECon in Las Vegas, and for the Director of Planning to attend the 2018 American

Planning Association (APA) Annual Conference in New Orleans.

Recommendation: That the City Council:

Page 2




Minutes of the March 08, 2018 Housing Successor, Successor Agency and City Council Meetings

« Approve out-of-state travel for the Director of Planning, Senior Planner
and Associate Planner to attend the 2018 International Council of
Shopping Center (iCSC) —RECon in Las Vegas held May 20, 2018
through May 23, 2018; and

« Approve out-of-state travel for the Director of Planning to attend the
2018 American Planning Association (APA) Annual Conference in
New Orleans, held April 21, 2018 through April 24, 2018.

It was moved by Council Member Moore, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Trujillo, to
approve out of state travel for the Director of Planning, Senior Planner and
Associate Planner to attend the 2018 International Council of Shopping Center
(ICSC) — RECon in Las Vegas held May 20, 2018 through May 23, 2018; and
approve out of state travel for the Director of Planning to attend the 2018 American
Planning Association (APA) Annual Conference in New Orleans, held April 21,
2018 through April 24, 2018, by the following vote:

Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Trujillo, Sarno
Nayes: None
Absent: None

8. 2018 5k Fun Run/Walk Traffic Control Plans - Request for Approval
Recommendation: That the City Council:
s Approve the traffic control plans prepared for the closure of various
City streets in the area bordered by Orr and Day Road, Pioneer
Boulevard, Florence Avenue and Telegraph Road for the detouring of
traffic around the 2018 5K Fun Run/Walk routes on Saturday April 21,
2018.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Trujillo,
to approve the traffic control plans prepared for the closure of various City streets
in the area bordered by Orr and Day Road, Pioneer Boulevard, Florence Avenue
and Telegraph Road for the detouring of traffic around the 2018 5K Fun Run/Walk
routes on Saturday April 21, 2018, by the following vote:

Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Trujillo, Sarno
Nayes: None
Absent: None
9. Heraeus Precious Metals North America, Inc. Renewal of Underground Facilities License

Recommendation: That the City Council:
¢ Approve the renewal of the Underground Facilities License for Heraeus
Precious Metals North America, Inc. to operate a pressurized sewer line
along Alondra Boulevard between Shoemaker Avenue and Resin Place.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Trujillo, seconded by Council Member Rounds,
to approve the renewal of the Underground Facilities License for Heraeus Precious
Metals North America, Inc. to operate a pressurized sewer line along Alondra
Boulevard between Shoemaker Avenue and Resin Place, by the following vote:
Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Trujillo, Sarno

Nayes: None

Page 3



Minutes of the March 08, 2018 Housing Successor, Successor Agency and City Council Meetings

Absent: None

10.  Custodial Services — Award of Contract
Recommendation: That the City Council:

¢ Accept the bids for Custedial Services; and

« Award a Contract to Golden Touch Cleaning, Inc., of Tustin, California
(GTC) to provide Custodial Services; and

¢ Authorize the Mayor to execute a three (3) year Contract with GTC in the
amount of $34,717.00 per month beginning March 19, 2018 through
March 18, 2021, and with the provision to renew the Agreement for an
additional two (2) 1-year terms at the end of the first term based on
performance and approval by the City Council.

It was moved by Council Member Moore, seconded by Council Member Zamora,
to accept the bids for custodial services; and award a contract to Golden Touch
Cleaning, Inc.,of Tustin, California (GTC) to provide Custodial Services; and
authorize the Mayor to execute a three (3) year Contract with GTC in the amount
of $34,717.00 per month beginning March 19, 2018 through March 18, 2021, and
with the provision to renew the agreement for an additional two (2) 1-year terms at
the end of the first term based on performance and approval by the City Council
and to provide a 30 day update report to the City Council at the next Council
Meeting, by the following vote:

Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Trujillo, Sarno
Nayes: None
Absent: None

11.  Approval of Agreement for Actuarial Valuation Services
Recommendation: That the City Council:
e Approve a professional services agreement for actuarial valuation
services with Barte! Associates, LLC.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Councii Member Moore,
to approve a professional services agreement for actuarial valuation services with
Bartel Associates, LLC and waive the request for proposal requirements, by the
following vote:

Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Trujillo, Sarno
Nayes: None
Absent: None

12. FY 2017-18 Midyear Budget Review and Modifications
Recommendation: That the City Council:
e Approve the proposed revenue and expenditure adjustments as detailed
in Attachments A through C.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Council Member Rounds,
to approve the proposed revenue and expenditure adjustments as detailed in
attachments A through C, by the following vote:

Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Trujilio, Sarno

Page 4




Minutes of the March 08, 2018 Housing Successor, Successor Agency and City Council Meetings

Nayes: None
Absent: None

13.  Authorization for the City Manager to Contract for Election Consulting Services related to
the General Sales Tax Measure
Recommendation: That the City Council.
¢ Provide direction on election consulting services and authorize the City
Manager to contract for election consulting services related to the
general sales tax measure.

it was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Trujillo, seconded by Council Member Moore, to
authorize the City Manager to contract with TBWB for election consulting services
related to the general sales tax measure, by the following vote:

Ayes: Moore, Rounds, Zamora, Trujillo, Sarno

Nayes: Ncne

Absent: None

Mayor Sarno recessed the meetings at 6:28 p.m.

Mayor Sarno convened the meeting at 7:04 p.m.

14. INVOCATION
Invocation was led by Council Member Zamora.

156. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the Youth Leadership Committee.

16. INTRODUCTIONS
e Chamber of Commerce Representatives: Patricia Kotze from Diversified Risk
Management, Jennifer Bevington from Bicycle Hotel and Casino, John Getty from
Trojan Battery Co. and Kathie Fink CEO of Chamber of Commerce.
o Little Lake City School District Representatives: Dora Sandoval, Janet Rock,
Superintendent Dr. Crean and Mr. Frank.

17. ANNOUNCEMENTS
The Youth Leadership Committee Members made the following announcements:
e 4% Annual Mayor's Prayer Breakfast, March 15 at 6:15a.m.
s Cooking with Chef Renee, March 31stat 1p.m.
¢ Santa Fe Springs Day of Service, April 14t at 8a.m.
Page 5




Minutes of the March 08, 2018 Housing Successor, Successor Agency and City Council Meetings

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

¢ Santa Fe Springs FunRun/Walk, April 218t at 7a.m.

CITY MANAGER’S AND EXECUTIVE TEAM REPORTS

-

City Manager Raymond Cruz spoke about his first week experience working at the
City of Santa Fe Springs. He noted that he has met with the executive team and
plans to meet with the staff from all departments within the next few weeks.
Director of Public Works, Noe Negrete provide a brief update on the Greenleaf
Avenue Street rehabilitation.

Director of Planning, Wayne Morrell spoke about recommendations given to
business owners on advertising their businesses on Google Maps. He noted that
there is also a link on the City's website to provide a step-by-step guide for
business owners to go through the process of adding the business to Google
Maps. He also Spoke about RECon and what the purpose is of attending this
conference.

Director of Police Services, Dino Torres spoke about the Pets for Troops program
that is offered through SEAACA, providing pets to Military families.

Fire Chief Brent Hayward spoke about the Firefighters that have recently returned
from San Diego from attending the Firehouse World Conference. He noted that
after 20 years, Fire World would be moving the location of the conference to Los
Angeles Convention Center starting in 2019.

Director of Finance, Travis Hickey provided an update on the new Finance System,
noted it will be going live next week.

Director of Community Services, Maricela Balderas provided an update on the
Walking program, noting that many have joined; she also spoke about the
proposals received for the Heritage Park concession center, noted the deadline
was yesterday and a total of 6 proposals were received.

Council Member Moore requested to have Dino Torres provide information related
to the crime prevention seminar.

Dino Torres provided information on the Crime Prevention Seminar scheduled for
next Thursday.

PRESENTATIONS
a. Presentation to Terry Hope for Retirement from Lakeview Elementary School
b. Eagle Scout Project Recognition for lvan Aguilar

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS
Committee Appointments

No appointments were made.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
There were no public speakers.

COUNCIL COMMENTS

Council Member Moore thanked Finance Director Travis Hickey for the work he has
done. He also welcomed new City Manager Ray Cruz.

Council Member Rounds welcomed new City Manager Ray Cruz.
Council Member Zamora thanked staff and recognized Captain Davis and Dino Torres

Page 6




Minutes of the March 08, 2018 Housing Successor, Successor Agency and City Council Meetings

whom attended the National Read Across America event.

+ Mayor Pro Tem Trujillo noted the kids are wonderful in the community and admired all

the resources that are offered for the community; welcomed Ray Cruz, new City
Manager.

e Mayor Sarno thanked the audience for attending the meetings; thanked staff; and
welcomed Ray Cruz, new City Manager.

ADJOURNMENT
23. Mayor Rounds adjourned the meeting at 7:49 p.m.

Jay Sarno
Mayor
ATTEST:
Janet Martinez Date
City Clerk

Page 7




City of Santa Fe Springs

City Council Meeting April 12, 2018

Water Feature Maintenance Services — Award of Contract

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the City Council take the following actions:

o Accept the Proposals;

e Award a contract to Payless Pool Service Company, of Santa Fe Springs,
California for Water Feature Maintenance Services; and

e Authorize the Mayor to execute a Professional Services Agreement with
Payless Pool Service Company for Water Feature Maintenance Services.

BACKGROUND

The City Council, at the February 22, 2018 meeting, authorized the Director of
Public Works to solicit proposals from qualified firms to provide water feature
maintenance services.

Staff mailed a Request for Bids to eleven (11) water feature maintenance service
firms. Bid were opened on March 20, 2018 and only one firm, Payless Pool Service
Company (Payless Pools), submitted a bid.

Payless Pool's proposed monthly fee to provide water feature maintenances
services to the City’s 22 water features is $6,250 per month ($75,000 per year).
Payless Pools currently provides water feature maintenance services to the City
for a monthly fee of $6,000 per month ($72,000 per year).

The proposed term of the water feature maintenance services contract with
Payless Pools is three (3) years, with the option to extend the term by two (2)
additional one (1) year terms based on performance and City Council approval.

Staff is recommending that the City Council award a contract to Payless Pools
based on evaluating the Payless Pool’s bid, and the firm’s performance under the
current contract.

LEGAL REVIEW
The City Attorney’s office has reviewed the Agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT
The cost of water feature maintenance services is included in the approved Public
Works budget.

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director %../ Date of Report: April 4, 2018
Department of Public Works
ITEM NO. 5B



Water Feature Maintenance Services Page 2 of 2

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT
Maintenance of the of the City's water features is required for the safety and
welfare of residents, as well as the preservation of these City assets.

Raymond R. Cruz é’l’)/

City Manager

Attachment:
Agreement

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: April 2, 2018
Public Works



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH
PAYLESS POOL SERVICES

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (*Agreement”) is made and entered
into this 12™ day of April, 2018, (“Effective Date”), by and between the CITY OF SANTA FE
SPRINGS, a municipal corporation (“City”), and Payless Pool Services, ("Consultant”’).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, City proposes to utilize the services of Consultant as an independent
contractor to provide water feature maintenance services, as more fully described herein; and

WHEREAS, Consultant represents that it has that degree of specialized expertise
contemplated within California Government Code section 37103, and holds all necessary licenses
to practice and perform the services herein contemplated; and

WHEREAS, City and Consultant desire to contract for the specific services described in
Exhibit “A” (the “Scope of Services”) and desire to set forth their rights, duties and liabilities in
connection with the services to be performed; and

WHEREAS, no official or employee of City has a financial interest, within the provisions of
sections 1090-1092 of the California Government Code, in the subject matter of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions
contained herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1.0. SERVICES PROVIDED BY CONSULTANT

1.1.  Scope of Services. Consultant shall provide the professional services described
in the City’s Request for Proposals ("RFP”), attached hereto as Exhibit "A,” and Consultant's
Response to City's RFP (“Consultant’'s Proposal’), attached hereto as Exhibit “B,” both
incorporated herein by this reference.

1.2.  Professional Practices. All professional services to be provided by Consultant
pursuant to this Agreement shall be provided by personnel experienced in their respective fields
and in a manner consistent with the standards of care, diligence and skill ordinarily exercised by
professional consultants in similar fields and circumstances in accordance with sound
professional practices. Consultant also warrants that it is familiar with all laws that may affect its
performance of this Agreement and shall advise City of any changes in any laws that may affect
Consultant’s performance of this Agreement.

1.3.  Performance to Satisfaction of City. Consuitant agrees to perform all the work to
the complete satisfaction of the City and within the hereinafter specified. Evaluations of the work
will be done by the City Manager or his or her designee. If the quality of work is not satisfactory,
City in its discretion has the right to:

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Pool Services
Ver. 7-2017 1




(a) Meet with Consultant o review the quality of the work and resolve the
matters of concern;

(b} Require Consultant to repeat the work at no additional fee until it is
satisfactory; and/or

(c) Terminate the Agreement as hereinafter set forth.

1.4.  Warranty. Consultant warrants that it shall perform the services required by this
Agreement in compliance with all applicable Federal and California employment laws, including,
but not limited to, those laws related to minimum hours and wages; occupational health and
safety; fair employment and employment practices; workers’ compensation insurance and safety
in employment; and all other Federal, State and local laws and ordinances applicable to the
services required under this Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless City from
and against all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, proceedings, and judgments of every
hature and description including attorneys’ fees and costs, presented, brought, or recovered
against City for, or on account of any liability under any of the above-mentioned laws, which may
be incurred by reason of Consultant’s performance under this Agreement.

1.5.  Non-Discrimination. In performing this Agreement, Consultant shall not engage in,
nor permit its agents to engage in, discrimination in employment of persons because of their race,
religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical
condition, genetic information, marital status, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
age, sexual orientation, or military or veteran status, except as permitted pursuant to section
12940 of the Government Code.

1.6. Non-Exclusive Agreement. Consultant acknowledges that City may enter into
agreements with other consultants for services similar to the services that are subject to this
Agreement or may have its own employees perform services similar to those services
contempiated by this Agreement.

1.7. Delegation and Assignment. This is a personal service contract, and the duties
set forth herein shall not be delegated or assigned to any person or entity without the prior written
consent of City. Consultant may engage a subcontractor(s) as permitted by law and may employ
other personnel to perform services contemplated by this Agreement at Consultant's sole cost
and expense.

1.8.  Confidentiality. Employees of Consultant in the course of their duties may have
access to financial, accounting, statistical, and personnel data of private individuals and
employees of City. Consultant covenants that all data, documents, discussion, or other
information developed or received by Consultant or provided for performance of this Agreement
are deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by Consultant without written authorization by
City. City shall grant such authorization if disclosure is required by law. All City data shall be
returned to City upon the termination of this Agreement. Consultant’s covenant under this Section
shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

2.0. COMPENSATION AND BILLING

2.1. Compensation. Consultant shall be paid in accordance with the fee schedule set
forth in Exhibit “C,” attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement by this reference (the “Fee

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Pool Services
Ver. 7-2017 2



Schedule"). Consultant’s total compensation shall not exceed six thousand, two hundred and fifty
dollars {$6,250) per month,

2.2.  Additional Services. Consultant shall not receive compensation for any services
provided outside the scope of services specified in the Consultant’s Proposal unless the City or
the Project Manager for this Project, prior to Consultant performing the additional services,
approves such additional services in writing. It is specifically understood that oral requests and/or
approvals of such additional services or additional compensation shall be barred and are
unenforceable.

2.3. Method of Billing. Consuitant may submit invoices to the City for approval on a
progress basis, but no more often than two times a month. Said invoice shall be based on the
total of all Consultant's services which have been completed to City's sole satisfaction. City shall
pay Consultant’s invoice within forty-five (45) days from the date City receives said invoice. Each
invoice shall describe in detail, the services performed, the date of performance, and the
associated time for completion. Any additional services approved and performed pursuant to this
Agreement shail be designated as “Additional Services” and shall identify the number of the
authorized change order, where applicable, on all invoices.

2.4. Records and Audits. Records of Consultant's services relating to this Agreement
shall be maintained in accordance with generally recognized accounting principles and shali be
made available to City or its Project Manager for inspection and/or audit at mutually convenient
times from the Effective Date until three (3) years after termination of this Agreement.

3.0. TIME OF PERFORMANCE

3.1. Commencement and Completion of Work. The professional services to be
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall commence within five (5} days from the Effective Date
of this Agreement. Failure to commence work in a timely manner and/or diligently pursue waork to
completion may be grounds for termination of this Agreement.

3.2. Excusable Delays. Neither party shall be responsible for delays or lack of
performance resulting from acts beyond the reasonable control of the party or parties. Such acts
shall include, but not be limited to, acts of God, fire, strikes, material shortages, compliance with
laws or regulations, riots, acts of war, or any other conditions beyond the reasonable control of a

party.

4.0. TERM AND TERMINATION

4.1.  Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue for a
period of thirty six (36) months, ending on April 11, 2021 unless previously terminated as provided
herein or as otherwise agreed to in writing by the parties. This Agreement may be extended by
two (2) additional one (1) year terms based on performance and approval by the City Council

4.2. Notice of Termination. The City reserves and has the right and privilege of
canceling, suspending or abandoning the execution of all or any part of the work contemplated
by this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time, by providing written notice to Consultant.
The termination of this Agreement shall be deemed effective upon receipt of the notice of
termination. In the event of such termination, Consultant shall immediately stop rendering
services under this Agreement unless directed otherwise by the City.

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Pool Services
Ver. 7-2017 3




4.3. Compensation. In the event of termination, City shall pay Consultant for
reasonable costs incurred and professional services satisfactorily performed up to and including
the date of City’s written notice of termination. Compensation for work in progress shall be
prorated based on the percentage of work completed as of the effective date of termination in
accordance with the fees set forth herein. In ascertaining the professional services actually
rendered hereunder up to the effective date of termination of this Agreement, consideration shall
be given to both completed work and work in progress, to complete and incomplete drawings,
and to other documents pertaining to the services contemplated herein whether delivered to the
City or in the possession of the Consultant.

4.4. Documents. Inthe event of termination of this Agreement, all documents prepared
by Consultant in its performance of this Agreement inciuding, but not limited to, finished or
unfinished design, development and construction documents, data studies, drawings, maps and
reports, shall be delivered to the City within ten (10) days of delivery of termination notice to
Consultant, at no cost to City. Any use of uncompleted documents without specific written
authorization from Consultant shall be at City’s sole risk and without liability or legal expense to
Consultant.

5.0. INSURANCE

51. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance. Consultant shall obtain, maintain, and
keep in full force and effect during the life of this Agreement all of the following minimum scope
of insurance coverages with an insurance company admitted to do business in California, rated
“A" Class X, or better in the most recent Best's Key Insurance Rating Guide, and approved by
City: '

(a) Commercial general liability, including premises-operations,
products/completed operations, broad form property damage, blanket
contractual liability, independent contractors, personal injury or bodily injury
with a policy limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00),
combined single limits, per occurrence. If such insurance contains a
general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this Agreement or shall
be twice the required occurrence limit.

{b) Business automobile liability for owned vehicles, hired, and non-owned
vehicles, with a policy limit of not less than One Milion Dollars
($1,000,000.00), combined single limits, per occurrence for bodily injury
and property damage.

(c) Workers' compensation insurance as required by the State of California.
Consultant agrees to waive, and to obtain endorsements from its workers'’
compensation insurer waiving subrogation rights under its workers’
compensation insurance policy against the City, its officers, agents,
employees, and volunteers arising from work performed by Consuitant for
the City and to require each of its subcontractors, if any, to do likewise
under their workers' compensation insurance policies.

(d) Professional errors and omissions (“E&QO") liability insurance with policy
limits of not less than One Million Doltars ($1,000,000.00), combined single

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Pool Services
Ver. 7-2017 4




limits, per occurrence and aggregate. Architects’ and engineers’ coverage
shall be endorsed to include contractual liability. If the policy is written as a
“claims made” policy, the retro date shall be prior to the start of the contract
work. Consultant shall obtain and maintain, said E&O liability insurance
during the life of this Agreement and for three years after completion of the
work hereunder.

5.2. Endorsements. The commercial general liability insurance policy and business
automobile liability policy shall contain or be endorsed to contain the following provisions:

{a) Additional insureds: “The City of Santa Fe Springs and its elected and
appointed boards, officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers are
additional insureds with respect to: liability arising out of activities
performed by or on behalf of the Consultant pursuant to its contract with
the City; products and completed operations of the Consultant; premises
owned, occupied or used by the Consultant; automobiles owned, leased,
hired, or borrowed by the Consultant.”

(b) Notice: “Said policy shall not terminate, be suspended, or voided, nor shall
it be cancelled, nor the coverage or limits reduced, until thirty (30) days
after written notice is given to City.”

(c) Other insurance: “The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance as respects the City of Santa Fe Springs, its officers, officials,
agents, employees, and volunteers. Any other insurance maintained by the
City of Santa Fe Springs shall be excess and not contributing with the
insurance provided by this policy.”

{d) Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the City of Santa Fe Springs, its officers,
officials, agents, employees, and volunteers.

(e) The Consuitant’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer’s liability.

5.3. Deductible or Self Insured Retention. If any of such policies provide for a deductible
or self-insured retention to provide such coverage, the amount of such deductible or self-insured
retention shall be approved in advance by City. No policy of insurance issued as to which the
City is an additional insured shall contain a provision which requires that no insured except the
named insured can satisfy any such deductible or self-insured retention.

5.4, Certificates of Insurance. Consultant shall provide to City certificates of insurance
showing the insurance coverages and required endorsements described above, in a form and
content approved by City, prior to performing any services under this Agreement.

5.5. Non-Limiting. Nothing in this Section shall be construed as limiting in any way, the
indemnification provision contained in this Agreement, or the extent to which Consultant may be
held responsible for payments of damages to persons or property.

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Pool Services
Ver. 7-2017 5




6.0. GENERAL PROVISIONS

6.1. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties with respect to any matter referenced herein and supersedes any and all other prior
writings and oral negotiations. This Agreement may be modified only in writing, and signed by
the parties in interest at the time of such modification. The terms of this Agreement shall prevail
over any inconsistent provision in any other contract document appurtenant hereto, including
exhibits to this Agreement.

6.2. Representatives. The City Manager or his or her designee shall be the
representative of City for purposes of this Agreement and may issue all consents, approvals,
directives and agreements on behalf of the City, called for by this Agreement, except as otherwise
expressly provided in this Agreement.

Consuitant shall designate a representative for purposes of this Agreement who
shall be authorized to issue all consents, approvals, directives and agreements on behalf of
Consultant called for by this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided in this
Agreement.

6.3. Project Managers. City shall designate a Project Manager to work directly with
Consultant in the performance of this Agreement.

Consultant shall designate a Project Manager who shall represent it and be its
agent in all consultations with City during the term of this Agreement. Consultant or its Project
Manager shall attend and assist in all coordination meetings called by City.

6.4. Notices. Any notices, documents, correspondence or other communications
concerning this Agreement or the work hereunder may be provided by personal delivery or mail
and shall be addressed as set forth below. Such communication shall be deemed served or
delivered: (a) at the time of delivery if such communication is sent by personal delivery, and (b)
48 hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail as reflected by the official U.S. postmark if such
communication is sent through regular United States mail.

IF TO CONSULTANT: IF TOCITY:

Ron G. Laskodi City of Santa Fe Springs
11642 Telegraph Road 11710 E. Telegraph Road
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Tel: (562} 868-0511
Aftn: Noe Negrete

COURTESY COPY TO:

City of Santa Fe Springs

11710 E. Telegraph Road

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Attn: Travis Hickey, Finance Director

6.5. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event that litigation is brought by any party in connection
with this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the opposing party all
costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the prevailing party in the

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Pool Services
Ver. 7-2017 6




exercise of any of its rights or remedies hereunder or the enforcement of any of the terms,
conditions, or provisions hereof.

6.6. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the
laws of the State of California without giving effect to that body of laws pertaining to conflict of
laws. In the event of any legal action to enforce or interpret this Agreement, the parties hereto
agree that the sole and exclusive venue shall be a court of competent jurisdiction located in Los
Angeles, California.

6.7. Assignment. Consultant shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign,
transfer, sublet or encumber all or any part of Consultant’s interest in this Agreement without
City’s prior written consent. Any attempted assignment, transfer, subletting or encumbrance shall
be void and shall constitute a breach of this Agreement and cause for termination of this
Agreement. Regardless of City’s consent, no subletting or assignment shall release Consultant
of Consultant's obligation to perform all other obligations to be performed by Consultant
hereunder for the term of this Agreement.

6.8. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. Consultant agrees to defend, indemnify,
hold free and harmless the City, its elected officials, officers, agents and employees, at
Consultant's sole expense, from and against any and all claims, actions, suits or other legal
proceedings brought against the City, its elected officials, officers, agents and employees arising
out of the performance of the Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized subcontractors, of the
work undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. The defense obligation provided for hereunder shall
apply without any advance showing of negligence or wrongdoing by the Consuitant, its
employees, and/or authorized subcontractors, but shall be required whenever any claim, action,
complaint, or suit asserts as its basis the negligence, errors, omissions or misconduct of the
Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized subcontractors, and/or whenever any claim, action,
complaint or suit asserts liability against the City, its elected officials, officers, agents and
employees based upon the work performed by the Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized
subcontractors under this Agreement, whether or not the Consultant, its employees, and/or
authorized subcontractors are specifically named or otherwise asserted to be liable.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Consultant shall not be liable for the defense or indemnification
of the City for claims, actions, complaints or suits arising out of the sole active negligence or willful
misconduct of the City. This provision shall supersede and replace all other indemnity provisions
contained either in the City’s specifications or Consultant’s Proposal, which shall be of no force
and effect.

6.9. Independent Contractor. Consultant is and shall be acting at all times as an
independent contractor and not as an employee of City. Consultant shall have no power to incur
any debt, obligation, or liability on behalf of City or otherwise act on behalf of City as an agent.
Neither City nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of
Consultant's employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not, at any time,
or in any manner, represent that it or any of its agents or employees are in any manner agents or
employees of City. Consultant shall secure, at its sole expense, and be responsible for any and
all payment of Income Tax, Social Security, State Disability Insurance Compensation,
Unemployment Compensation, and other payroll deductions for Consultant and its officers,
agents, and employees, and all business licenses, if any are required, in connection with the
services to be performed hereunder. Consultant shall indemnify and hold City harmiess from any
and all taxes, assessments, penalties, and interest asserted against City by reason of the
independent contractor relationship created by this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Pool Services
Ver. 7-2017 7




indemnify and hold City harmless from any failure of Consultant to comply with the applicable
worker’'s compensation laws. City shall have the right to offset against the amount of any fees due
to Consultant under this Agreement any amount due to City from Consultant as a result of
Consultant's failure to promptly pay to City any reimbursement or indemnification arising under
this paragraph.

6.10. PERS Eligibility Indemnification. in the event that Consultant or any employee,
agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this Agreement claims or is
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) to be eligible for enroliment in PERS as an employee of the City, Consultant shall
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the payment of any employee and/or employer
contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its employees, agents, or
subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on such contributions,
which would otherwise be the responsibility of City.

Notwithstanding any other agency, state or federal policy, rule, regulation, law or
ordinance to the contrary, Consultant and any of its employees, agents, and subcontractors
providing service under this Agreement shall not qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby
agree to waive any claims to, any compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by City,
including but not limited to eligibility to enroll in PERS as an employee of City and entitlement to
any contribution to be paid by City for employer contribution and/or employee contributions for
PERS benefits.

6.11. Cooperation. In the event any claim or action is brought against City relating to
Consultant's performance or services rendered under this Agreement, Consultant shall render
any reasonable assistance and cooperation which City might require.

6.12. Ownership of Documents. All findings, reports, documents, information and data
including, but not limited to, computer tapes or discs, files and tapes furnished or prepared by
Consultant or any of its subcontractors in the course of performance of this Agreement, shall be
and remain the sole property of City. Consultant agrees that any such documents or information
shall not be made available to any individual or organization without the prior consent of City. Any
use of such documents for other projects not contemplated by this Agreement, and any use of
incomplete documents, shall be at the sole risk of City and without liability or legal exposure to
Consultant. City shall indemnify and hold harmless Consultant from all claims, damages, losses,
and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from City’s use of such
documents for other projects not contemplated by this Agreement or use of incomplete documents
furnished by Consultant. Consuitant shall deliver to City any findings, reports, documents,
information, data, in any form, including but not limited to, computer tapes, discs, files audio tapes
or any other Project related items as requested by City or its authorized representative, at no
additional cost to the City.

6.13. Public Records Act Disclosure. Consultant has been advised and is aware that
this Agreement and all reports, documents, information and data, including, but not limited to,
computer tapes, discs or files furnished or prepared by Consultant, or any of its subcontractors,
pursuant to this Agreement and provided to City may be subject to public disclosure as required
by the California Public Records Act (California Government Code section 6250 ef segq.).
Exceptions to public disclosure may be those documents or information that qualify as trade
secrets, as that term is defined in the California Government Code section 6254.7, and of which
Consuitant informs City of such trade secret. The City will endeavor to maintain as confidential all

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Poo! Services
Ver. 7-2017 8




information obtained by it that is designated as a trade secret. The City shall not, in any way, be
liable or responsible for the disclosure of any trade secret including, without limitation, those
records so marked if disclosure is deemed to be required by law or by order of the Court.

6.14. Conflict of Interest. Consultant and its officers, employees, associates and
subconsultants, if any, will comply with all conflict of interest statutes of the State of California
applicable to Consultant's services under this agreement, including, but not limited to, the Political
Reform Act (Government Code sections 81000, ef seq.) and Government Code section 1090.
During the term of this Agreement, Consultant and its officers, employees, associates and
subconsultants shall not, without the prior written approval of the City Representative, perform
work for another person or entity for whom Consultant is not currently performing work that would
require Consultant or one of its officers, employees, associates or subconsultants to abstain from
a decision under this Agreement pursuant to a conflict of interest statute.

6.15. Responsibility for Errors. Consultant shall be responsible for its work and results
under this Agreement. Consultant, when requested, shall furnish clarification and/or explanation
as may be required by the City's representative, regarding any services rendered under this
Agreement at no additional cost to City. In the event that an error or omission attributable to
Consultant occurs, then Consultant shall, at no cost to City, provide all necessary design
drawings, estimates and other Consultant professional services necessary to rectify and correct
the matter to the sole satisfaction of City and to participate in any meeting required with regard to
the correction.

6.16. Prohibited Employment. Consultant will not employ any regular employee of City
while this Agreement is in effect.

6.17. Order of Precedence. Inthe event of an inconsistency in this Agreement and any
of the attached Exhibits, the terms set forth in this Agreement shall prevail. If, and to the extent
this Agreement incorporates by reference any provision of any document, such provision shali be
deemed a part of this Agreement. Nevertheless, if there is any conflict among the terms and
conditions of this Agreement and those of any such provision or provisions so incorporated by
reference, this Agreement shali govern over the document referenced.

6.18. Costs. Each party shall bear its own costs and fees incurred in the preparation
and negotiation of this Agreement and in the performance of its obligations hereunder except as
expressly provided herein.

6.19. No Third Party Beneficiary Rights. This Agreement is entered into for the sole
benefit of City and Consultant and no other parties are intended to be direct or incidental
beneficiaries of this Agreement and no third party shall have any right in, under or to this
Agreement.

6.20. Headings. Paragraphs and subparagraph headings contained in this Agreement
are included solely for convenience and are not intended to modify, explain or to be a full or
accurate description of the content thereof and shall not in any way affect the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreement.

6.21. Construction. The parties have participaited jointly in the negotiation and drafting
of this Agreement. In the event an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises with
respect to this Agreement, this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted jointly by the parties

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Pool Services
Ver, 7-2017 9



and in accordance with its fair meaning. There shall be no presumption or burden of proof favoring
or disfavoring any party by virtue of the authorship of any of the provisions of this Agreement.

6.22. Amendments. Only a writing executed by the parties hereto or their respective
successors and assigns may amend this Agreement.

6.23. Waiver. The delay or failure of either party at any time to require performance or
compliance by the other of any of its obligations or agreements shall in no way be deemed a
waiver of those rights to require such performance or compliance. No waiver of any provision of
this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative
of the party against whom enforcement of a waiver is sought. The waiver of any right or remedy
in respect to any occurrence or event shall not be deemed a waiver of any right or remedy in
respect to any other occurrence or event, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.

6.24. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable in any circumstance, such determination shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions hereof or of the offending
provision in any other circumstance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the vaiue of this
Agreement, based upon the substantial benefit of the bargain for any party, is materially impaired,
which determination made by the presiding court or arbitrator of competent jurisdiction shall be
binding, then both parties agree to substitute such provision(s) through good faith negotiations.

6.25. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original. All counterparts shall be construed together and shalt
constitute one agreement.

6.26. Corporate Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the
parties hereto warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of said
parties and that by doing so the parties hereto are formally bound to the provisions of this
Agreement.

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Pool Services

Ver. 7-2017 ) 10



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by and
through their respective authorized officers, as of the date first above written.

CONSULTANT
Date:
Ron Laskodi, Owner Social Security or Taxpayer |[D Number
CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
Date:
Jay Sarno, Mayor
ATTEST:
Janet Martinez, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Date:

Yolanda M. Summerhill, City Attorney

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Payless Pool Services

Ver. 7-2017 11



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES




WATER FEATURE MAINTENANCE

SCOPE OF SERVICES

GENERAL. PROVISIONS

A. Liability Insurance

The selected Contractor shall not commence work until all required insurance under this section
has been obtained, and such insurance has been approved by the City.

1.

Worker's Compensation Insurance

The Contractor shall take out and maintain Worker's Compensation Insurance for all
Contractor's employees engaged as part of the required services and as required by the State
of California.

No member of the City Council or any other official or authorized assistant, employee, or agent
of the City shall be personally responsible for any damage resulting from the performance
liability arising under the Agreement, or nonperformance, negligently, or intentionally of any
portion of the services contracted.

Commerciai General Liability Insurance

The Contractor shall take out and maintain during the life of the Agreement (“Agreement”)
such public liability and property damage insurance as shall protect him and the City from all
claims for personal injury, including accidental death, as well as from claims for property
damage arising from operations under the Agreement. The amount of such insurance shall
be as hereinafter set forth.

As provided above, the Contractor shall take out and maintain public liability insurance for
injuries, including accidental death to any one person, in an amount not less than One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000); and subject to the same limit for each person; on account of any one
accident in an amount of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000); and property damage
insurance in an amount of not less than Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000);
Contractor's contingent or protective insurance for public liability and property damage in
amounts not less than the respective amounis noted above.

Business Auto Liability Insurance

The Contractor shall carry and maintain insurance coverage for property damage resulting
from the Contractor's operations, in the sum of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000)
resulting from any one occurrence, which may arise from the operation of the Contractor in
the performance of the work that is provided herein. Said insurance coverage shall provide
that Contractor and his/her insurers are primarily responsible for any claim which arises from
Contractor's performance of the Agreement and that neither Gity nor any of its.insurers shall
be required to contribute to any such claim.

The Contractor shall during the life of the Agreement, keep on file with the Public Works
Department evidence that the Contractor if fully and properly insured as set forth herein and
which evidence shall be approved by the Director of Public Works as to form and sufficiency.

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Scope of Services




All certificates of insurance with respect to liability insurance of any kind shall name the City
of Santa Fe Springs with respect to the performance by the Contractor of the work which is
the subject of this Agreement. The full and complete name of services shall be shown on the
Certificate of Insurance.

B. Term of the Agreement

The Contract shall commence on the Effective Date and continue for a period of thirty six {36)
months, unless previously terminated as provided herein or as otherwise agreed to in writing by
the parties. This Agreement may be extended by two (2) additional one (1) year terms based on
performance and approval by the City Council.

C. Method of Payment

Contractor will invoice the City on a monthly basis. The Contract Administrator will review and
approve the monthly invoice for payment for services rendered consistent with the Agreement.

if after written notice to Contractor of any deficiencies in the work, or of failure to comply with the
agreement provisions, or failure to comply with the schedule, the Gity may suspend all or a portion
of the monthly payment due until the Contractor corrects any such deficiency.

SCOPE OF WORK

The Scope of Work consists of Standard Services of routine weekly cleaning and maintenance of
the City's water features. In addition, there are Special Provisions that are specific to certain
water features. All work necessary to perform the cleaning and maintenance services shall be
performed in a manner acceptable to the Gity.

A. STANDARD SERVICES

Weekly Maintenance Services:

1. Inspection of overall system operations, including mechanical, electrical, water and
chemical components.

2. Inspection and performance of water analysis, maintenance of proper water levels and
water quality.

3. Cleaning of water features to include but not be limited to:
a. Cleaning of baskets, skimmers
b. Cleaning of pump intakes
c. Skimming of water surfaces
d. Brushing and scrubbing of walls and rocks

e. Vacuuming of water features

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Scope of Services




f. Removal of all accumulated trash and debris

g. Cleaning of vault or equipment room and leaving area in a clean and professional
manner

h. Backwashing of sand filters as needed

i. Cleaning and replacing of cartridge filters as needed

j- Checking the pH of the water

k. Adding chlorine to the chlorinator for algae and mosquite control
Submittal of weekly maintenance reports to the City Municipal Services Yard.

Maintaining and monitoring of all timer controllers to City-furnished schedule and making
necessary adjustments for “Daylight Savings Time”".

6. Documentation of recommended repairs in writing, as noted on maintenance reports.

B. SPECIAL SERVICES

1.

Access to the fountains listed below require Confined Space Entry:
a. Veteran's Fountain

b. East Entry Fountain

c. West Entry Fountain

d. Villages Fountain

All confined space entries will comply with Cal-OSHA standards.

Complete water changes at all fountains shall be performed quarterly with proper
documentation being forwarded to the Municipa! Services Yard.

Annual cleaning of the pond at Heritage Park Native American Exhibit shall be performed
and shall include removal of any loose rocks during cleaning and checking for cracks in
the surface material. At the conclusion of cleaning, rocks shall be placed back into the
pond. Pond shall also be filled at that time.

Performance of one additional cleaning per week at both the Clarke Estate Entry Fountain
and Reflection Pool each Saturday beginning in early March and concluding at the end of
November each year. The Saturday water feature cleaning shall be completed before
10:00 a.m. and is in addition to regular weekday cleaning.

Repairs are not a part of routine weekly maintenance and will be made at an additional
cost 1o the City.

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Scope of Services




C. WATER FEATURE NAMES AND LOCATIONS

© N ;N

Water Feature

Veterans Fountain

East Entry Fountain

Neighborhood Center, Front
Heritage Park, Native Amer. Exhibit
Heritage Park, Formal Garden
Heritage Park, Reservoir

Heritage Park, Tank House
Heritage Park Abalone Fountain
Heritage Park, Conservatory

. Sculpture Garden, Reflection Pond
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.

Sculpture Garden, Geyser Fountain
Sculpture Garden, Founders Plaza
Food Court Fountain, North

Food Court Fountain, South
Heritage Drive, Step Fountain
Heritage Drive, Fountain-North
Heritage Drive, Fountain-South
Heritage Drive, Fountain

Clarke Estate, Entry Fountain
Clarke Estate, Reflection Pool
West Entry Fountain

Villages Fountain

Location
11710 Telegraph Road

Telegraph Road and Laurel Avenue
9255 Pioneer Boulevard

12100 Mora Drive

12100 Mora Drive

12100 Mora Drive

12100 Mora Drive

12100 Mora Drive

12100 Mora Drive

10405 Norwalk Boulevard

10405 Norwalk Boulevard

10405 Norwalk Boulevard

12215 Telegraph Road

12215 Telegraph Road

Telegraph Road and Heritage Drive
Heritage Drive and Slusher
Heritage Drive and Slusher
Heritage Drive and Mora Drive
10211 Pioneer Boulevard

10211 Pioneer Boulevard
Telegraph Road and Cedardale

Southwest Corner Telegraph Road and
Bloomfield

D. WORK SCHEDULES. All work must be accomplished within the hours approved by the City.
The City reserves the right to revise schedules, adjust days and hours of the work, as
necessary.

E. CONTRACTOR’S EMPLOYEES

The Contractor shall provide employees with uniforms meeting City approval that have the
Contractor's company name and the employee's first name clearly displayed on the shirt or
a Contractor’'s name badge. All uniforms worn by the Contractor's employees shall be of the
same color, material and style. Tee shirts may be worn in certain situations with Gity
approval. The Contractor shall submit to the City representative a list of all employees who
are authorized to work within the limits of the City. The Contractor shall employ legally
documented residents and shall make every reasonable effort to confirm legal resident status

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Scope of Services




prior to assignment to the City. Failure to comply with this provision shall be grounds for
termination of the Agreement, should an award be made.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE

The Contractor shall have the ability to provide personnel after normal work hours when an
emergency maintenance condition or cleaning service issue may occur. Such work will be
performed for additional compensation, unless the emergency cleaning service condition is
created as a result of the Contractor’'s negligence. The Contractor shall respond within one
(1} hour of notification by a City representative.

DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS

The Coniractor shall promptly dispose of all debris accumulated as a result of maintenance
and cleaning services. Disposal of debris shall be performed at no additional cost to the City
and shall be considered to be included as part of the Coniractor’s services.

MODIFICATIONS TO THE SCOPE OF WORK
The City reserves the right to delete one or more water feature locations at any time during

the term of the Agreement should the services at that water feature location(s) no longer be
required.

Water Feature Maintenance Services
Scope of Services




EXHIBIT B

PROPOSAL




RofLess ot

Submitted by:

PROPOSAL
FOR

WATER FEATURE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

To the Director of Public Works of the City of Santa Fe Springs, as City,

In accordance with the City’s Request for Bids, the undersigned BIDDER hereby proposes to
furnish all materials, equipment, tools, labor and incidentals required to perform the Water Featute
Maintenance Services set forth in the Request for Bids and to perform all work in the manner and
time described therein. - |

BIDDER declares that this eriginal proposal is based on the Request for Bids, and all other
applicable documents. If this proposal is accepted for award, BIDDER agrees to enter an
Agreement with the City of Santa Fe Springs at the total lump sum price set forth in the following
Bid Proposal.

BIDDER understands that a bid is required for the entire work, and that the Lump Sum price bid
includes all appurtenant expenses, overhead, taxes, royalties and fees. Erasures or other changes
must be noted over the signature of the BIDDER.

BIDDER'S INEORMATION:

V- X <t 8. Laskoor

Signature Name (please print or type)

- O WS,
Title

Thfusss Aol Sevrecs

. [
Firm Name

//Gd7 Teleepebn® 515,
Firm Address

562.) 865-7576

Firm Business Phone No,

Aot Laskoor 0 G Mast.

E-mail address

Water Feature Maintenance Services




EXHIBIT C

FEE SCHEDULE




Submitted by: y?v“ LE6S ool Co.

CITY OFF SANTA FE SPRINGS

WATER FEATURE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

BID SCHEDULE

Water Feature onthly Fee
1.  Veterans Fountain $ S50 —
2. East Entry Fountain $ LSO —
3. Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center Fountain $ Ao —
4,  Heritage Park-Native American Exhibit $ BRSO ~—
5. Heritage Park-Formal Garden $ 25 —
6.  Heritage Park-Reservoir $ AHAs50 —
7. Heritage Park-Tank House $ | 2S-
8.  Heritage Park-Abalone Fountain $ o -
9.  Heritage Park-Conservatory $ ] 25 —
10. Sculpture Garden-Refiection Pond $ SO0 —
11.  Sculpture Garden-Geyser Fountain $ 2 ‘7{? —
12. Sculpture Garden-Founders Plaza Fountain $ ] 2.5 —
13. Food Court Fountain-North $ s —
14, Food Court Fountain-South $ | 75 —
15. Heritage Drive-Step Fountain $ / 50 —
16. Heritage Drive-Fountain North $ /50 —
17. Heritage Drive-Fountain South $ J 50 —
18. Heritage Drive Fountain $ / Yo
19. Clarke Estate-Entry Fountain $ A OO —
20. Clarke Estate Reflection Pool $ /o O —
21. West Entry Fountain $ = 00 —
22. Villages Fountain $ l% =T —

Total Monthly Fees $ &:ﬂ 2.5 o —

TOTAL ANNUAL BASE BID (TOTAL MONTHLY FEES X 12 MONTHS):
$ 75, , 000 —

Water Feature Maintenance Services




Submitted by:?f\'\":/ L€$$ }>O'OL

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

EXTRA WORK AND EMERGENCY CALL-OUT
WATER FEATURE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

Employee Name, Title or Position Labor Hourly Rate*

L OO FAACTS (v MANAGE. § QS —
2, QW/M L":$HDQL “TirrsresAd § 95—

3. . $

4, $

*Note: Equipment, supplies and materials shall be included in the Hourly Rates for Exira
Work and Emergency Call-Out Water Feature Maintenance Services

‘Water Feature Maintenance Services




ity of Santa Fe Springs
City Council Meeting

e S e e e e e

April 12, 2018

“"CONSENT AGENDA
South Residential Street Improvements (Gridley Road — Dunning Street — Darcy
Street — Harvest Avenue) — Award of Contract

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the City Council take the following actions:

e Approve adding Harvest Avenue Street Improvements from Longworth

~ Avenue to Darcy Street to the Capital Improvement Plan;

e Appropriate $179,000 from Utility Users Tax Funds to Harvest Avenue
(Account PW180011)

e Appropriate $52,100 from the Utility Users Tax Funds to Dunning Street
(Account PW180009);

e Accept the bids; and

e Award a contract to R.J. Noble Company of Orange, California, in the amount
of $624,604.00.

BACKGROUND

The City Council, at their meeting of February 8, 2018, authorized the City
Engineer to advertise for construction bids. The South Residential Street
Improvements project includes the following four (4) street segments:

1. On Gridley Road from Longworth Avenue to Darcy Street

2. On Dunning Street from Longworth Avenue to End of Cul-De-Sac
3.  On Darcy Street from Orr & Day Road to End of Cul-De-Sac

4.  On Harvest Avenue from Longworth Avenue to Darcy Street

The street improvements consists of the removal of existing asphalt concrete
pavement surface, reworking the underlying aggregate base and in situ soil
materials to provide a firm and stable platform for placing new asphalt concrete
pavement thereon, removal and replacement of curb and gutter, sidewalks,
driveways and traffic signal infrastructure components.

Bids were opened on March 20, 2018 and a total of eight bids were received. Upon
receiving bids, staff reviewed the proposals submitted to the City and has
determined that all bid proposals are in compliance with the project specifications.
The low bidder for the project was R.J. Noble Company of Orange, California, in
the amount of $624,604.00. The following represents the bids received and the
amount of each bid:

Company Name Bid Amount
R.J Noble Company $624,604.00
Hardy and Harper Inc. $678,000.00
Vido Samarizch, Inc. $678,146.60

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director ﬂ_,/ Date of Report: April 3, 2018
Department of Public Works ITEM NO. 5C



South Residential Street Improvements Page 2 of 3

Excel Paving Company $768,978.00
All American Asphalt $777,291.20
EBS Engineering $815,019.22
*Griffith Company $822,735.40

*Denotes the Griffith Company Official Bid Proposal was publicly read at
$797,617.40. The mathematical error was discovered during staff's bid summation
analysis.

The bid submitted by R.J. Noble Company is approximately 16% below the
Engineer's Estimate of $750,000.00. The Department of Public Works has
reviewed the bids and has determined the low bid submitted by R.J Noble
Company, to be responsive and responsible.

LEGAL REVIEW
The City Attorney’s office has reviewed the proposed agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT

The South Residential Street Improvements project's original scope of work
consisted of street improvements on Gridley Road, Dunning Street, and Darcy
Street with an approved CIP UUT budget of $551,300. The CIP Subcommittee
requested to add Harvest Avenue to the scope of work. The Harvest Avenue street
improvements construction cost is estimated at $179,000. The total estimated
project costs are $872,000 with the breakdown shown below.

Estimated Project Costs

Construction $ 625,000
Engineering $ 78,000
Inspection (12%) $ 75,000
Contingency (15%) $ 94000

Total: $ 872,000

In order to fully fund the project two additional appropriations from the UTT Funds
will be required:

$179,000 to Harvest Avenue (PW 180011) and $52,000 to Dunning Street
(PW180009). The proposed funding sources are listed below.

Original UUT Funding $ 551,300
UUT Funds Additional Harvest Avenue $ 179,000
UUT Funds Additional Dunning Street $ 52,100
Metro Prop C Local Return Funds $ 89,600

Total: $ 872,000

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: April 3, 2018
Public Works

S uny_[\m"er Contractmg T B S $691 '45750 s




South Residential Street Improvements Page 3 of 3

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT
The rehabilitation work will improve the structural condition of the existing roadway,
enhance operational safety and reduce maintenance costs moving forward.

City Manager

Attachment:
Agreement

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: April 3, 2018
Public Works



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
CONTRACT AGREEMENT

FOR

SOUTH RESIDENTIAL STREETS IMPROVEMENTS
(Gridley Road - Dunning Street - Darcy Street -~ Harvest Avenuc)

IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

This Contract Agreement is made and entered into the above-stated project this 12th day of April,
2018, BY AND BETWEEN the City of Santa Fe Springs, as AGENCY, and The R. J. Noble
Company, as CONTRACTOR in the amount of $624,604.00.

WITNESSETH that AGENCY and CONTRACTOR have mutually agreed as follows:

ARTICLE ]

The contract documents for the aforesaid project shall consist of the Notice Inviting Sealed Bids,
Tnstructions to Bidders, Proposal, General Specifications, Standard Specifications, Special
Provisions, Plans, and all referenced specifications, details, standard drawings, CDBG contract
provisions and forms, and appendices; together with this Contract Agreement and all required
bonds, insurance certificates, permits, notices, and affidavits; and also including any and all
addenda or supplemental agreements clarifying, or extending the work contemplated as may be
required to ensure its completion in an acceptable manner. All of the provisions of said contract
documents are made a part hereof as though fully set forth herein.

ARTICLE 11

For and in consideration of the payments and agreements to be made and performed by AGENCY,
CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish all materials and perform all work required for the above-stated
project, and to fulfill all other obligations as set forth in the aforesaid contract documents.

2018-02 South Residential Streets Improvements
(Gridley Road - Dunning Street - Darcy Street - Harvest Avenue)
D-1




ARTICLE 1II

CONTRACTOR agrees to receive and accept the prices set forth in the Proposal as full
compensation for furnishing all materials, performing all work, and fulfilling all obligations
hereunder. Said compensation shall cover all expenses, losses, damages, and consequences arising
out of the nature of the work during its progress or prior to its acceptance including those for well
and faithfully completing the work and the whole thereof in the manner and time specified in the
aforesaid contract documents; and also including those arising from actions of the elements,
unforeseen difficulties or obstructions encountered in the prosecution of the work, suspension or
discontinuance of the work, and all other unknowns or risks of any description connected with the
work.

ARTICLE IV

AGENCY hereby promises and agrees to employ, and does hereby employ, CONTRACTOR to
provide the materials, do the work and fulfill the obligations according to the terms and conditions
herein contained and referred to, for the prices aforesaid, and hereby contracts to pay the same at
the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions set forth in the contract documents, No work or
portion of the work shall be paid for until it is approved for payment by the City Engineer. Payment
made for completed portions of the work shall not constitute final acceptance of those portions or
of the completed project.

ARTICLE V

CONTRACTOR acknowledges the provisions of the State Labor Code requiring every employer
to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the provisions of that code and certifies compliance with such provisions.
Contractor further acknowledges the provisions of the State Labor Code requiring every employer
to pay at least the minimum prevailing rate of per diem wages for each craft classification or type
of workman needed to execute this contract as determined by the Director of Labor Relations of
the State of California. The Contractor is requited to pay the higher of either the State or Federal
Wages.

ARTICLE VI

CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless AGENCY and all of its officers
and agents from any claims, demand or causes of action, including related expenses, attorney's

fees, and costs, based on, arising out of, or in any way related to the work undertaken by
CONTRACTOR hereunder.

2018-02 South Residential Streets Improvementls
(Gridley Road - Dunning Street - Darcy Street - Harvest Avenue)

D-2




ARTICLE VII

CONTRACTOR affirms that the signatures, titles and seals set forth hereinafter in execution of
this Contract Agreement represent all individuals, firm members, partners, joint venturers, and/or
corporate officers having principal interest herein.

IN WITNESS WIHEREOF, the parties hereto for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators,
successors, and assigns do hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants herein contained
and have caused this Contract Agreement to be executed in triplicate by setting hereunto their
name, titles, hands, and seals as of the date noted above.

CONTRACTOR
By:
STEVE MENDOZA, SECRETARY
ADDRESS
THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
By: JAY SARNO, MAYOR

ATTEST:

JANET MARTINEZ, CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

YOLANDA SUMMERHILL, CITY ATTORNEY

2018-02 South Residential Streets Improvements
(Gridley Road - Dunning Street - Darcy Street - Harvest Avenue)
D-3




April 12, 2018

Presentation of Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission Findings

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the City Council:

e Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public wishing to
speak on this matter and thereafter close the Public Hearing; and

e Receive the findings of the Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission.|

BACKGROUND

Attached are the findings of the Uniform Construction Cost Accounting
Commission (“UCCAC”) for the work performed by city employees as part of the
Clarke Estate Restoration Project. Public Contracts Code Section 22044(b)
provides that the City Council consider the UCCAC's findings within sixty (60) days
of receipt. The Commission’s letter is self-explanatory, however, UCCAC
Commissioner Paavo Ogren, the City Attorney and the Public Works Director will
be available to answer any questions. No further action is required other than city
staff to provide confirmation to the UCCAC of this agenda item.

FISCAL IMPACT

o W
Raymond R. Cruz éV/
City Manager

Attachments:

Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission Findings

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director {’_ g Date of Report: April 5, 2018

Department of Public Works
ITEM NO. 6



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission

Will Clemens
Drrecior
Central Services Department
County of San Luis Obispo
Counties
Chair-CUCCAC

Michaet R, Hester
President
McGaire and Hester
Subcontractors
Vice Chair-CUCCAC

Nathaniel Holt
Chief Facilities Officer & Bond
Program Director
Compton Unified School District
Schoal Districts
Secretary-CUCC AL

Linda Clifford
California State License Beard
Appointed

Guiselle Carreon
Comnmercial Warrants &
Accourtis Payable Manager
San Diege County Office of
Education
Scheol Districts

Gearge R. Hicks
Director of Public Works
City of Fairfield
Cities

Jelf Armstrong
Apprenticeship Director
Northern CA Laborers” Union
Labor

Eddie Bernacchi
President
NECA, Politico Group
Subcontractors

Robest R, Campbell
Auditor-Controller
County of Contra Costa
Counties

John Nusian
Chief Executive Officer
Unger Construction Company
General Contractors

Paave Ogren
General Manager
Oceana Community
Special Districts

Steven L. Hartwig
Depaty Public Works Director
City of American Canyon
Cities

Ken A. Kayser
Construction Consuliant
General Contractors

March 7, 2018

Jay Sarno, Mayor

City of Santa Fe Springs

11710 E. Telegraph Road

Santa Fe Springs, California 90670

RE: CUCCAC Action — February 15, 2018

Dear Mayor and members of the City Council:

On or about February 1, 2018 the Construction Industry Force Account Council (CIFAC)
filed a formal complaint against the City of Santa Fe Springs with the California Uniform
Construction Cost Accounting Commission (Commission) related to the Clarke Estate
Restoration Project (Project). The complaint alleged a violation of the Uniform Public
Construction Cost Accounting Act {Act), which generally provides local agencies with
greater flexibility in performing projects under $175,000 and especially those projects under
$45,000.

According to the CIFAC complaint, the city exceeded the force account limits under the Act
as provided in Public Contract Code (PCC) Section 22042(b). For those projects defined
by PCC 22002, projects greater than $45,000 generally cannot utilize force account labor
(City employees). Exceeding the maximum project amount is permissible provided that the
procedural and technical requirements of PCC 22038 are met.

A two-person working group of the Commission was assigned to review the complaint and
relate their findings for the full Commission’s consideration at the February 15, 2018
meeting in Sacramento, California.

The working group reviewed the information provided by CIFAC as well as from the City
of Santa Fe Springs. The Commission found in favor of the complaint filed by CIFAC
because Public Contract Code 22038 required the City to adopt a resolution by a 4/5ths vote
including a declaration that the project “can be performed more economically by the
employees of the public agency” prior to utilizing force account labor on the Project.

The Commission’s review recognized that the City did advertise and receive bids on
multiple occasions for the Project. The information reviewed by the Commission indicated
that in October 2016 the City Council agenda included an item to consider another
solicitation to bid portions of the Project. That agenda item was either pulled or not
approved. Although the City Council again considered the Project in December 2017, and
unanimously approved action to utilize force account labor, the December action
proceduralfy should have been presented to the City Council with a resolution prior to

cfo: State Controller's Office
Local Government Policy Section
P.Q}, Box 942850, Sacramento, CA 94250
Phone: 916-327-8905 * Fax; 916-327-3162




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission

Will Clemens
Director
Central Services Department
County of San Luis Obispo
Counties
Chair-CUCCAC

Michael R. Hester
President
McGuire and Hester
Subcontractors
Vice Chair-CUCCAC

Nathaniel Holt
Chief Facilities Officer & Bond
Program Director
Compton Unified School District
School Districts
Secretary-CUCCAC

Linda Clifford
California State License Board
Appointed

Guiselle Carreon
Commercial Warrants &
Accounts Payable Manager
San Diego County Office of
Education
School Districts

George R. Hicks
Director of Public Works
City of Fairfield
Cities

Jeft Armstrong
Apprenticeship Director
Northern CA Laborers’ Union
Labor

Eddie Bernacchi
President
NECA, Politico Group
Subcontractors

Robert R. Campbell
Auditor-Controller
County of Contra Costa
Counties

John Nunan
Chief Executive Officer
Unger Construction Company
General Contractors

Paavo Ogren
General Manager
Oceano Community
Special Districts

Steven L. Hartwig
Deputy Public Works Director
City of American Canyon
Cities

Ken A. Kayser
Construction Consultant
General Contractors

initiating the Project work performed by City employees, which occurred between the two
agenda dates.

The Commission also discussed the Project costs that the City incurred in self-performing
the work as compared to the bids that had been previously received. The Commission did
not make any findings or determinations whether the Project would have been more
economical by proceedings with contractor bids versus self-performance.

The City is required to address our findings in accordance with Public Contract Code 22044
(b). Please confirm compliance with these requirements by forwarding a copy of the
minutes of any meetings at which this matter is considered.

Please send a copy of the minutes to:

California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission
Office of the State Controller

Local Government Policy Section

P. O. Box 942850

Sacramento, CA. 94250

ATTENTION: Alexandria Green

Please understand that if the Commission finds that the City is in non-compliance with the
Act on three (3) separate occasions within a 10-year period, based on the Commissions
limited purview under PCC 22043, the City would not be eligible to utilize the alternative
bidding procedures for a five-year period. The primary benefit that the alternative bidding
procedures provide is more flexibility in implementing projects under $175,000.

Although we found in favor of CIFAC, we want to express our appreciation for the City’s
responsiveness to our inquiries and review. The City Attorney and Public Works Director’s
attendance at our meeting was very helpful, and in turn, one of the Commissioners has
indicated a willingness to attend the City Council meeting to discuss.

We wish the City the best in its restoration and use of the Clarke Estate and applaud the
City’s effort to preserving an important historical landmark. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (805) 781-5051.

Sincerely,
Will Clemens

Will Clemens
Chair

c/o: State Controller's Office
Local Government Policy Section
P.O. Box 942850, Sacramento, CA 94250
Phone: 916-327-8905 * Fax: 916-327-3162



i

=5

2 Cn‘y Council Meetmg April 12, 2018

NEW BUSINESS

Update on the Custodial Services Contract with Golden Touch Cleaning

'RECOMMENDATIONS
This report is for informational purposes only.

BACKGROUND
At its meeting on March 8, 2018 Council awarded a contract to Golden Touch

Cleaning (GTC) to perform custodial services for citywide facilities. Council
requested that staff provide monthly updates for the first three months of the
contract. This will be the first monthly update since starting the contract, as GTC
started performing the work on March 19, 2018.

Staff will make a presentation to inform the City Council as to the current status of
the Custodial Services being performed by GTC.

Sl

Raymond R. Cruz
City Manager
Attachment:
None

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director U Date of Report: April 4, 2018
Department of Public Works ITEM NO. 7



City Council Meeting April 12, 2018

&
- NEW BUSINESS
Update on the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

RECOMMENDATIONS
This report is for informational purposes only and does not require any action by
the City Council.

BACKGROUND

Staff will make a presentation to inform the City Council as to the current status of
the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). Staff will provide an update on both the Utility
User’'s Tax / General Funded Projects and the Bond Funded Projects. In addition,
staff will outline which projects are under design, in construction and any new
projects that have been authorized to begin design by the CIP Subcommittee

Raymond R. Cruz f daf

City Manager

Attachment:
Capital Improvement Plan Project Matrix

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director ‘4,/ Date of Report: April 4, 2018
Department of Public Works ITEM NO. 8



Capital Improvement Plan Project Update

34 Active Projects

Design=25 (UUT=10 Bond=7 Other=38)

CIP Funding

Project

Estimated

| UUT/Bond/Other Budget Completion

1 Fire Station No. 4 - Water and Landscape Improvements uuT S 30,000 2018
2 North Residential Street Improvement - Terradell Street uuT S 132,200 2018
3 North Residential Street Improvement - Whiteland Street uuTt S 256,600 2018
4 North Residential Street Improvement - Roma Street UuT S 40,000 2018
5 North Residential Street Improvement - Nova Street uuT S 34,000 2018
6 South Residential Street Improvement - Gridley Road uuT S 268,000 2018
7 South Residential - Dunning Street uut S 177,800 2018
8 South Residential - Darcy Street uuT $ 105,500 2018
9 South Residential - Harvest Avenue uuT $ 179,000 2018
10  [Bridge Preventative Maintenance Program (LA County) uuTt $ 11,000 2019
11 Pavement and Sidewalk Management System Bond S 55,000 2018
12 |Town Center Plaza Improvements Bond $ 377,000 2018
13 |Town Center Phase 2 - Kiosks, Signage & Furniture Bond $ 136,000 2018
14  |Native American Pond Repairs Bond S 63,000 2018
15  |Traffic Signal at Florence Ave / Ringwood Ave Bond $ 245,000 2018
16 Greenstone Avenue Rehabilitation Project Bond $ 3,055,800 2019
17 Sunshine Avenue Rehabilitation Project Bond S 455,600 2019
18 High Speed Rail Other -

19 605 / 91 Freeway "Hot Spots" Arterial Intersections (Valley View/Alondra) Other 2019
20 |605 /91 Freeway "Hot Spots" Arterial Intersections (Valley View/Rosecrans) Other 2019
21 605 / 91 Freeway "Hot Spots” Arterial Intersections (Carmenita/Telegraph) - (LA County) Other 2019
22 I-5 & |-605 Freeway Interchange PA & ED Other 2018
23 Rosecrans/Marquardt Grade Separation Other 2018
24 Florence Ave Widening ( Orr and Day Rd to Pioneer Blvd.) Other S 600,000 2018
25 Florence Avenue (Norwalk Blvd --> Bloomfield Av) Other $ 389,501 2018

Construction=9 (UUT=2 Bond= 3 Other=4)

ap Funding P

Project

Estimated

UUT/Bond/Other Budget Completion
1 Finance Computer System Replacement uuT $ 1,500,000 2019
2 Town Center Hall A/V System Replacement Project uuT S 40,000 2018
3 Clarke Estate Window/Door Repair & Painting Bond S 90,000 2018
4 Fire Sta. No. 4 - Removal of UG Fuel Tank / RR Generator Bond $ 101,000 2018
5 Greenleaf Avenue Rehabilitation Project Bond $ 1,211,600 2018
6 I-5 Freeway Valley View Segment (CALTRANS) Other 2019
7 I-5 Freeway Water Main - "Florence" Phase |l (CALTRANS) Other $ 1,515,000 2018
8 I-5 Freeway Water Main - "Valley View" (CALTRANS) Other $ 200,000 2018
9 I-5 Freeway Florence Segment (CALTRANS) Other -—-
No. |Completed=8 (UUT=4 Bond= 2 Other=2) UUﬁTEZL:;jEtgher :L‘Lj;:: Completed
1 Activity Center - Flooring uuT $ 143,300 2018
2 Slurry Seal of Various City Streets (FY 17/18) uuT $ 235,000 2018
3 City Hall Audio/Visual System Replacement Project uuTt $ 85,000 2018
4 GVNC Audio/Visual System Replacement Project uuT S 70,000 2018
5 Police Staging Facility - Locker Improvements Bond $ 158,000 2017
6 Fire Station HQ - Replace HVAC Bond S 192,000 2018
7 605 / 91 Freeway "Hot Spots” Arterial Intersections (Norwalk/Washington) - (LA County) Other 2018
8 Destruction of Water Well No. 1 Other S 124,000 2017

4/2/2018



April 12, 2018

Santa Fe Springs Park Site — Authorization to Execute Southern California Edison
License Agreement

RECOMMENDATIONS
That the City Council authorize the Mayor to execute a License Agreement,
Contract No. 9.5125, with Southern California Edison (SCE).

BACKGROUND

A significant portion of Santa Fe Springs Park is located on SCE property. The
park is adjacent to the San Gabriel River and a vast majority is underneath existing
overhead power lines.

SCE permits the City to use this property as a park under a 5-year license
agreement. The term of the license agreement is for five (5) years, effective May
1, 2018 to April 30, 2023. The annual license fee is:

Year Annual Fee

2018 $ 1,3562.39
2019 $ 1,392.96
2020 $ 1,434.75
2021 $ 147779
2022 $ 1,52213

LEGAL REVIEW
The City Attorney’s office has reviewed the Agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT
The cost of the 2018 annual license fee is included in the FY 2018-2019 Public
Works Budget.

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT
Santa Fe Springs Park is one of several community facilities that play a critical role
in the health and welfare of the residents.

btz

Raymond R. Cruz
Attachment: City Manager
1. Renewal Agreement
2. Existing SCE Agreement dated 10/08/2013

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director {/ Date of Report: April 2, 2018

Department of Public Works lTEM NO 9




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
(Formerly Contract No. L1374)

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

LICENSE AGREEMETNT
INDEX OF ARTICLES

USE
TERM
CONSIDERATION
INSURANCE
LICENSOR'S USE OF THE PROPERTY
LICENSEE'S IMPROVEMENTS
LICENSEE'S PERSONAL PROPERTY
HEIGHT LIMITATIONS AND VERTICAL CLEARANCES
ACCESS AND CLEARANCES

. PARKING

. WEEDS, BRUSH, RUBBISH AND DEBRIS (WEED ABATEMENT) (MODIFIED)

. FLAMMABLES, WASTE AND NUISANCES

. PESTICIDES AND HERBICIDES

. HAZARDOUS WASTE

. SIGNS

. FENCING AND EXISTING FIXTURES

. PARKWAYS AND LANDSCAPING

. IRRIGATION EQUIPMENT

. UNDERGROUND TANKS

. UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

. UTILITIES

. TAXES, ASSESSMENTS AND LIENS

. EXPENSE

. ASSIGNMENTS

. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

. GOVERNING LAW

. INDEMNIFICATION

. TERMINATION

. EVENTS OF DEFAULT

. REMEDIES

. LICENSEE’S PERSONAL PROPERTY UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION

. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

. NON-POSSESSORY INTEREST

. WAIVER

. AUTHORITY

. ELECTRIC AND MAGNETIC FIELDS

e e

) OW W LW Wb AR RN A NNNDN P e e e e
R OO R C YO ITOWDA WN MmO O KT UPR WD O

Initial ( ML )
Licensor/Licensee

Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC



SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att.

37.INDUCED VOLTAGES
38. NOTICES
39. RECORDING
40, COMPLETE AGREEMENT
41. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY
42. SURVIVAL
APPENDIX: GUIDELINES FOR STANDARD LICENSEE IMPROVEMENTS
ADDENDUM(S)
PARK USE
TREES /LANDSCAPING

Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC

Contract No. 9.5125
{Formerly Contract No. L1374)

Initial { )/ ( )
Licensor/Licensee




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att, Contract No. 9.5125
{Formerly Contract No. L1374)

LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT between SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY, a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of California, called "Licensor’, and CITY OF SANTA FE
SPRINGS, called "Licensee";

WITNESSETH: That Licensor, for and in consideration of the faithful performance by Licensee of the
terms, covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth to be kept and performed by Licensee, does
hereby give to Licensee the license to use that certain real property solely for the purpose hereinafter
specified, upon and subject to the terms, reservations, covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth,
hereinafter designated as "Property” on the Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof, being
all of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 8007-014-800, 8007-001-801, 8007-001-802 and 8007-001-803,
situated in the City of Santa Fe Springs, County of Los Angeles, State of California, subject to any and
all covenants, restrictions, reservations, exceptions, rights and easements, whether or not of record.

Acknowledgment of License and Disclaimer of Tenancy

Licensee acknowledges and agrees that the License constitutes a limited, revocable, non-possessory,
personal and non-assignable privilege to use the Property solely for those permitted uses and activities
expressly identified in the Agreement (the “License Privilege”). Licensee further acknowledges and
agrees that:

e The consideration paid by Licensee pursuant to Article 3 of the Agreement is
consistent with the value of the rights comprising the License Privilege; the
consideration is not consistent with the higher market value for a greater right,
privilege or interest {such as a lease) in the Property or similarly situated parcels.

e Licensee is not a tenant or lessee of Licensor and holds no rights of tenancy or
leasehold in relation to the Property.

e The Agreement and/or any prior and/or future acts or omissions of Licensor shall -
not create (or be construed as creating) a leasehold, tenancy or any other interest in
the Property.

e Licensor may terminate the License and revoke the License Privilege at any time,
suhbject, if applicable, to a notice period agreed upon by the parties, as more
particularly set forth in the Agreement.

» In consideration of Licensor’s grant of the License, Licensee specifically and expressly
waives, releases and relinquishes any and all right(s) to assert any claim of right,
privilege or interest in the Property other than the License.

e Licensee further acknowledges and agrees that without the representations and
agreements set forth herein, Licensor would not enter into the Agreement.

Initial { WA )
Licensor/Licensee

Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No, 9.5125
{Formerly Contract No. L.1374)

1. Use: Licensee will use the Property for park and public recreation purposes only.
Licensor makes no representation, covenant, warranty or promise that the Property, and any fixtures
thereon, are fit or suitable for any particular use, including the use for which this Agreement is made
and Licensee is not relying on any such representation, covenant, warranty or promise. Licensee’s use
of the property for any other purpose and/or failure to utilize the Property in accordance with this
License as determined by the Licensor in its sole discretion will be deemed a material default and
grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement in accordance with Articles 28 and/or 30.

2. Term: Unless otherwise terminated as provided herein, this Agreement will be in effect
for a term of five (3) years commencing on the first day of May, 2018 and ending on the last day of
April, 2023. Licensee acknowledges that this Agreement does not entitle Licensee to any subsequent
agreement, for any reason whatsoever, regardless of the use Licensee makes of the Property, the
improvements Licensee places on or makes to the Property, or for any other reason.

3. Consideration: Licensee will pay to Licensor the sum of One Thousand Three Hundred
Fifty Two and 39/100 Dollars {$1,352.39) upon the execution and delivery of this Agreement with
subsequent annual payments. Payment to Licensor must be in the form of a check or money order
payable to Southern California Edison Company. No cash payments will be accepted by Licensor.
Payment schedule:

Year Term Amonat Trirst bay Of
First Year 2018 $1,352.39 May
Second Year 2019 $1,392.96 May
Third Year 2020 $1,434.75 May
Fourth Year _ 2021 $1,477.79 ~ May
Fifth Year 2022 $1,522.13 May

All accounts not paid within 30 days of the agreed upon due date will be charged a late fee equal to ten
percent (10%) of the full amount that was due on said date. To the extent a payment is not made
within sixty (60} days, Licensor may increase the late fee to twenty percent (20%) of the full amount
due. Licensor shall further be entitled to any other costs associated with collection of the unpaid
amounts.

All payments subsequent to the initial payment will be paid to the Southern California Edison
Company, Post Office Box 800 Rosemead, California, 91770, and Attention: Corporate Accountmg
Department —~ Accounts Receivable.

4. Insurance: During the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall maintain the following
insurance: :

(a) Workers’ Compensation with statutory limits, under the laws of the State of California
and Employer’s Liability with limits of not less than $1,000,000.00 each accident,
disease/each employee, and disease/policy limit. Licensee shall require its insurer to
waive all rights of subrogation against Licensor, its officers, agents and employees,

Initial { ¥4l )
Licensor/Licensee

Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. _ Contract No. 9.5125
{Formerly Contract No. L1374)

except for any Iiabi]jty' resulting from the willful or grossly negligent acts of the
Licensor. \

(b) Commercial General Liability Insurance, including contractual liability and products
liability, with limits not less than $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in
the aggregate. Such insurance shall: (i) name Licensor, its officers, agents and
employees as additional insureds, but only for Licensee’s negligent acts or omissions;
(i) be primary for all purposes and (iii) contain separation of insureds or cross-liability
clause, and (iv) require its insurer to waive all rights of subrogation against Licensor, its
officers, agents and employees, except for any liability resulting from the willful or
grossly negligent acts of the Licensor. .

(c) Commercial Automobile Liability insurance with a combined single lmit of
$1,000,000.00. Such insurance shall cover the use of owned, non-owned and hired
vehicles on the Property.

(d) Self - Insurance: Licensee may self-insure all of the insurance requirements above if
they belong to an approved Secondary Use Category and the self-insurance is
maintained under a self-insurance program reasonably satisfactory to Licensor. Park
and public recreation use is an approved Secondary Use Category; Licensee may submit
written verification of self-insurance to meet the above insurance requirements.

The failure to maintain such insurance may be deemed by Licensor a material default of this
Agreement and grounds for immediate termination pursuant to Articles 28 and/or 30. Licensee shall
provide Licensor with proof of such insurance by submission of certificates of insurance, pursuant to
Article 38 “Notices”, at least ten days prior to the effective date of this Agreement, and thereafter at
least ten days prior to each insurance renewal date. Licensee must provide Licensor at least thirty (30)
days notice before any such insurance will be canceled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced.
However, in the event insurance is canceled for the non-payment of a premium, Licensee must provide
to Licensor at least ten {10) days’ prior written notice before the effective date of cancellation. The
required insurance policies shall be maintained with insurers reasonably satisfactory to Licensor, and
shall be primary and non-contributory with any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Licensor.

5. Licensor's Use of the Property: Licensee agrees that Licensor, its successors and
assigns, have the right to enter the Property, at all times, for any purpose, and the right to conduct
any activity on the Property. Exercise of these rights by Licensor, its successors and assigns, will not
result in compensation to Licensee for any damages whatsoever to personal property, structures,
and/or crops located on the Property, nor shall Licensee be entitled to any compensation for any loss
of use of the Property or a portion thereof, and/or any related damages, as a result of Licenisor’s
activities under this Article. . ’

6. Licensee's Improvements: Licensee must submit, for Licensor's prior written approval,
complete improvement plans, including, but not limited to, grading, lighting, landscaping, grounding,
and irdgation plans, - identifying all existing and proposed improvements, a minimum of sixty 60)
days prior to making any use of the Property. Licensee’s conceptual plans for proposed improvements
shall be developed in accordance with the guidelines contained in the Appendix to this License. It is
understood and agreed that the general guidelines contained in the Appendix are intended to provide a
framework for the development of conceptual plans only; and that Licensor may modify or add to the
conditions contained in the Appendix hereto, based on individual site characteristics, Licensor’s

Initial ( 74 )
Licensor/Licensee

Rev8 2016-05-11 G3-JC




SCFE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
(Formerly Contract No. L1374}

existing or potential operating needs or Licensee’s proposed use(s). Licensee must submit, for
Licensor's prior written approval plans for any modifications to such improvements. Written approval
may be modified and/or rescinded by Licensor for any reason whatsoever.

To the extent Licensor reviews and/or approves any improvement plans, Licensor is doing so only for
purposes of determining whether said improvements are compatible with Licensor’s use of the
Property. Under no circumstances shall such review and/or approval be consirued as a warranty,
representation, or promise that the Property is fit for the proposed improvements, or that said
improvements comply with any applicable city, state, or county building requirements, other legal
requirements, or the generally accepted standard of care,

At any time, Licensor may require Licensee to modify and/or remove any or all such previously
approved improvements at Licensee’s risk and expense and without compensation from Licensor.
Licensor is not required, at any time, to make any repairs, improvements, alterations, changes or
additions of any nature whatsoever to the Propertyand/or any fixtures thereon. Licensee expressly
acknowledges that any expenditures or improvements will in no way alter Licensor’s right to terminate

in accordance with Articles 28, and/or 30.

7. Licensee's Personal Property: (i) Licensor grants Licensee permission to place Licensee’s
personal property on the Property consistent with the use identified in Article 1 and other terms of this
Agreement. Such permission granted by Licensor shall be revoked upon the earlier of the termination
or expiration of this Agreement. All equipment and other property brought, placed or erected on the
Property by Licensee shall be and remain the property of Licensee, except as otherwise set forth
herein. Licensee shall be responsible for any damage to the Property and/or Licensor's personal
property arising out of Licensee’s activities on the Property, including its use and/or removal of
Licensee’s personal property. Licensee further acknowledges and agrees that Licensor is not
responsible for Licensee’s personal property during the effectiveness of this Agreement, or upon
termination or-expiration: Licensor further assumes no- duty or obligation to maintain or secure
Licensee’s personal property at any time.

(iif Unless as specifically provided for in an Addendum to this Agreement, Licensee shall not store on
the Property, for a period longer than twenty-four (24} consecutive hours, any personal property owned
by a non-party to this Agreement.

Licensee will defend and indemnify Licensor, its directors, officers, agents, subcontractors, and
employees, and its successors and assigns, from any and all claims, loss, damage, actions, causes of
action, expenses and/ or liability atising from the storage of, damage to, and/or loss of use of such
non-party’s personal property.

{THIS SPACE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK)

Initial ( 1/{ )
Licensor/Licensee

Rev8 2016-05-11 G3-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
{Formerly Contract No. L1374)

8. Height Limitations and Vertical Clearances: Any equipment used by Licensee or its
agents, employees or contractors, on and/or adjacent to the Property, will be used and operated so as
to maintain minimum clearances from all overhead electrical conductors as designated in the table
below:

Vehicle/ Equipment Vertical Clearance
500 kV 36 feet
220 KV - 66kV 30 feet
<66kV (Distribution facilities) 25 feet
Telecom 18 feet

All trees and plants on the Property will be maintained by Licensee at a maximum height
of fifteen (15} feet. If requested by Licensor, Licensee will remove, at Licensee’s expense, any iree
and/or other planting. '

9. Access and Horizontal Clearances: Licensee will provide Licensor with adequate access
to all of Licensor's facilities on the Property and at no time will there be any interference with the free
movement of Licensor's equipment, personnel, and materials over the Property. Licensor may require
Licensee to provide and maintain access roads within the Property, at a minimum usable width of
sixteen (16) feet, with commercial driveway aprons and curb depressions capable of supporting a gross
load of forty (40) tons on a three-axle vehicle. The minimum width of all roads shall be increased on
curves by a distance equal to 400/inside radius of curvature. All curves shall have a radius of not less
than 50 feet measured at the inside edge of the usable road surface. Unless otherwise specified in
writing by Licensor, Licensee will make no use of the area directly underneath Licensor's towers and
will maintain the following minimum clearances:

a. A 50-foot-radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles and 100-foot
radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles.
b. A 25-foot-radius around all other poles.

NOTE: Additional clearance may be required by Licensor for structures.

‘ 10. Parking: Licensee will not park, store, repair or refuel any motor vehicles or allow
parking, storage, repairing or refueling of any motor vehicles on the Property unless specifically
approved in a writing executed by Licensor.

11. Weeds, Brush, Rubbish and Debris (Weed Abatement): (MODIFIED) Licensee will keep
the Property clean, free from weeds, brush, rubbish and debris and in a condition satisfactory to
Licensor. Excepting, that portion of the Property within the fenced area around each suspension
tower.

12. Flammables, Waste and Nuisances: Unless permitted by Licensor in writing, Licensee
will not, or allow others, to place, use, or store any flammable or combustible materials or waste
materials on the Property or commit any waste or damage to the Property or allow any to be done.
Licensee will be responsible for the control of and will be liable for any damage or disturbance, caused
by any trespasser, dust, odor, flammable or waste materials, noise or other nuisance disturbances.
Licensee will not permit dogs on the Property.

Initial ( 1 )
Licensor/Licensee

Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
(Formerly Contract No. L1374}

13. Pesticides and Herbicides: Any pesticide or herbicide applications and disposals will
be made in accordance with all Federal, State, County and local laws. Licensee will dispose of all
pesticides, herbicides and any other toxic substances declared to be either a health or environmental
hazard, and all materials contaminated by such substances, including but not limited to, containers,
clothing and equipment, in the manner prescribed by law.

14. Hazardous Waste: Licensee will not engage in, or permit any other party to engage in,
any activity on the Property that violates federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations pertaining to
hazardous, toxic or infections materials and/or waste. Licensee will indemmnify and hold Licensor, its
directors, officers, agents and employees, and its successors and assigns, harmless from all claims,
loss, damage, actions, causes of action, expenses and/or liability arising from leaks of, spills of,
and/or contamination by or from hazardous materials as defined by applicable laws or regulations,
which may occur during and after the Agreement term, and are attributable to the actions of, or failure
to act by, Licensee or any person claiming under Licensee.

15. Signs: Licensee must obtain written approval from Licensor prior to the construction
or placement of any sign, signboard or other form of outdoor advertising. Licensee shall within three
(3} days from the date on which the Licensee learns of the graffiti remove any signs containing graffiti
or shall otherwise remove such graffiti from the signs in a manner reasonably acceptable to Licensor.
Notwithstanding any other language in this Article, Licensee shall not advertise on any sign any
product, service, or good which is (i) not directly related to Licensee’s use of the Property, {ii) offensive
to the public, or {iii} which Licensor, in its reasonable discretion, deems objectionable.

16. Fencing and Existing Fixtures: Licensor disclaims any and all express or implied
warranties for any fencing and/or other fixtures affixed to the Property, and further disclaims any
liability arising from any disrepair of the same. Licensee may install fencing on the Property with prior
written approval from Licensor. Such fencing will include double drive gates, in locations specified by
Licensor, a minimum of twenty (20} feet in width, and designed to accommodate separate Licensor and
Licensee locks. Licensee will maintain and repair all fencing and other fixtures affixed to the Property,
including any grounding of the same as deemed necessary by Licensor, in a manner acceptable to
Licensor. Grounding plans must be prepared and stamped by a licensed electrical engineer and
submitted to Licensor.

17. Parkways and Landscaping: Licensee will keep parkway and sidewalk areas adjacent

- to the Property free of weeds, brush, rubbish and debris. Licensee will maintain parkways on the
 Property and provide landscaping that is compatible with adjoining properties and that is satisfactory

to Licensor.

18. Irrigation Equipment: Any irrigation equipment located on the Property prior to the
commencement of this Agreement, including but not limited to pipelines, well pumping equipment and
other structures, is the property of Licensor and will remain on and be surrendered with the Property
upon termination of this Agreement. Should Licensee desire to use the irrigation equipment, Licensee
will maintain, operate, repair and replace, if necessary, all irrigation equipment at its own expense.

19. Underground and Above-Ground Tanks: Licensee will not install underground or
above-ground storage tanks, as defined by any and all applicable laws or regulations, without
Licensor's prior written approval.

Initial ( /1 )
Licensor/Licensee

" Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
(Formerly Confract No, L.1374)

20, Underground Facilities: Any underground facilities must be approved by Licensor
pursuant to Article 6. Licensee must contact Dig Alert and comply with the applicable processes,
policies and/or procedures of Dig Alert, prior to any underground installation. Any underground
facilities installed or maintained by Licensee on the Property must have a minimum cover of three feet
from the top of the facility and be capable of withstanding a gross load of forty (40) tons on a three-
axle vehicle. Licensee will compact any earth excavated to a compaction of ninety percent (90%).
Licensee will relocate its facilities at its own expense so as not to interfere with Licensor's proposed
facilities.

21. Utilities: Licensee will pay all charges and assessments for, or in connection with,
water, electric current or other utilities which may be furnished to or used on the Property.

22, ‘Paxes, Assessments and Liens: Licensee will pay all taxes and assessments which may
be levied upon any crops, personal property, and improvements, including but not limited to,
buildings, structures, and fixtures on the Property. Licensee will keep the Property free from all liens,
including but not limited to, mechanics liens and encumbrances by use or occupancy by Licensee, or
any person claiming under Licensee. If Licensee fails t¢ pay the above-mentioned taxes, assessments
or liens when due, Licensor may pay the same and charge the amount to the Licensee. All accounts
not paid within thirty (30) days of the agreed upon due date will be charged a "late fee" on all amounts
outstanding up to the maximum rate allowed by law.

23. Expense: Licensee will perform and pay all obligations of Licensee under this
Agreement. All matters or things required hy Licensee will be performed and paid for at the sole cost
and expense of Licensee, without obligation by licensor to make payment or incur cost or expense for
any stich matters or things.

24. Assignments: This Agreement is personal to Licensee, and Licensee will not assign,
transfer or sell this Agreement or any privilege hereunder in whole or in part, and any attempt to do so
will be void and confer no right on any third party.

25, Compliance with Law: Licensee will comply with all applicable federal, state, county
and local laws, all covenants, conditions and restrictions of record and all applicable ordinances,
zoning restrictions, rules, regulations, orders and any requirements of any duly constituted public
authorities now or hereafter in any manner affecting the Property or the streets and ways adjacent
thereto. Licensee will obtain all permits and other governmental approvals required in connection with
Licensee's activities hereunder. Licensee shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify Iicensor, its
officers, agents and employees, and its successors and assigns, from and against all claims, loss,
damage, actions, causes of actions, expense and/or liability arising from or resulting from any
violation of this provision.

6. Governing Law: The existence, validity, construction, operation and effect of this
Agreement and all of its terms and provisions will be determined in accordance with the laws of the
State of California.

27. Indemnification; Licensee shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify Licensor, its
officers, agents and employees, and its successors and assigns, from and against all claims, loss,
damage, actions, causes of actions, expense and/or liability arising from or growing out of loss or
damage to property, including that of Licensor, or injury to or death of persens, including employees of

Initial { 3/ )
Licensor/Licensee

Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-IC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
(Formerly Contract No. L1374}

Licensor resulting in any manner whatsoever, directly or indirectly, by reason of this Agreement or the
use or occupancy of the Property by Licensee or any person claiming under Licensee.

28. Termination: Licensor or Licensee may terminate this Agreement, at any time, for any
reason, upon thirty (30) days notice in writing. Additionally, Licensor may immediately terminate this
Agreement pursuant to Article 30. Termination does not release Licensee from any liability or
obligation (indemnity or otherwise} which Licensee may have incurred. Upon termination, Licensor
may immediately recover from Licensee all amounts due and owing hereunder, plus interest at the
maximum rate permitted by law on such amounts until paid, as well as any other amount necessary
to compensate Licensor for all the detriment proximately caused by Licensee’s failure to perform its
obligations under this Agreement. Licensee's continued presence after termination shall be deemed a
trespass. In the event of a termination for any reason other than non-payment of the License fee,
Licensor shall refund any previously collected /pre-paid License fees covering the unused portion of the
remaining term, to the extent such fees exceed any offset claimed by Licensor under the Agreement

29. Bvents of Defaﬁit: In addition to material defaults otherwise described herein, the
occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a material default and breach of this Agreement by
Licensee:

(a} Any failure by Licensee to pay the consideration due under Article 3, or to make any
other payment required to be made by Licensee when due.

{b) The abandonment or vacating of the Property by Licensee,

{c) Any attempted assignment or subletting of this Agreement by Licensee in violation of
Article 24.

{(d} The violation by Licensee of any resolution, ordinance, statute, code, regulation or
other rule of any governmental agency for Licensee’s activities under this Agreement.

{e) Any attempt to exclude Licensor from the licensed premises.

(f The making by Licensee of any general assignment for the benefit of creditors; the
appointment of a receiver to take possession of substantially all of Licensee's assets
located on the Property or of Licensee's privileges hereunder where possession is not
restored to Licensee within five (5) days; the attachment, execution or other judicial
seizure of substantially all of Licensee's assets located on the Property or of Licensee's
privileges hereunder, where such seizure is not discharged within five (5) days.

(g} Any case, proceeding or other action brought against Licensee seeking any. of the relief
mentioned in "clause ' of this Article which has not been stayed or dismissed within
thirty (30} days after the commencement thereof.

(h} Any claim by Licensee that it has a possessory interest and/or irrevocable license in the
Property.

(i With respect to items not otherwise listed in Article 29.a-h, the failure by Licensee fo
observe and perform any other provision of this Agreement to be observed or performed
by Licensee. Licensor shall provide written notice of such failure and Licensee shail be

Initial { WA )
Licensor /Licensee
-10-

Revd 2016-05-11 GS-JC



SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
(Formerly Contract No. L1374)

considered in material default where such failure continues for a total of ten (10} or
more consecutive days from the date of the notice. Further, with respect to items not
otherwise listed in Article 29.a-h, Licensee shall be considered in material default
should Licensee fail to observe or perform any other provision of this Agreement for
more than fifteen (15) days during the entire Terimn of the Agreement in the aggregate,
after Licensor provides an initial written notice of such failure. After providing initial
notice under this provision, Licensor will not be required to provide any subsequent
notice of breach of this Agreement.

" 30. Remedies: Notwithstanding the notice requirement in Article 28, in the event of any
material default by Licensee, then in addition to any other remedies available to Licensor at law or in
equity, Licensor shall have the option to immediately terminate this Agreement and all rights of
Licensee hereunder by giving written notice of such immediate termination to Licensee.

31. Licensee’s Personal Property Upon Termination or Expiration: In the event that this
Agreement is terminated, whether termination is effected pursuant to Article 28 and/or 30, or in the
event this Agreement expires pursuant to Article 2, Licensee shall, at Licensee’s sole cost and expense
and prior to the earlier of the effective termination date or expiration date, remove all weeds, debris,
and waste from the Property and peaceably quit, surrender and restore the licensed Property to the
condition it was in prior to the Licensee’s use of the Property, in a manner satisfactory to Licensor.

If Licensee fails or refuses to remove any of Licensee’s personal property, building(s), fixture(s) or
structure(s}) from the Property prior to the earlier of the termination date or expiration date, said
personal property, building(s), fixture(s) or structure(s) shall be deemed abandoned by the Licensee,
and the Licensor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to remove, destroy, sell or otherwise
dispose of them with no further notice to Licensee. Licensor shall not be required to seek and/or
obtain judicial relief (including, but not limited to, the filing of an unlawful detainer action), nor shall
Licensor be responsible for the value of Licensee’s personal property.

Licensor shall have the right to charge and recover from Licensee all costs and expenses incurred by
Licensor related to (i) the removal, disposal or sale of Licensee’s personal property, building(s),
fixture(s) or structure(s), {ii), the removal of any waste, weeds, or debris on the Property, (iii)
environmental studies and environmental remediation and/or cleanup attributable to Licensee’s use of
the Property, and (iv) the restoration of the Property to the condition it was in prior to Licensor’s initial
use of the Property. Licensee agrees to pay such expenses to Licensor upon demand.

392, Limitation of Liability:

IN ORDER FOR LICENSEE TO QBTAIN THE BENEFIT OF THE FEE IDENTIFIED IN ARTICLE 3,
WHICH INCLUDES A LESSER ALLOWANCE FOR RISK FUNDING FOR LICENSOR, LICENSEE
AGREES TO LIMIT LICENSOR’S LIABILITY PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. AS SUCH, IF
LICENSEE IS ENTITLED TO ANY RELIEF FOR LICENSOR’S NEGLIGENCE, INCLUDING GROSS
NEGLIGENCE, FOR DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION OF LICENSEE’'S PERSONAL PROPERTY,
BUILDING{S), STRUCTURE(S) OR FIXTURE(S) AFTER THE TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF
THIS AGREEMENT, THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF LICENSOR SHALL NOT EXCEED THE TOTAL
FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY LICENSEE TO LICENSOR DURING THE TERM OF THIS
AGREEMENT,

Initial { M )
Licensor/Licensee

-11-

Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC




SCHE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
{Formerly Contract No, L1374)

FURTHER, IN NO EVENT -SHALL LICENSOR BE LIABLE UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES FOR
INJURY OR PAMAGE TO LICENSEE’S BUSINESS, If ANY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF RENTS OR OTHER EVENTS, LOSS OF BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY,
1OSS OF GOODWILL OR LOSS OF USE, IN EACH CASE, HOWEVER OQCCURRING, RELATED TO
THIS AGREEMENT,

-383. Non-Possessory Interest: Licensor retains full possession of the Property and Licensee
will not acquire any possessory interest, whether temporary, permanent, or otherwise by reason of this
Agreement, or by the exercise of the permission given herein. Licensee will make no claim to any such
interest and Licensee will not claim that it has or ever had an irrevocable license in the Property,

34, Waiver: Licensor shall not be deemed to waive any provision of this Agreement orally
or by conduct. Any waiver by Licensor of any provision of this Agreement must be in a writing signed
by Licensor. No waiver by Licensor of any provision shall be deemed a waiver of any other provision or
of any subsequent breach by Licensee of the same or any other provision. Licensor's consent to or
approval of any act shall not be deemed to render unnecessary the obtaining of Licensor's consent to
or approval of any subsequent act by Licensee, Licensor’s acceptance of payment after providing notice
of termination to Licensee shall not constitute a waiver of Licensor’s termination of the Agreement.

35. Authority: This Agreement is executed stbject to General Order No. 69-C of the Public
Utilities Commission of the State of California dated and effective July 10, 1985, incorporated by this
reference. As set forth in General Order 69-C, this License is made conditional upon the right of the
Licensor either on order of the Public Utilities Commission or on Grantor’s own motion to resume the
use of that property (including, but not limited to the removal of any obstructions} whenever, in the
interest of Licensor’s service to its patrons or consumers, it shall appear necessary or desirable to do
g0. Licensee agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations, This Agreement
should not be construed as a subordination of Licensor’s rights, title and interest in and to its fee
ownership, nor should this Agreement be construed as a waiver of any of the provisions contained in
said License or a waiver of any costs of relocation of affected Licensor facilities,

Electric and Magnetic Fields (“EMF”): There are numerous sources of power frequency
electric and magnetic field (*EMPF”), including household or building wiring, electrical appliances and
electric power transmission and distribution facilities. There have been numerous scientific studies
abotit the potential health effects of EMF. Interest in a potential link between long-term exposures to.
EMF and certain diseases is based on this scientific research and public concerns.

While some 40 years of research have not established EMF as a health hazard, some health
authorities have identified magnetic field exposures as a possible human carcinogen. Many of the
questions about diseases have been successfully resolved due to an aggressive international research
program. However, potentially important public health questions remain about whether there is a link
between EMF exposures in homes or work and some diseases including childhood leukemia and a
variety of other adult diseases (e.g. adult cancers and miscarriages). While scientific research is
continuing on a wide range of questions relating to exposures at both work and in our communities, a
quick resolution of the remaining scientific uncertainties is not expected.

Since Licensee plans to license or -otherwise enter Licensor property that is in close proximity to
Licensor electric facilities, Licensor wants to share with Licensee and those who may enter the
property under this agreement, the information available about EMF. Accordingly, Licensor has
attached to this document a brochure that explains some basic facts about EMF and that describes

Initial ( /A )
Licensor/Licensee

~12-

Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
(Formerly Contract No. L1374)

Licensor policy on EMF, Licensor also encourages Licensee to obtain other information as needed to
assist in understanding the EMF regarding the planned use of this property.

37. Induced Voltages: Licensee hereby acknowledges that any structures (including, but
not limited to, buildings, fences, light poles) that exist or may be constructed on the Property licensed
herein, (hereinafter, the “Structures”) in close proximity to one or more high voltage (66 kilovolt or
above) electric transmission lines and/or substation facilities may be susceptible to induced voltages,
static voltages and/or related electric fault conditions (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Induced
Voltages”) unless appropriate grounding or other mitigation measures are incorporated into the
Structures. If not properly mitigated, Induced Voltages can cause a variety of safety and/or nuisance
conditions including, but not limited to, electric shocks or other injuries to individuals contacting the
Structures or other utilities connected to the Structures (including, but not Hmited to, natural gas
lines, water lines or cable television lines), or interference with or damage to sensitive electronic
equipment in or around the Structures. Measures to mitigate Induced Voltages, if required, will vary
from case to case because of factors such as electric facility configuration and voltage, other utilities
involved, or sensitivity of electronic equipment. Licensee will be responsible to determine what Induced
Voltages mitigation measures should be undertaken regarding the Structures and to implement such
mitigation measures at its sole cost and expense.

Licensee agrees for itself and for its contractors, agents, licensees, invitees, and employees, to save
harmless and indemnify Licensor, its parent, subsidiaries and affiliated entities and their respective
officers and employees against all claims, loss, damage, actions, causes of action, expenses and/or
liability arising from or growing out of loss or damage to property, including Licensor’s own personal
property, or injury to or death of persons, including employees of Licensor caused by or resulting from
or connected to Induced Voltages on or related to the Structures.

38. Notices: All notices required to be given by either party will be made in writing and
deposited in the United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

To Licensor:  Southern California Edison Company
Real Properties Department
Land Management - Metro Region
2 Innovation Way
Pomona, CA 91768

' To Licensee:  City of Santa Fe Springs
11710 Telegraph Road
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Business Telephone No. (562) 868-0511

Notice will be deemed effective on the third calendar day after mailing. A party will immediately notify
the other party in writing of any address change.

39. Recording: Licensee will not record this Agreement.

40. Complete Agreement: Licensor and Licensee acknowledge that the foregoing provisions
and any appendix, addenda and exhibits attached hereto constitute the entire Agreement between the

Initial { 1/ { )
Licensor/Licensee

-13-

Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att, Contract No. 9.5125
{Formerly Contract No. L1374)

parties. This Agreement may not be modified, amended, contradicted, supplemented or altered in any
way by any previous written or oral agreements or any subsequent oral agreements or unsigned
written agreements. This Apreement may be modified or amended only by way of a writing executed by
both parties,

41, Signature Authority: Each of the persons executing this Agreement warrants and
represents that he or she has the full and complete authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of
the Party for which he or she is signing, and to bind said party to the agreements, covenants and
terms contained herein.,

42, Survival: Any provision of this Agreement that imposes an obligation after termination
or expiration of this Agreement shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS.WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate,

LICENSOR:

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY

By.

SARAH DOWNS

Land Services Agent

Land Management — Metro Region
Real Properties Department

Date
LICENSEE:

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

By.

JAY SARNO, Mayor

Date

Initial { 3 ( )
Licensor/Licensee

-14-

Rev8 2016-056-11 G3-4C



SCE Doc, 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
{Formerly Contract No. 1.1374)

APPENDIX

Guidelines for Standard Licensee Improvements

The following criteria are provided to aid in developing a conceptual plot plan to be submitted to
Southern California Edison Company herein after referred to as “Licensor” for consideration and
approval prior to the start of any construction on “licensor” property.

Plans should be developed indicating the size and location of all planned improvements. The plan
should specify the dimensions of all planned improvements and the distance of all planned
improvements from property lines and all adjacent “Licensor” towers, poles, guy wires or other
“Licensor” facilities.

The plan must show the locations of all “Licensor” towers and poles, 16-foot wide access roads, main
water lnes and water shut-off valves, electrical service lines and parking arecas. All plans must
indicate adjacent streets and include a “north arrow” and the Licensee’s name.

SHADE STRUCTURES
(Definition: A non-flammable frame covered on the top with a material designed to provide shade to aid
in growing plants)

1. Shade structures must maintain minimum spacing of 50 feet between shade structure locations,
should be placed perpendicular to Licensor’s overhead electrical conductors {wires) unless
otherwise approved in writing by Licensor, and should not exceed maximum dimensions of:

a. 100 feet in length
b. 50 feet in width
c. 15 feet in height
2. Shade structures will not be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access:
a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads
b. 50-foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles
c. 100-foot radius around dead-end towér legs, H-Frames and poles
d. 25-foot radius around anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles
3. Shade structures mﬁst utilize the following design:
a. Temporary/slip joint construction only
b. Non-flammable frame only
c. Adequately grounded by a licensed electrical engineer

d. Shade covering must be non-flammable and manufactured with non-hydrocarbon
materials.

Initial ( WA )
Licensor/Licensee

2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
{Formerly Contract No. L1374)

SHADEHOUSES/HOTHOUSES
(Definition: A simple, non-flammable, enclosed structure designed to control temperature without the
benefit of heating and/ or air conditioning units to aid in propagating and/or growing plants}

1. Shadehouses/hothouses must maintain minimum spacing of 50 feet between
shadehouse/hothouse locations, should be placed in perpendicular to Licensor’s overhead
electrical conductors {wires) unless otherwise approved in writing by Licensor, and should not
exceed maximum dimensions of:

a. 100 feet in length
b. 50 feet in width
c. 15 feet in height

2. Shadehouses/hothouses will not be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s
access:

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads
b. 50-foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles
c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles
d. 25-foot radius around anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles
3. Shadehouses/hothouses must utilize the following design:
a. Temporary/slip joint construction only
~b. Non-flammable frame only
c. Adequately grounded by a licensed electrical engineer

d. Covering must be non-flammable and manufactured with non-hydrocarbon materials

GREENHQUSES A . .

{Definition. An enclosed structure designed to control temperature and/or humidity by the use of heating
and/ or air conditioning units to aid in propagafing and/or growing plants)

Greenhouses will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

IRRIGATION SYSTEMS / WELLS

1. Magimuwm diameter of pipe: 3 inches

2. Al pipe must be plastic Schedule 40 or better

3. No irrigation system will be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access:
a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads
b. 50 -foot radius arcund suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles

Initial ( 1 ( )
Licensor/Licensee

2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125
{Formerly Contract No. L1374)

c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles

4, Sprinkler and drip irrigation controllers must be located at the edge of the right of way
5. Suitable identification markers will be required on main controllers and valves

6. Locations of main shut off valve will be provided and shown on a plot plan

7. Underground facilities must have a minimum cover of three feet

8. FEarth disturbed must be compacted to ninety percent {90%)

LANDSCAPING

1. No trees will be permitted under the overhead electrical conductors or within 20 feet of the “drip
line” of the conductors

2. Trees must have slow to moderate growth, and must be of a variety that grows to a maximum
height of only 40 feet and must be maintained by the Licensee at a height not to exceed 15 feet

3. Placement of large rocks {boulders) must be approved in writing by Licensor
4. Any mounds or change of grade must be approved in writing by Licensor
5. No cactus or thorny shrubs will be permitted

6. Retaining walls, planters, etc. may be considered on a case by case basis and must be approved in
writing by Licensor

TRAILERS {Definition: Removable / portable office modules are not permitted without Licensor’s prior
permission. Trailers must meet the following criteria to be considered: Trailers must meet the following
criteria:

a. Must have axles and wheel and be able to be moved
b. Maximum length: 40 feet
c. Maximum heighf;: 15 feet
d. Maximum width: 12 feet
2. No trailers will be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access:
a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads
b. 50-foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles
c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles
d. 25-foot radius around anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles

e. Under or within 10 feet of the conductor “drip lines”

Initial { )/ ( )
Licensor/Licensee

2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125

e -

{FFformerly Contract No. L1374)

Sewer or gas lines to trailers must be approved in writing by Licensor

Location of all electrical and telephone lines must be approved in writing by Licensor
Electrical lines must be installed by a licensed -general contractor.,

Trailers shall not be used for residential purposes

Toxic or flammable materials will not be permitted in trailers

Adequately grounded by a licensed -general contractor

PARKING AREAS

Parking areas should not be designed under the overhead electrical conductors or within 10 feet of the
“drip lines” without Licensor’s prior written approval. Parking spaces to be identified under the
approved site plan. “No Parking” striping may be required in areas where additional clearance is

required.
MATERIAL STORAGE
1. If an emergency occurs, Licensee must immediately relocate all materials specified by Licensor to
provide Licensor clear access to its facilities.
2. _Licensee must provide Licensor with a list of material stored on the right of way
3. No toxic or flammable materials will be permitted
4. No materials shall be stored within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access:
a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads
b. 50 - foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles
c. 100 - foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles
d. 25 feet from anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles
5. _lStorage of materials not to exceed a maximum height of 15 feet
6. No storage of gasoline, diesel or any other type of fuel will be permitted
7. -Any fencing around the storage areas must have Licensor’s prior written approval.

Initial { 1/ ( )
Licensor/Licensee

2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125

{Formerly Contract No. L1374)

ADDENDUM

PARK USE

A,

Licensee must obtain the prior written approval from Licensor for the installation of any
improvements, including any subsequent modifications. Licensee will maintain all
improvements in a safe condition satisfactory to Licensor.

At any time, Licensor may require the removal, modification, or relocation of any portion of the
improvements. Licensee will remove, modify, or relocate same, at its expense, to a location
satisfactory to Licensor within sixty (60) days after receiving notice to remove, modify, or
relocate from Licensor. ‘

. Licensee must submit, for Licensor's prior written approval, complete improvement plans,

including, but not limited to, grading, lighting, landscaping, grounding, and irrigation plans,
that identify all existing and proposed improvements.

At Licensee’s expense, Licensee will post signs at all access points to the Property that read:
“No Kite Flying, Model Airplanes, unmanned aerial vehicles (UAV’s or Drones}, or Metallic
Balloons Permitted, High Voltage Wires Overhead.”

At Licensee’s expense, Licensee will post signs at all access points of the Property that read:
“No Motorcycles, Motorbikes, Horseback Riding or Hunting Permitted.”

At Licensee’s expense, Licensee will post signs at all access points of the Property that read:
“Dogs are required to be on leash at all times.”

Licensee must close the park at any time Licensor deems it necessary for the safety of the
general public or for maintenance of Licensor’s facilities. If it is necessary to close the park for
a period of more than three days, Licensee will notify the general public of the closure by
posting at all access points to the property.

At Licensee’s expense, Licensee will install removable post-type bamiers designed to
accommodate Licensor’s locks, to prevent unaunthorized vehicular use or parking, 1nc1ud1ng but

- not limited to, motorcycles, off-road vehicles, and “all- terram vehicles.

_ Trespass discouragers shall be installed on Licensor’s towers. The discourager installation will

be performed by Licensor. Licensee shall pay Licensor in advance, for all Licensor’s direct and
indirect costs associated with the engineering, purchase, and installation of the discouragers.

. All towers shall be equipped with signs so worded as to warn the public of the danger of

climbing the towers. Such signs shall be placed and arranged so that they may be read from
the four corners of the structure. Such signs shall be neither less than 8 feet nor more than 20
feet above the ground except where the lowest horizontal member of the tower or structure is
more than 20 feet above the ground in which case the sign shall be not more than 30 feet
above the ground.

Licensee must design and consiruct all walkways, underground sprinkler systems, lighting
facilities, and drains to be capable of withstanding a gross load of forty (40} tons on a three-
axle vehicle.

Initial { 3/{ )
Licensor/Licensee

2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC




SCE Doc. 120461, 115607 & 120526 Att. Contract No. 9.5125

(Formerly Contract No. L1374)

ADDENDUM

TREES/LANDSCAPING

A.

Existing landscaping improvements {trees, plants, and shrubs) have been inspected and
approved by Licensor. This written approval may be modified and/or rescinded by Licensor for
any reason whatsoever.

At any time, Licensor may require Licensee to modify and/or remove any or all such previously
approved improvements at Licensee’s risk and expense and without any compensation from
Licensor.

Licensee agrees and accepts full responsibility for the maintenance and/or removal of all trees,
plants, and shrubs (vegetation) located on the property. All costs associated with the
maintenance and/or removal of trees/vegetation will be the sole burden of Licensee.

Periodically, the Property will be inspected by Licensor, and upon determination that any
tree/vegetation requires trimming or removal, Licensee will be notified by Licensor. Failure by
Licensee to trim or remove said tree/vegetation in the time allotted, that results in Licensor’s
contractor performing the work, Licensee will be billed by Licensor for the contractor’s expense;
and Licensee may be subject to termination under the terms and conditions of the Permit or
License. '

Trees/vegetation must be slow growing and maintained by Licensee to not exceed fifteen (15)
feet in height.

Failure by Licensee to maintain all permit or license clearance requirements will require
removal at Licensee’s expense.

Unless authorized in writing by Licensor, licensee agrees not to plant any additional trees,
plants, or shrubs within the Property. If additional authorization is requested by Licensee and
prior written authorization is received by Licensor, no tree or plant species that is protected by
federal or state law shall be planted within Licensor’s land and no cactus or thorny
shrubs/plants will be permitted.

Any improvements or alterations, including retaining walls, planters, placement of large rocks,
ete. and any mounds or changes of grade, require prior written approval by Licensor.

Licensee will keep the Property clean, free from weeds, rubbish and debris, and in a condition
satisfactory to Licensor.

Upon permit or license termination, Licensee agrees to remove all trees/vegetation and
improvements and restore the Property to a condition satisfactory to Licensor, at the sole
expense of Licensee.

Initial }/{ )
Licensor/Licensee

2014.12.01_V11-GS8-JC




LEGEND \/
[ FropeRry o SoUmERN cALFoRMA EDISON ~ 0@
COMPANY ~ <
PROPERTY BEING LICENSED T0 THE CITY OF SANTA s @Q”
FE SPRINGS FOR PARK AND PUBLIC RECREATION Q
PURPOSES ONLY ~ S/,
" U
$<|  APPROXIMATE TOWER LOCATION ~ & 6,3 "
®FP  APPROXMATE WOOD POLE LOCATION ~, & % .
. % > .
NOTE: S - & —
THE FOLLOWING CLEARANCES MUST BE N s & Ny
MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES; & ” & Q -
$ LN
a) A 50-FOOT RADIUS AROUND S \ § 0 \\,\/"’ .
SUSPENSION TOWER LEGS, & o 2 5% AN ,\,\ .
H~FRAMES & 100—FOOT RADILS & 7 LNTRN
AROUND DEAD—END TOWER LEGS. ' o @ ‘Q YN
& S
&8 AN [ 7
b) A 25-FOOT RADIUS AROUND ALL 07 o & & XN
OTHER POLES. ¥ P \ S \\V\
S AN N
WIS Y
‘o
WATA
SCE DOC NO. \ AN
115607/001 3 \ b
3 Y
120461,/001 5 \P
120451,/002 ‘ \\\ ¥ /
\ |
120526/001 8 DAVENRICH STREET
120526,/002 \ A,
&
&
. o 5
& &
5 &
9 2
% N/ N
. & ‘ S &
% & " S &
; &
2 N §
ke
@ 4 5
‘ %
0 250 500
e —
SCALE IN FEET
EXHIBIT "A’
FACILITY NAME: CENTER—-MESA LICENSED AREA (GROSS) |SQ.FT: 340,546 |AC: 7.2
LICENSEE: CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS CONTRACT NO.: 9.5125 | ACCOUNT NO.: L1374
CITY: SANTA FE SPRINGS COUNTY: LOS ANGELES STATE: CA | 7.6: 706/F4 | M.S: 050-088
APN.(S): BOO7—DO1—801; B007-001-802; BOO7—001—803; B007—014-800 | SCE DOCUMENT NO.. SEE SCE DOC. NO. ABOVE
SCE SANDERS MAP: 535624 SCE LAND BOOK: N/A - |REF: 2014—-202715217 SOUTHERY CALIFORNIA
L
RP. LAND AGENT: 5. DOWNS UNDBASE MAPPING: WESTLAND GROUP, INC | CHECKED BY: N. MICHEL EDISON
ORDER NO. 801167420 |NOT. NO.. 202715217 | DATE: 03/27/20)8] FILE NAME: 9.5125.DWG n BDISON INTERNATIONALS Coapy ‘

"3/28/201B 1:52 PM, PAYEAR_2018\2018-013 METRO LAND MANAGEMENT L & L EXHIBITS — SCE ~ RYAN WADDELL\9.5125 CITY OF SANTE FE SPRINGS\MAPPING\0.5125.0WG



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

Contract No, 9.5125

LICENSE AGREEMETNT

INDEX
USE
TERM
CONSIDERATION
INSURANCE
LICENSOR'S USE OF THE PROPERTY
LICENSEE'S IMPROVEMENTS
LICENSEE'S FERSONAL PROPERTY
HEIGHT LIMITATIONS
9. ACCESS AND CLEARANCES
10. PARKING
11. FLAMMABLES, WASTE AND NUISANCES
12. PHESTICIDES AND HERBICIDES
13, HAZARDQUS WASTE
14, BIGNS
15. FENCING
16. PARKWAYS AND LANDSCAPING
17. IRRIGATION EQUIPMENT
18. UNDERGROUND TANKS
19. UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
20, UTILITIES
21, TAXES, ASSESSMENTS AND LIENS
22. EXPENSE
23, ASSIGNMENTS
24. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW
25. GOVERNING LAW
26, INDEMNIFICATION
27. TERMINATION
28. EVENTS OF DEFAULT
29. REMEDIES
30. NON-POSSESSORY INTEREST
31. WAIVER
32, AUTHORITY
33. ATTORNEY FEES
34. ELECTRIC AND MAGNETIC FIELDS
35. NOTICES
36. RECORDING
37. COMPLETE AGREEMENT
ADDENDUM
PARK USE

.; ORIGINAL

e




Contract No. 9.5125

LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the 8 day of OcfoBELL , 20 1.3,
between SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY (SCE), a corporation organized under the laws
of the State of California, hereinafter called "Licensor”, and CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS, hereinafter
called "Licensee";

WITNESSETH: That Licensor, for and in consideration of the faithful performance by Licensee of the
terms, covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth to be kept and performed by Licensee, does
hereby give to Licensee the license to use that certain real property described below and depicted on
Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof the ("Property") solely for the purpose hereinafter
specified, upon and subject to the terms, rescrvations, covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth,

The subject Property is located in the City of Santa Fe Springs, County of Los Angeles,
State of California further descrided as follows:

The land described and designated as Parcel 1, Parcel 2 and Parcel 3 in certain deed to
Southern California Edison Compnay, dated June 8, 1951, and filed on September 30, 1951, as
Document No. 26241-T in the office of the Registar of Land Titles of said County, now records of the
Recorder’s office of said County; the land described in that certain deed to Southern California Edison
Company, dated March 2, 1951, and recorded March 5, 1951, in Book 35719, page 343, of Parcel 2
and Parcel 3 in that ceratin deed to Southern California Edison Company, dated May 8, 1951, and
recorded September 13, 1951, in Book 37193, page 194, of Official Records in said Office of the
County Recorder,

EXCEPTING THEREFROM that porion therof lying Northeasterly of a line that extends
Nothwesterly and is measured at right angles to the Southeasterly line of said Parcel 3 of that certain
deed filed September 30, 1951, as Document No. 26241-T and its Southwesterly prolongation from a
point in said prolonged line that is the Southerly corner of that certain parcel of land conveyed to
Southern California Edison Company by deed dated February 3, 1954, and recorded February 11,
1954, in Book 43815, page 197 of Official Records in said office of the County Recorder, sald point
also being an angle point in the Westerly line of Lot 40 of Tract No. 18666, as per map recorded in
Book 475, page 1 of Maps in said office of the County Recorder.

SUBJECT TO:

Covenants, conditions, restrictions, reservations, exceptions, rights and easements,
whether or not of record including but not limited to, the following:
t

A. A reservation for roads, railroads, ditches and water courses, as reserved by Santa
Gertrudes Land Association, in deed recorded in Book 65, page 179 of Deeds, in the Office of said
County Recoarder of said County.

B. That certain pipeline and appurtenance as conveyed to Edison Securities Company in
Bill of Sales dated January 16, 1954, and recorded in Book 43704, page 420, of Official Records, in
the Office of said County Recorder of said County,

C. An easement for road, railroads, ditches and water courses, as reserved in Deed from

Santa Gertrudes Land Association, recorded in Book 17, page 142 of Deeds, in the Office of the
County Recorder of said County.

.-




D. An easement for pipelines, as recited in the deeds recorded in Bood 18055, page 375,
in Book 18158, page 84, In Book 18176, page 32 and in Book 20095, page 181, all of Official Records,
in the Office of the County Recorder fo sald County.

E. An easement, for highway purposes, in favor of the State of California recorded on
January 30, 1965, as Instument No. 1156 of Official Records, in said Office of the County Recorder of
said County.

1. Use! Licensee will use the Property for parks and/or public recreation purposes only.
Licensor makes no representation, covenant, warranty or promise that the Property is fit for any
particular use, including the use for which this Agreement is made and Licensee is not relying on any
such representation, covenant, warranty or promise. Licensee’s failure to make such use of the
Property as determined by the Licensor in its sole discretion, will be grounds for immediate
termination of this Agreement in accordance with Article 28,

2. Term: Unless otherwise terminated as provided herein, this Agreement will be in effect
for a term of five (5) years commencing on the first day of May, 2013 and ending on the last day of
April, 2018. Licensee acknowledges that this Agreement does not entitle Licensee to any subsequent
agreement, for any reason whatsoever, regardiess of the use Licensee mekes of the Property, the
improvements Licensee places on or makes to the Property, or for any other reason.

3. Consideration: Licensee will pay to Licensor the sum of One Thousand Three Hundred
Thirteen and 00/100 Dollars ($1,313.00) upon the execution and delivery of this Agreement for the
{first year; .

Yearly Payment Due

Taxm Year Due Amount First Day Of
First Year 2013 $1,313.00 ’ May
Second Year 2014 $1,313.00 May
Third Year 2015 $1,313.00 May
Fourth Year 2016 $1,313.00 May
Pifth Year 2017 $1,313.00 May

All payments subsequent to the initial payment will be paid to the Southern California Edison
Company, Post Office Box 800, Rosemead, California, 91770, Attention: Corporate Accounting
Department - Accounts Receivable.

All accounts not paid within 30 days of the agreed upon due date will be charged a late fee equal to ten
percent {10%) of the amount due.

4. Insurance: During the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall maintain the following
insurance:

(2) Workers’ Compensation with statutory limits, in accordance with the laws of the State
of California and Employer’s Liability with limits of not less than $1,000,000.00.
Licensee shall require its insurer to waive all rights of subrogation against Licensor, its
officers, agents and employees, except for any liability resulting from the willful or
grossly negligent acts of the Licensor,

{b) Commercial General Liability Insurance, including contractual liability and products

Hability, with a combined single limit of $2,000,000.00 such insurance shall: (i) name
Licensor, its officers, agents and employees as additional insureds, but only for

2.




Licensee’s acts or omissions; (ii} be primary for all purposes and (iii} contain standard
cross-liability provisions.

{c) Commercial Automobile Insurance with a combined single limit of $1,000,000.00. Such
insurance shall: (i) cover the use of owned, non-owned and hired vehicles on the
Property and (i) name Licensor, its officers, agents and employees as additional
insureds.

Licensee shall provide Licensor with proof of such insurance, issued by an insurance company with an
A.M. Best’s insurance rating of A-VII or better, by submission of certificates of insurance, pursuant to
Section 35 “Notices,” no later than ten (10} days following the effective date of this Agreement. Such
insurance shall not be canceled nor allowed to expire nor be materially reduced without thirty (30)
days prior written notice to Licensor.

5. Licensor's Use of the Property: Licensee agrees that Licensor, its successors and
assigns, have the right to enter upon the Property, at any time, for any purpose, and the right to
vonduct any activity on the Property. Exercise of these rights by Licensor, its successors and assigns,
will not result in compensation to Licensee for any damages whatsoever to personal property and/or
crops located on the Property,

6, Licensee's Improvements: Licensee must submit, for Licensor's prior written approval,
complete improvement plans, including grading plans, identifying all existing and proposed
improvements, a minimum of sixty (60) days prior to making any use of the Property. Licensee must
submit, for Licensor's prior written approval plans for any modifications to such improvements.
Written approval may be modified and/or rescinded by Licensor for any reason whatsoever. At any
time, Licensee may be required to modify and/or remove any or all such previously approved
improvements at Licensee's risk and expense and without any compensation from Licensor. Licensor
is not required, at any time, to make any improvements, alterations, changes or additions of any
nature whatsoever to the Property. Licensee expressly acknowledges that any expenditures or
improvements will in no way alter Licensor's right to terminate in accordance with Article 27.

7. Licensee's_Personal Property: All approved equipment and other property brought,
placed or erected on the Property by Licensee shall be and rernain the Property of Licensee, except as
otherwise set forth herein. If Licensee is not in default hereunder, Licensee shall have the right to
remove the same from the Property at any time prior to the expiration or earlier termination of this
Agreement; provided, however, that Licensee shall promptly restore any damage to the Property
caused by the removal. If Licensee is in default, however, such equipment or other property shall not
be removed by Licensee without Licensor's written consent until Licensee has cured such default, and
Licensor shall have a lien thereon to the extent thereof.

8. Height Limitations: Any equipment used by Licensee or its agents, employees or
contractors, on and/or adjacent to the Property, will be used and operated so as to maintain a
minimumn clearance of twenty-seven (27) feet from all overhead electrical conductors.

All trees and plants on the Property will be maintained by Licensee at a maximum height
of fifteenn (15) feet. If requested by Licensor, Licensee will remove, at Licensee’s expense, any tree
and/or other planting.

9. Access and Clearances: Licensee will provide Licensor with adequate access to all of
Licensor's facilities on the Property and at no time will there be any interference with the free
movement of Licensor's equipment and materials over the Property. Licensor may require Licensee to
provide and maintain access roads within the Property, at a minimum usable width of sixteen (16)
feet, together with commercial driveway aprons and curb depressions capable of supporting 4 gross
load of forty {40} tons on a three-axle vehicle. The minimum width of all roads shall be increased on
curves by a distance equal to 400/inside radius of curvature. All curves shall have a radius of not less




than 50 feet measured at the inside edge of the usable road surface. Unless otherwise specified in
writing by Licensor, Licensee will make no use of the area directly underneath Licensor's towers and
will maintain the following minimum clearances at all times:

a. A BO-foot-radius around suspension tower legs and 100-foot radius around
dead-end tower legs.
b, A 10-foot-radius around all steel and wood poles.

NOTE: Additional clearance may be required for structures.

10. Parking: Licensee-will not park, store, repair or refuel any motor vehicles or allow
parking, storage, repairing or refueling of any motor vehicles on the Property unless specifically
approved in writing by Licensor.

11. Flammables, Waste and Nuisances: Licensee will not, nor allow others to, place or
store any flammable or waste materials on the Property or commit any waste or damage to the
Property or allow any to be done. Licensee will keep the Property clean, free from weeds, rubbish and
debris, and in a condition satisfactory to Licensor. Licensee will be responsible for the contrel of and
will be liable for any damage or disturbance, caused by dust, odor, flammable or waste materials,
noise or other nuisance disturbances. Licensee will not permit dogs on the Property.

12, Pesticides and Herbicides: Any pesticide or herbicide applications and disposals will
be made in accordance with all federal, state, county and local laws. Licensee will dispose of all
pesticides, herbicides and any other toxic substances declared to be either a health or environmental
hazard, as well as all materials contaminated by such substances, including but not limited to,
containers, clothing and equipment, in the manner prescribed by law.

13. Hazardous Waste: Licensee will not engage in, or permit any other party to engage in,
arly activity on the Property that violates federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations pertaining to
hazardous, toxic or infectious materials and/or waste. Licensee will indemnify and hold Licensor, its
directors, officers, agents and employees, and its successors and assigns, harmless from any and all
claims, loss, damage, actions, causes of action, expenses and/or liability arising from leaks of, spills
of, and/or contamination by or from hazardous materials as defined by applicable laws or regulations,
which may occur during and after the Agreement term, and are attributable to the actions of, or failure
to act by, Licensee or any person claiming under Licensee.

14, Signs: Licensee must obtain written approval from Licensor prior to the construction
or placement of any sign, signboard or other form of outdoor advertising. :

15. Fencing: Licensee may install fencing on the Property with prior written approval from
Licensor. Such fencing will include double drive gates, a minimum of sixteen (16) feet in width,
designed to accommodate Licensor's locks, in locations specified by Licensor. Licensee will ground
and maintain all fencing,

16. Parkways and Landscaping: Licensee will keep parkway and sidewalk areas adjacent
to the Property free of weeds and trash. Licensee will maintain parkways and provide landscaping that
is compatible with adjoining properties and that is satisfactory to Licensor.

17. Irrigation Egquipment: Any irrigation equipment located on the Property prior to the
commencement of this Agreement, including but not limited to pipelines, well pumping equipment and
other structures, is the property of Licensor and will remain on and be surrendered with the Property
upon termination of this Agreement. Licensee will maintain, operate, repair and replace, if necessary,
all irrigation equipment at its own expense.

e




18. Underground and Above-Ground Tanks: Licensee will not install underground or
above-ground storage tanks, as defined by any and all applicable laws or regulations, without
Licensor's prior written approval.

19, Underground Facilities: Any underground facilities installed or maintained by Licensee
on the Property must have o minimmum cover of three feet from the top of the facility and be capable of
withstanding a gross load of forty (40) tons on a three-axle vehicle, Licensee will compact any earth
excavated to a compaction of ninety percent (90%), Licensee will relocate its facilities at its own
expense so as not to interfere with Licensor's proposed facilities.

. 20. Ulities: Licensee will pay all charges and assessments for, or in connection with,
water, electric current or other utilities which may be furnished to or used on the Property.

21. Taxes, Assessments and Liens: Licensee will pay all taxes and assessments which may
be levied upon any crops, personal property, and improvements, including but not limited to,
buildings, structures, and fixtures on the Property. Licensee will keep the Property free from all liens,
including but not limited to, mechanics liens and encumbrances by reason of use or occupancy by
Licensee, or any person claiming under Licensee. If Licensee fails to pay the above-mentioned taxes,
assessments or liens when due, Licensor will have the right to pay the same and charge the amount to
the Licensee. All accounts not paid within 30 days of the agreed upon due date will be charged a “late
fee" on all amounts outstanding up to the maximum rate allowed by law.

22. Expenge: Licensee will perform and pay all obligations of Licensee under this
Agreement, All mafters or things herein required on the part of Licensee will be performed and paid
for at the sole cost and expense of Licensee, without obligation on the part of Licensor to make
payment or incur cost or expense for any such matters or things.

23. Assignments: This Agreement is personal to Licensee, and Licensee will not assign,
transfer or seli this Agreement or any privilege hereunder in whole or in pert, and any attempt to do so
will be void and coufer no right on any third party.

24, Compliance with Law: Licensee will comply with all applicable federal, state, county
and local laws, all covenants, conditions and restrictions of record and all aepplicable ordinances,
zoning restrictions, rules, regulations, orders and any requirements of any duly constituted public
authorities now or hereafter in any manner affecting the Property or the streets and ways adjacent
thereto, Licensee will obtain all permits and other governmetital approvals required in connection with
Licensee's activities hereunder,

25. Governing Law: The existence, validity, construction, operation and effect of this
Agreement and all of its terms and provisions will be determined in accordance with the laws of the
State of California.

26. Indemnification: Licensee shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify Licensor, its
officers, agents and employees, and its successors and assigns, from and against all claims, loss,
damage, actions, causes of actions, expense and/or Hability arising from or growing out of loss or
damage to property, including that of Licensor, or injury to or death of persons, including employees of
Licengor resulting inn any manner whatsoever, directly or indirectly, by reason of this Agreernent or the
use or occupancy of the Property by Licensee or any person claiming under Licensee.

27, Termination: This Agreement may be canceled and terminated by either Licensor or
Licensee, at any time, for any reason, upon thirty (30) days notice in writing. Licensee will peaceably
quit, surrender and, prior to termination date, restore the Property to a condition satisfactory to the
Licensor. Termination, cancellation or expiration does not release Licensee from any liability or
obligation (indemnity or otherwise) which Licensee may have incurred. Licensee's continued presence
after termination shall be deemed a trespass.




28. Events of Default: The occurrence of any of the following shail constitute a material
default and breach of this Agreement by Licensee:

(&) Any failure by Licensee to pay the consideration due in accordance with Article 3, or to
make any other payment recuired to be made by Licensee hereunder when due.

(b) The abandonment or vacating of the Property by Licensee.

(] Any attempted assignment or subletting of this Agreement by Licensee in violation of
Article 23,

{d) The violation by Licensee of any resolution, ordingnce, statute, code, regulation or
other rule of any governmental agency in connection with Licensee's activities
pursuant to this Agreement.

(e) A failure by Licensee to observe and perform any other provision of this Agreement to
be observed or performed by Licensee, where such failure continues for the time period
specified in a written notice thereof by Licensor to Licensee,

{f} Any attempt to exclude Licensor from the licensed premises.

() The making by Licensee of any general assignment for the benefit of creditors; the
appointment of a receiver to take possession of substantially all of Licensee's assets
located on the Property or of Licensee's privileges hereunder where possession is not
restored to Licensee within five (5) days; the attachment, execution or other judicial
seizure of substantially all of Licensee's assets located on the Property or of Licensee's
privileges hereunder, where such seizure is not discharged within five (5) days.

(h} Any case, proceeding or other action brought against Licensee seeking any of the relief
mentioned in “clause g" of this Article which has not been stayed or dismissed within
thirty (30} days after the commencement thereof.

29. Remedies: In the event of any default by Licensee, then in addition to any other
remedies available to Licensor at law or in equity, Licensor shall have the immediate option to
terminate this Agreement and all rights of Licensee hereunder by giving written notice of termination
to Licensee, Upon termination, Licensor will have the right to remove Licensee's personal property
from the Property, including but not limited to, buildings, structures and fixtures. In addition,
Licensor may immediately recover from Licensee all amounts due and owing hereunder, plus interest
at the maximum rate permitted by law on such amounts until paid, as weil as any other amount
necessary to compensate Licensor for all the detriment proximately caused by Licensee's failure to
perform its obligations under this Agreement.

30. Non-Possessory Interest: Licensor retains full possession of the Property and Licensee
will not acquire any interest temporary, permanent, irrevocable, possessory or otherwise by reason of
this Agreement, or by the exercise of the permission given herein. Licensee will make no claim to any
such interest. Any violation of this provision will immediately void and terminate this Agreement.

31. Waiver: No waiver by Licensor of any provision hereof shall be deemed a waiver of any
other provision hereof or of any subsequent breach by Licensee of the same or any other provision.
Licensor's consent to or approval of any act shall not be deemed to render unnecessary the obtaining
of Licensor's consent to or approval of any subsequent act by Licensee,

32. Authority: This Agreement is pursuant to the authority of and upon, and is subject to
the conditions prescribed by General Order No. 69-C of the Public Utilities Commission of the State of




California dated and effective July 10, 1985, which General Order No. 69-C, by this reference, is
hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof,

33. Altornevs' Fegs: In the event of any action, suit or proceeding against the other,
related to this Agreement, or any of the matters contained herein, the successful party in such action,
suit or proceeding shall be entitled to recover from the other party reasonable attorney fees incurred,

34. Electric and Magnetic Felds (*EMP”"): There are numerous sources of power frequency
electric and magnetic field (“EMF"), including household or building wiring, elecirical appliances and
electric power transmission and distribution facilities. There have been numerous scientific studies
about the potential health effects of EMF. Interest in a potential link between long-term exposures to
EMF and certain diseases is based on the combination of this scientific research and public concerns,

While some 30 years of research have not established EMF as a health hazard, some health
authorities have identified magnetic fleld exposures as a possible human caercinogen. Many of the
questions about specific diseases have been successfully resolved due to an aggressive international
research program, However, potentially important public health questions remain about whether
there is a link between EMF exposures in homes or work and some diseases including childhood
leukemia and a variety of other adult diseases (e.g. adult cancers and miscarriages}, While scientific
research is continuing on a wide range of questions relating to exposures at both work and in our
communities, a quick resolution of the remaining scientific uncertainties is not expected.

Since Licensee plans to license or otherwise enter SCE’s property that is in close proximity to SCE's
electric facilities, SCE wants to share with Licensee and those who may enter the property under this
agreement, the information available about EMF. Accordingly; SCE has attached to this document a
brochure that explains some basic facts about EMF and that describes S3CE’s policy on EMF, SCE
also encourages Licensee to obtain other information as needed to assist in understanding the EMF
with respect to the planned use of this property.

35. Notices: All notices required to be given by either party will be made in writing and
deposited in the United States madl, first class, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

To Licensor:  Southern California Edison Company
Real Properties Department
Land Management
2131 Walnut Grove Avenue
Rosemead, CA 91770

To Licensee:  City of Santa Fe Springs
11710 Telegraph Road
Santa e Springs, CA 90670
Business Telephone No. (310} 868-0511
Licensee will immediately notify Licensor of any address change.

36. Recording: Licensee will not record this Agreement,

37. Complete Agreement: Licensor and Licensee acknowledge that the foregoing provisions
and any addenda and exhibits attached hereto constitute the entire Agreement hetween the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate as
of the day and year herein first above written.




A EDISON COMPANY

LICENSOR

JORGE A. ROSA, JR.

Right of Way Agent

Land Management-Metro Region
Real Properties Department

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

By
LICENSEE

Print Name: Richard J. Moore, MAYOR




ADDENDUM

PARK USE

A,

H.

Licensee must obtain the prior written approval from Licensor for the installation of any
facilities, including any subsequent modifications, Licensee will maintain all facilities in a safe
condition satisfactory to Licensor.

At any time, Licensor may require the relocation of any portion of the facilities. Licensee will
relocate same, at its expense, to a location satisfactory to Licensor within sixty (60) days after
receiving natice to relocate from Licensor.

At Licensee’s expense, Licensee will post signs at all access points to the Property that read:
“No Kite Flying, Model Airplanes or Metallic Balloons Permitted, High Voltage Wires Overhead.”

At Licensee'’s expense, Licensee will post signs at all aceess points of the Property that read;
“No Motorcycles, Motorbikes, Horseback Riding or Hunting Permitted.”

Licensee must close the park at any time Licensor deems it necessary for the safety of the
general public. If it is necessary to close the park for a period of more than three days, Licensee
wili notify the general public of the closure by posting at all access points to the property.

At Licensee’s expense, Licensee will install removable post-type barriers designed to
accommodate Licensgor’s locks, to prevent unauthorized vehicular use or parking, including but
tiot limited to, motorcycles, off-road vehicles, and *all-terrain” vehicles.

Trespass discouragers shall be installed on Licensoi’s towers. The discourager installation will
be performed by SCE. Licensee shall pay SCE in advance, for all SCE direct and indirect costs
associated with the engineering, purchase, and installation of the discouragers. All towers
shall be equipped with signs so worded as to warn the public of the danger of climbing the
towers. Such signs shall be placed and arranged so that they may be read from the four
corners of the structure. Such signs shall be neither less than 8 feet nor more than 20 feet
above the ground except where the lowest horizontal member of the tower or structure is more
than 20 feet above the ground in which case the sign shall be not more than 30 feet above the
ground,

Licensee must design and construct all wallkways, underground sprinkler systems, lighting
facilities, and drains to be capable of withstanding a gross load of forty {40} tons on a three-
axle vehicle,




IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS,
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

E SCE FEE-OWNED
gAPNS 8007-001-801, 8007-001-802,
007-001-803, B007-014~800)

 —CEDARDALE DR -—
By
~
TRACT NO. 18686 [5}
BK. 475 PG, 1-3 K
(SCE DOC. 1205 = e = e &
' ]

AREA = 4,644 SQ/FT. = 11 AC.

§
—

L)

APN 8007-001-802
(SCE DOC, 120525, PARCEL 2}
AREA = 8,534 5Q. F1. = .20 AC.

DAVENRICH ST, NOTE:

ACREAGES CALCULATED FROM AVALABLE
MAPS AND ARE NOT BASED ON FIELD SURVEY.

TRACT NO. 15014

BX, 479 PG. 29-31

Y05,

W g,

(0@4
Ce $
0 300 600
SCALE IN FEET

TOTAL AREA (GROSS) ISQ.FT. 338,343 AC. 1.77
FACILITY NAME: CENTER-MESA 220KV T/L R/W P.LD, NO, - NOT, 202715217 | W.0. 801167420
LICENSEE : CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS CITY: SANTA FE SPRINGS | T.G.: 706-F4
PROPERTY NO.: PLCME7CSF4 R.P. AGENT:  C. NUANEZ COUNTY: LOS ANGELES | STATE: cA
DRAWN: NMEDINA CHECKED: MM/BM ACCOUNT : L1374 CONTRACT : 8,5125 SOUTHERN CALIFORMA
SANDERS MAP NO.. 535624 SCE F.B./REF.. ASSESSOR'S WAP EDISON
M.S.: 50~B88 DATE: 05-07-14 | File Nome: 2014-202715217 An BDISON INTERNATIONAL* Company




ity of Santa Fe Springs

City Council Meeting April 12, 2018

S NEW BUSINESS

Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase |l - Authorization to Advertise for
Construction Bids

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the City Council take the following actions:

e Approve adding the Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase Il to the Capital
Improvement Plan;

‘o Transfer $52,000 from Account PW180021 (Slurry Sealing Various City Streets |
FY 2017/18) to Account PW180025 (Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase |l
Project);

e Appropriate $19,000 from Utility Users Tax Funds to Account PW180025
(Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase |l Project);

e Approve the Specifications; and

e Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

BACKGROUND

Slurry sealing involves the creation of a mixture of asphalt emulsion and fine
crushed aggregate that is spread on the surface of a road. This project will extend
the life of existing pavement by protecting the undersurface from wear through
traffic and weather. Staff is recommending to slurry seal three (3) residential
streets fronting schools during the summer as a measure to avoid conflict with
student drop-off/pick-ups. The streets proposed for slurry seal are the following:

1. Clarkman Street from Pioneer Boulevard to Jersey Avenue
2. Jersey Avenue from Clarkman Street to Telegraph Road
3. Joslin Street from Flallon Avenue to Orr & Day Road

The total estimated cost of the Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase Il is
approximately $71,000.00 and includes construction, engineering, inspection and
contingency. The estimate for the project is derived from the most current cost of
similar types of construction projects in the area. The total project cost breakdown
is itemized below:

ITEM BUDGET
Construction: $ 50,500
Engineering: $ 6,500
Inspection: $ 6,500
Contingency: $ 7,500

Total Project Cost: $ 71,000

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Dlrectorf{ /" Date of Report: April 5, 2018
Department of Public Works ITEM NO. 10



Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase Il —
Authorization to Advertise for Construction Bids Page 2 of 2

The project specifications are complete and the Public Works Department is ready
to advertise for the construction bids for this project upon City Council approval of
the specifications. A copy of the Specifications is on file with the City Clerk and is
available for public review.

FISCAL IMPACT

Staff recommends partially funding the Slurry Seal Various Streets Phase Il project
with the savings realized ($52,000) from the recently completed Slurry Seal
Various City Streets (FY 2017/18) project. The remaining project funding would
be from an appropriation in the amount of $19,000 from the Utility Users Tax.

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT
Preventative maintenance extends the service life of the pavement and is more
cost effective than corrective maintenance.

Ram %/

City Manager

Attachments:
1. Matrix
2. Site Plan

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: April 5, 2018
Public Works



SLURRY SEALING VARIOUS STREETS PHASE Il
MATRIX

{Clarkman Street - Jersey Avenue - Joslin Street}

NO. STREET START END SLURRY TYPE LENGTH (ft} AREA (ft}) Striping Plan

1 Clarkman Street lersey Avenue Pioneer Boulevard I 1,182 37,835 T-172
Jersey Avenue Clarkman Street Parkmead Street II 692 22,843 T-172
Jersey Avenue Davenrich Street | Telegraph Road I 331 11,589 T-221-1

’ lersey Avenue Parkmead Street Davenrich Street I 972 32,075 T-172
Jersey Avenue Parkmead Street | Davenrich Street I 972 32,075 T-172

3 Joslin Street Orr & Day Road Flalion Avenue I 1,478 48,786 T-221-1

Total 185,203




SLURRY SEALING VARIOUS STREETS PHASE Il SITE PLAN
CLARKMAN STREET, JERSEY AVENUE, & JOSLIN STREET)

=

&
&G,
&L
/\/

A,
nb!':H‘-Z I LICE]
R
cent
g% oR

lingl=

HOLLYH(

| l l I_J DAVENRICH ST En
JAVEHRICH
p— Ty T )
ADLIATIC
o CENTER
= CURE
ESTAIE
3
i [T
1 g DU ERES 5T
5 IDALENIE 5T g
@
2 [as
i w
g GARFTAL =
I 53 r o
& =
= SANTAFE
= HIGH SCHOOL L 3
{E2D Z
GLEMAOIRTH [

CLARKRAN ST

[TILIT]]]]
[T ’

DARDY 5T
—

LAKE CENTER
MIDOLE SCHOOL
CARGY 5T

L]

PROPOSED SLURRY SEAL STREETS

SITE PLAN ==




April 12, 2018

North Residential Street Improvements - Authorization to Advertise for
Construction Bids

'RECOMMENDATION

‘That the City Council take the following actions:

e Approve the Plans and Specifications; and

o Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

BACKGROUND
The North Residential Street Improvements project is comprised of the following
four (4) street segments:

Terradell Street from Pioneer Boulevard to Bradwell Avenue
Whiteland Street from Orr and Day Road to End of Cul-De-Sac
Nova Street from Bradwell Avenue to End of Cul-De-Sac
Roma Street from Bradwell Avenue to End of Cul-De-Sac

The project will consist of the removal of existing asphalt concrete/macadam
pavement surface, reworking the underlying aggregate base and in situ soil
materials to provide a firm and stable platform for placing new asphalt concrete
pavement thereon, and the removal and replacement of curb ramps, cross-gutters,
curb and gutter, sidewalks and driveways.

The estimated construction cost of the North Residential Street Improvements
project is $460,000. The total project cost including construction, engineering and
inspection, and contingency is $625,000. The estimate is derived from the most
current cost of similar street improvement projects. The total project cost
breakdown is itemized below:

ITEM BUDGET
Construction: $ 460,000
Engineering: $ 65,000
Inspection: $ 45,000
Contingency: $ 55,000
Total Project Cost: $ 625,000

The project Plans and Specifications are complete and the Public Works
Department is ready to advertise for the construction bids for this project, upon City
Council approval. A copy of the project Plans and Specifications will be on file with
the City Clerk.

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 7[,/ " Date of Report: April 4, 2018
Department of Public Works ITEM NO. 11



I

North Residential Street Improvements — Page 2 of 2
Authorization to Advertise for Construction Bids

FISCAL IMPACT

The North Residential Street Improvements project is included in the Approved
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) with an original budget of $462,800 which is less
than the total estimated project cost of $625,000. The increase in cost is due to an
increase in the pavement structural section based on a Geotechnical report/site
investigation. The Geotechnical report recommends a full depth asphalt removal
(Nova Street and Roma Street) and full depth reconstruction of Terradell and
Whiteland Street segments. Staff will recommend an appropriation of funds at the
time of Award of Contract, if necessary. Funding is available through the UUT/CIP
Fund.

The Cost Breakdown by Street is as follows:

e Terradell Street $ 132,000
e Whiteland Street $ 257,000
e Nova Street $ 33,000
e Roma Street $ 38,000
Construction Subtotal: $ 460,000

Engineering: $ 65,000
Inspection: $ 45,000
Contingency: $ 55,000
$ 165,000

Total Project Cost: $ $625,000

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT
The rehabilitation work will improve the structural condition of the existing roadway,
enhance operational safety and reduce maintenance costs moving forward.

e

Raymond R. Cruz
City Manager
Attachment:
None

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: April 4, 2018
Public Works



Clty Council Meeting April 12, 2018

y NEW BUSINESS
Resolution No. 9574 — Request for Parking Restrictions during Certain Hours on
Marquardt Avenue South of Imperial Highway

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9574 to implement a parking restnctlon
between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. on the west side of Marquardt
Avenue from Imperial Highway to a point 710 feet southerly.

BACKGROUND

The Traffic Commission at their meeting of March 15, 2018 reviewed the attached
report for implementing overnight parking restrictions during the hours of 10:00
p.m. and 5:00 a.m. on the west side of Marquardt Avenue south of Imperial
Highway. The Commission voted 4 to 0 to recommend to the City Council for
consideration and approval of the proposed parking restriction.

Staff recommends implementation of the requested parking restriction that has
been coordinated with the Police Services Center.

-

-

Raymond R. Cruz
City Manager
Attachments:
Resolution No. 9574
Traffic Commission Report

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director l/ Date of Report: April 4, 2018
Department of Public Works ITEM NO. 12



APPROVED:
ITEM NOC.:

RESOLUTION NO. 9574

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA
PROHIBITING PARKING OF VEHICLES AT CERTAIN LOCATIONS DURING
CERTAIN HOURS

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS DOES RESOLVE AND
ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Pursuant to the provision of Section 72.21 of the City Code, when
authorized signs are in place giving notice thereof, the foliowing location is desighated as
a place where no person shall stop, stand or park a vehicle for any purpose other than
the loading or unloading of passengers or materials between the hours of 10:00 PM to
5:00 AM:

West side of Marquardt Avenue from Imperial Highway 10 a point 710 feet to the South

APPROVED and ADOPTED this 12t day of April 2018.

Jay Sarno, Mayor

ATTEST:

Janet Martinez, CMC, City Clerk




Traffic 'C‘ommissian Meeting March 15, 2018

” TRAFFIC ENGINEER’S REPORT

Request for Parking Restriction on Marquardt Avenue South of Imperial Highway

F'RECOMMENDATION |
;1That the Commission recommend to the City Council that a parking restrlchon‘
E'between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. be implemented on the west srde,
lof Imperial Highway along the frontage of 12717 Marquardt Avenue. ‘l

BACKGROUND

It has been observed that several recreational vehicles are using the west side of
Marquardt Avenue south of Imperial Highway for long-term parking of the
recreational vehicles. The typical problems associated with the long-term of
recreational vehicles include the damage to private property landscaping, dumping
of waste products on private property, street frontage not getting swept, etc.

Marquardt Avenue is a secondary arterial highway with a curb-to-curb width of 64
feet and runs in a north/south direction between Imperial Highway and Foster
Road. The street is striped with a two-way-left-turn lane and in this area parking
is prohibited on the east side of the street (within City of La Mirada). On the west
side of Marquardt, overnight parking is prohibited between 10:00 PM and 6:00 AM
from a point 710 feet to a point 1,000 feet south of Imperial. The section from 710
feet south of Imperial to Imperial Highway, along 12717 Marquardt Avenue does
not have any restriction and this is the area where the recreational vehicles are
parking. The speed limit on Marquardt Avenue is a posted 40 miles-per-hour. Note
the 85th percentile speed is 42 miles-per-hour. The ADT for this section of
Marquardt Avenue is 5,400 vehicles per day. Marquardt Avenue traffic is
controlled by a traffic signal at Imperial Highway and 4-way STOP at Foster Road.
The abutting development along Marquardt Avenue is light industrial-type
development.

After a review of the current situation along Marquardt Avenue, staff proposes that
the Traffic Commission recommend to the City Council that the existing parking
restriction that prohibits parking between the hours of 10:00 PM and 6:00 AM on
the west side of Marquardt Avenue be extended northerly from a point 710 feet
south of Imperial Highway to Imperial Highway, which corresponds to the frontage

of 12717 Marquardt Avenue.

Noe Negrete

Director of Public Works
Attachment:
Location Map

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: March 8, 2018
Public Works v/



B IMPERIAL HIGHWAY

| ."
!

PROPOSED NO PARKING
10PM -6 AM

1
.
.
“
4,
at
"
.
¥
T
.
1
.

‘:eﬂ'ﬁil%i'?ﬂﬁﬂew -

A et
e - T

-

e e e
B sy

Imagery Date:

PARKING RESTRICTIONS ON W/SIDE OF MARQUARDT S/O IMPERIAL HWY



City of Santa Fe Springs

City Council Meeting April 12, 2018

“NEW BUSINESS
Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit — Authorization to Advertise

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council authorize the Director of Public Works to Advertise the
iIRequest for Bids for the Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit.

BACKGROUND

The Imperial Highway underpass just north of the Norwalk/Santa Fe Springs
Transportation Center requires both of its storm pumps to be removed and
replaced. The existing storm pumps were installed in 1968 and have far exceeded
their service life. Although one of the pumps is working the other is non-
operational. Notwithstanding the one functioning pump, the pump has become
obsolete because of its age and the fact that there are no vendors that carry
replacement parts in the case of an unforeseen failure.

Previously staff went through an exhaustive procurement effort in order to identify
the specialized pumps needed to work even when fully submersed in water. Staff
has identified the Yeomans Submersible Vertical Mounted Pump, a pump that
most closely resembles the existing PACO pumps which is recommended in order
to match existing pump station requirements and original pump configurations. In
fact the vendor, Charles P. Crowley Company bought out PACO Pumps and is
now manufacturing similar pumps.

Staff has purchased the two pumps that nhow need to be installed by a contractor.
The storm pump retrofit is very specialized work due to the Imperial Underpass
Storm Pumps are held in a confined space 35 feet below the surface. Within the
confined space, the required work will consist of demolition, electrical, mechanical
plumbing, “hot work” may be required, along with start up procedures.

FISCAL IMPACT

The project is fully funded through the non-reoccurring 9000 account.

INFRASTRACTURE IMPACT

Replacement of the existing pumps at the Imperial Highway Underpass will provide
improved street drainage and ensure that replacement parts are available in case

of repairs.

Raymond C. Cruz

City Manager
Attachments:
Request for Bid
Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: April 4, 2018

Department of Public Works ITEM NO. 13



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

REQUEST FOR BIDS

IMPERIAL HIGHWAY UNDERPASS STORM PUMP
RETROFIT

e

]
'1' =
By

oy,
.

= ‘1‘1 E
s

1y
i,
Iy
an

Er.
N 2

\9
&\
&L
in

2

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

INQUIRIES REGARDING THIS PROJECT
MAY BE DIRECTED TO:

Frank Beach, Project Manager
City of Santa Fe Springs
11710 Telegraph Road
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Phone (562) 868-0511, Extension 7568



REQUEST FOR BIDS
IMPERIAL HIGHWAY UNDERPASS STORM PUMP RETROFIT

The City of Santa Fe Springs invites sealed bids for the above-stated services and will receive such
bids in the Director of Public Works Office, City of Santa Fe Springs, 11710 Telegraph Road,
Santa Fe Springs, California 90670, until 11:00 a.m. on Tuesday, May 15, 2018.

The work to be done consists of furnishing all supplies, materials, equipment, tools, labor and
incidentals as required to retrofit the Imperial Highway Underpass with two new Storm Pumps.
The Storm Pumps will be City furnished and provided for the Contractor to Install. The Contractor
must pick up the two Storm Pumps at the City’s Municipal Services Maintenance Yard located at
12636 Emmens Way, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 and deliver the pumps to the Imperial Highway
Underpass.

A mandatory pre-bid visit to the City’s facility has been scheduled for Wednesday, May 2,
2018 at 10:00 a.m. at the Imperial Highway Underpass, located at 12650 Imperial Highway,
Norwalk, CA 90650. The pre-bid will cover the overall scope of the project to be performed.
Majority of the work for this project is within a confined space. A City representative will be in
attendance. Both questions and answers will be posted on the City’s Website. The City will NOT
accept bids from Contractors that do not attend the pre-bid site visits.

Special attention is called to the General Provisions regarding liability insurance requirements.
The successful bidder will be held to strict compliance with those requirements. Contractors who
cannot comply should not bid. The successful Contractor will be required to possess business
licenses from the City of Santa Fe Springs prior to commencement of work.

Bids must be prepared on the approved proposal forms, which are included in this reguest for bid
package and submitted in a sealed envelope plainly marked on the outside, “IMPERIAL
HIGHWAY UNDERPASS-STORM PUMP RETROFIT - DO NOT OPEN WITH
REGULAR MAIL.” The sealed envelope shall also have clearly marked on the outside the
company name and address of the bidder.

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to waive any irregularity in any bid received,
and to be the sole judge of the merits of the respective bids received and to take all bids under
advisement for a period of 45 days. The award, if made, will be made to the lowest responsible
and responsive bidder as so determined by the City.

Further information regarding this project can be obtained by calling Frank Beach, Project
Manager at (562) 868-0511, ext. 7568.

BY ORDER OF the City of Santa Fe Springs.

NOE NEGRETE, CITY ENGINEER
CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit




INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

PROPOSAL FORMS

Bids shall be submitted in writing on the attached Proposal package. The Proposal Package shall
include the following documents:

1. Proposal Form
2. Bid Schedule
3. References

The Proposal package forms shall not be changed and no additions shall be made to the items
mentioned therein. Unauthorized conditions, exemptions, limitations, or provisions attached to a
proposal will render it informal and cause its rejection. The Proposal Form must be properly
signed by the proposer, whose address, telephone number and e-mail address shall also be shown.
The City reserves the right to reject any proposal if all of the requested information is not
furnished or is incomplete.

PREPARATION OF BIDS

Bids must be submitted on the prescribed form. Bid prices must be written in blue or black ink
in figures as requested. Erasures or other changes must be noted over the signature of the bidder.
The City will not consider any proposal not meeting these requirements.

DELIVERY OF PROPOSAL

Proposals shall be enclosed in a sealed envelope plainly marked on the outside, “IMPERIAL
HIGHWAY UNDERPASS STORM PUMP RETROFIT - DO NOT OPEN WITH
REGULAR MAITL.” The scaled envelope shall also have clearly marked on the outside the
company name and address of the bidder. Proposals may be mailed or delivered by messenger.
However, it is the bidder’s responsibility alone to ensure delivery of the proposal in the hands of
the Director of Public Works or his designee at Santa Fe Springs City Hall, 11710 Telegraph Road
prior to the bid opening time stipulated in the Request for Bids. Late proposals will not be
accepted. A late proposal shall be defined as being received after the stipulated time in the
appropriate receiving office, according to such clocks in use for bid reception, as determined by
the Director of Public Works.

CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION

Contractors must furnish satisfactory evidence to the City that they have experience working with
underpass storm pumps as described in this document and that they have successfully done so for
a municipality for a minimum of five (5) years.

QUESTIONS PRIOR TO OPENING OF BIDS

Questions regarding discrepancies or omissions in the Bid Documents shall be communicated to

Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit




Mr. Frank Beach, Project Manager, in writing, by letter, fax or e-mail, not less than six (6) working
days prior to opening of bids, to provide time for issuing and forwarding an addendum, should the
City consider an addendum necessary. The City will not be responsible for over interpretation of
the contract documents.

IRREGULAR PROPOSALS

Unauthorized conditions, limitations or provisions attached to a proposal will render it irregular
and may cause its rejection. The completed proposal forms shall be without interlineations,
alterations, or erasures. Alternative proposals will not be considered. No oral, telegraphic, or
telephonic proposal, modification, or withdrawal will be considered.

REJECTION OF PROPOSALS

Proposals may, at the discretion of the City, be rejected if they show any alteration of form,
additions not called for, conditional or alternative bids, incomplete bids, or irregularities of any
kind. The right is reserved by City to reject any or all proposals.

TAXES

No mention shall be made in the proposal of Sales Tax, Use Tax or any other tax, as all amounts
bid will be deemed and held to include any such taxes, which may be applicable.

BIDDERS INTERESTED IN MORE THAN ONE BID

No person, firm, or corporation shall be allowed to make, file or be interested in more than one bid
for the same work, unless alternative bids are called for. A person, firm or corporation who has
submitted a sub-proposal to a bidder or who has quoted a price on materials to a bidder, is not
thereby disqualified from submitting a proposal or quoting prices to other bidders.

EXAMINATION OF BID DOCUMENTS

Bidders must satisfy themselves by the provided bid documents as to the actual physical
conditions, requirements and difficulties under which the work must be performed. No bidder
shall at any time after submission of a proposal make any claim or assertion that there was any
misunderstanding or lack of information regarding the nature or amount of work necessary for the
satisfactory completion of the job., The submission of a Bid will be conclusive evidence that the
Bidder is satisfied as to the conditions to be encountered, as to the character, quality and quantities
of work to be performed and materials to be furnished, the difficulties to be encountered, and to
the requirements of the Proposal and other contract documents.

The Bidder shall read each and every clause of the contract documents, including all costs
necessary to complete the specified work in his/her Bid prices, and agree that if he/she is awarded
the Contract, no claim against the City will be made based upon ignorance of local conditions or
misunderstanding of any provision of the Contract. Should the conditions turn out otherwise than
anticipated by him/her, the Bidder shall agree to assume all risks incident thereto.

Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit




LEGAL RESPONSIBILITIES

All proposals must be submitted, filed, made and executed in accordance with State and Federal
laws relating to bids for contracts of this nature whether the same or expressly referred to herein
or not. Any bidder submitting a proposal shall by such action thereby agree to each and all of the
terms, conditions, provisions and requirements set forth, contemplated and referred to in the
Request for Bids and other contract documents, and to full compliance therewith. All bidders shall
be held to comply with all laws of the State of California, rules and regulations promulgated
thereunder, all applicable ordinances, rules and regulations of the City of Santa Fe Springs, and all
regional and local laws, regulations, rules, ordinances and codes promulgated and enforced by any
agency, district, board, department or other entity authorized under law, rules or ordinance,
whether now in force or subsequently enacted.

LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Special attention is called to the liability insurance requirements, The successful bidder will be
held to strict compliance with those requirements. Contractors who cannot comply should not bid.

AWARD OF CONTRACT

The award of contract, if made, will be to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder, based on
the Base Bid only, as determined solely by the City. The City reserves the right to award the bid
or the bid alternate, if applicable to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder. Additionally,
the City reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive any irregularity, and to take the
bids under advisement for a period of 45 days, all as may be required to provide for the best
interests of the City including the right to amend the scope of work. In no event will an award be
made until all necessary investigations are made to the responsibility and qualifications of the
bidder to whom the award is contemplated.

Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit




Submitted by:

PROPOSAL

FOR
IMPERIAL HIGHWAY UNDERPASS-STORM PUMP RETROFIT

IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

To the Director of Public Works of the City of Santa Fe Springs, as City,

In accordance with the City’s Request for Bids, the undersigned BIDDER hereby proposes to
furnish all materials, equipment, tools, labor and incidentals required to perform the custodial
services set forth in the Request for Bids and to perform all work in the manner and time
described therein.

BIDDER declares that this original proposal is based on the Request for Bids, and all other
applicable documents. If this proposal is accepted for award, BIDDER agrees to enter an
Agreement with the City of Santa Fe Springs at the total lump sum price set forth in the
following Bid Proposal.

BIDDER understands that a bid is required for the entire work, and that the Lump Sum price bid

includes all appurtenant expenses, overhead, taxes, royalties and fees. Erasures or other changes
must be noted over the signature of the BIDDER.

BIDDER’S INFORMATION:

Signature Name, Title (Please print or type)

Firm Name

Firm Business Phone No.

E-mail

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
1 Proposal




Submitted by:

BID SCHEDULE

IMPERIAL HIGHWAY UNDERPASS-STORM PUMP RETROFIT
IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

ITEM UNIT EXTENDED
ESTIMATED

NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  PRICE AMOUNT

BASE BID

1. Demolition

1 L.S. $
2. Pump Installation

i L.S. $
3. Electrical Installation

1 L.S. $
4, Start up

1 L.S. $

TOTAL AMOUNT BASE BID IN FIGURES: $

The contract will be awarded based on the Base Bid.

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
2 Proposal




Submitted by:

Tt is understood that this bid is based upon completing the work within TWENTY (20)
CALENDAR DAYS. If awarded the Contract for the work, the undersigned hereby agrees to sign
said Contract and to furnish the necessary insurance certificates within ten (10) working days from
the date upon which the City Engineer mails to the undersigned, first class mail, postage prepaid, a
notice informing the undersigned that the AGENCY has awarded such Contract to the undersigned.

The undersigned, if awarded the contract, intends to subcontract certain portions of said contract in
accordance with the following schedule (attach additional sheet if needed):

Name of Subcontractor* License Number Location of Office Item No. Value DIR No.

The undersigned bidder hereby represents as follows:

As required in the Public Contract Code, the bidder must list all proposed subcontractors that
he or she intends to utilize on this Project and the portion of work to be subcontracted out.
Failure to include a complete list could be sufficient cause to reject a bidder's proposal as non-
responsive.

That no representation, oral or in writing, of the AGENCY, its officers, agents, or employees has
induced the Contractor to enter into this contract excepting only those contained in this form or
contract and the papers made a part hereof by its terms.

Dated this day of .2018.
NAME OF BIDDER:
(Please type or print)
BY:
BUSINESS ADDRESS:
TELEPHONE ( )
FAX No. ( )
EMAIL:
DIR No.:

Imperiat Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
3 Proposal




Submitted by:

REFERENCES

Please list a minimum of three references for similar construction (roadway work) that Contractor
has completed under a contract awarded by the indicated Agency to Contractor within the past
thirty-six (36) months. Include the Agency's name, address, telephone number, and contact
person of responsible charge. Public Works contracts should be the primary preference.

Complete information is important. Contractor qualifications and experience as well as quality,
fitness and capacity of Contractor will be used as evaluation criteria and a determining factor in
award of contract recommendation by the City Engineer. A lack of references or unsuitable
summary of past performance as reported by references, may be considered by AGENCY
as sufficient reason to reject bid(s).

1. Agency:
Address:
Phone No.: Contact:

Project: Year Completed

2. Agency:
Address:
Phone No.: Contact:

Project: Year Completed

3. Agency:
Address:
Phone No.: Contact:

Project: Year Completed

4, Agency:
Address:
Phone No.: Contact:

Project: Year Completed

NOTE: The Contractor may attach previously prepared reference sheets in lieu of
completing this form.

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
4 Proposal



EQUAL EMPLOYMENT QPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE

BIDDER certifies that in all previous contracts or subcontracts, all reports which may have been
under the requirements of any AGENCY, State or Federal equal employment opportunity orders
have been satisfactorily filed, and that no such reports are currently outstanding,.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION CERTIFICATION

BIDDER. certifies that affirmative action has been taken to seek out and consider minority
business enterprises for those portions of the work to be subcontracted and that such affirmative
actions have been fully documented, that said documentation is open to inspection, and that said
affirmative action will remain in effect for the life of any contract awarded hereunder.
Furthermore, BIDDER certifies that affirmative action will be taken to meet all equal employment
opportanity requirements of the contract documents.

NONCOLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

BIDDER declares that the only persons or parties interested in this proposal as principals are
those named herein; that no officer, agent, or employee of the AGENCY is personally interested,
directly or indirectly, in this proposal; that this proposal is made without connection to any other
individual, firm, or corporation making a bid for the same work and that this proposal is in all
respects fair and without collusion or fraud.

Impetial Highway Underpass-Storm Pumgp Retrofit
5 Proposal




Non Coflusion Affidavit
(Title 23 United States Code Section 112 and
Public Contract Code Section 7106)

To the CITY of Santa Fe Springs
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

In accordance with Title 23 United States Code Section 112 and Public Contract Code 7106 the
bidder declares that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person,
partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not
collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or
agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain from
bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement,
comumunication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or
to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to
secure any advantage against the public body awarding the contract of anyone interested in the
proposed contract; that all staterments contained in the bid are true; and, further, that the bidder has
not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents
thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any
corporation, partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or
agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

Note: The above Noncollusion Affidavit is part of the Proposal. Signing this Proposal on the
signature portion thereof shall also constitute signature of this Noncollusion Affidavit. Bidders are
cautioned that making a false certification may subject the certifier to criminal prosecution.

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
6 Proposal



Submitted by:

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE DECLARATION
(Business and Professions Code Section 7028.15)

The undersigned declares that he or she is of
the party making the foregoing Bid (hereinafter, the

"Bidder").

1. Bidder's Contractor's License Number is as follows:

2. The expiration date of Bidder's Contractor's License is , 20

3. Bidder acknowledges that Section 7028.15(e) of the Business and Professions Code provides
as follows:

"A licensed contractor shall not submit a bid to a public agency unless his or her
contractor's license number appears clearly on the bid, the license expiration date is
stated, and the bid contains a statement that the representations therein are made
under penalty of perjury. Any bid not containing this information or a bid
containing information, which is subsequently proven false, shall be considered
nonresponsive and shall be rejected by the public agency."

The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on L2018 at

(Insert city and state where declaration was signed)

Signature

Typed Name

Title

Name of Bidder

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
7 Proposal




Submitted by:

BIDDER'S VIOLATION OF LAW/SAFETY QUESTIONNAIRE

In accordance with Government Code Section 14310.5, the Bidder shall complete, under penalty or
perjury, the following questionnaire:

QUESTIONNAIRE

Has the Bidder, any officer of the Bidder or any employee of the Bidder who has a proprietary
interest in the Bidder ever been disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on or
completing a Federal, State or local government project because of a violation of law or a safety
regulation?

Yes No

If the answer is yes, explain the circumstances in the space provided.

NOTE:
This questionnaire constitutes a part of the Proposal, and a signature portion of the Proposal
shall constitute signature of this questionnaire.

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
8 Proposal




Submitted by:

PROPOSAL GUARANTEE
BID BOND
FOR

IMPERIAL HIGHWAY UNDERPASS-STORM PUMP RETROFIT

IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS
that , as BIDDER, and
as SURETY, are held and firmly bound
unto the City of Santa Fe Springs, as AGENCY, in the penal sum of dollars
$ ), which is 10 percent of the total amount by BIDDER to AGENCY for
the above-stated project, for the payment of which sum, BIDDER and SURETY agree to be bound,
jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITIONS OF THIS OBLIGATION ARE SUCH that, whereas BIDDER is about to
submit a bid to AGENCY for the above-stated project, if said bid is rejected, or if said bid is
accepted and a contract is awarded and entered into by BIDDER in the manner and time specified,

then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect in favor
of AGENCY.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have set their names, titles, hands and seals, this
day of , 2018,

BIDDER

SURETY

NOTE:

This questionnaire constitutes a part of the Proposal, and a signature portion of the Proposal shall
constitnte signature of this anestionnaire.

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
9 Proposal




CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
CONTRACT AGREEMENT
FOR

IMPERTAL HIGHWAY UNDERPASS
STORM PUMP RETROFIT

IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

This Contract Agreement is made and entered into the above-stated project this day of
2018, BY AND BETWEEN the City of Santa Fe Springs, as AGENCY, and
as CONTRACTOR in the amount of $ .

WITNESSETH that AGENCY and CONTRACTOR have mutually agreed as follows:

ARTICLE I

The contract documents for the aforesaid project shall consist of the Notice Inviting Sealed Bids,
Instructions to Bidders, Proposal, General Specifications, Standard Specifications, Special
Provisions, Plans, and all referenced specifications, details, standard drawings, CDBG contract
provisions and forms, and appendices; together with this Contract Agreement and all required
bonds, insurance certificates, permits, notices, and affidavits; and also including any and all
addenda or supplemental agreements clarifying, or extending the work contemplated as may be
required to ensure its completion in an acceptable manner. All of the provisions of said contract
documents are made a part hereof as though fully set forth herein.

ARTICLE I

For and in consideration of the payments and agreements to be made and performed by AGENCY,
CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish all materials and perform all work required for the above-stated
project, and to fulfill all other obligations as set forth in the aforesaid contract documents.

Tmperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
Agreement




ARTICLE I

CONTRACTOR agrees to receive and accept the prices set forth in the Proposal as full
compensation for furnishing all materials, performing all work, and fulfilling all obligations
hereunder. Said compensation shall cover all expenses, losses, damages, and consequences arising
out of the nature of the work during its progress or prior to its acceptance including those for well
and faithfully completing the work and the whole thereof in the manner and time specified in the
aforesaid contract documents; and also including those arising from actions of the elements,
unforeseen difficulties or obstructions encountered in the prosecution of the work, suspension or
discontinuance of the work, and all other unknowns or risks of any description connected with the
work.

ARTICLE IV

AGENCY hereby promises and agrees to employ, and does hereby employ, CONTRACTOR to
provide the materials, do the work and fulfill the obligations according to the terms and conditions
herein contained and referred to, for the prices aforesaid, and hereby contracts to pay the same at
the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions set forth in the contract documents. No work or
portion of the work shall be paid for until it is approved for payment by the City Engineer. Payment
made for completed portions of the work shall not constitute final acceptance of those portions or
of the completed project.

ARTICIE V

CONTRACTOR acknowledges the provisions of the State Labor Code requiring every employer
to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the provisions of that code and certifies compliance with such provisions.
Contractor further acknowledges the provisions of the State Labor Code requiring every employer
to pay at least the minimum prevailing rate of per diem wages for each craft classification or type
of workman needed to execute this contract as determined by the Director of Labor Relations of
the State of California. The Contractor is required to pay the higher of either the State or Federal
Wages.

ARTICLE VI

CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless AGENCY and all of its officers
and agents from any claims, demand or causes of action, including related expenses, attorney's

fees, and costs, based on, arising out of, or in any way related to the work undertaken by
CONTRACTOR hereunder.

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
Agreement




ARTICLE VII

CONTRACTOR affirms that the signatures, titles and seals set forth hereinafter in execution of
this Contract Agreement represent all individuals, firm members, partners, joint venturers, and/or
corporate officers having principal interest herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators,
successors, and assigns do hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants herein contained
and have caused this Contract Agreement to be executed in triplicate by setting hereunto their
name, titles, hands, and seals as of the date noted above.

By:

CONTRACTOR

ADDRESS

THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
By: JAY SARNO, MAYOR

ATTEST:

JANET MARTINEZ, CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

YOLANDA SUMMERHILL, CITY ATTORNEY

(Contractor signature must be notarized as well as Surety with proper acknowledgement attached.}

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
Apgreement




CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who
signed the document to which thig certificate is aftached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of
that document.

State of California
County of : )

On before me,
Date {Insert Name and Title of the Officer)

Personally appeared

Narme(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

Signature of Notary Public

(Place Notary Seal Above)

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
Agreement




Bond No.:

FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

FOR
IMPERIAL HIGHWAY UNDERPASS
STORM PUMP RETROFIT
IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that we , hereinafter
referred to as "Contractor” as principal, and , as "Surety”,
are held and firmly bound unto the City of Santa Fe Springs, hereinafter referred to as the
"AGENCY," in the sum of dollars
S ), which is one hundred percent (100%) of the total contract amount for the

above stated project, for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves,
jointly and severally, and firmly by these presents.

The Conditions of this obligation are such that, whereas said Contractor has been awarded and is
about to enter into a Contract for said AGENCY for the above-stated project in said City, in
accordance with the drawings and specifications therefore, which contract is incorporated herein
by this reference:

NOW THEREFORE, if said Contractor shall well and truly carry out and perform all the covenants
and obligations of said contract on Contractor’s part to be done and performed at the times and in
the manner specified herein, then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise it shall be and
remain in full force and effect,

PROVIDED, that any alternations in the obligations or extensions of time granted under the
provisions of said contract shall not in any way release either said Contractor or said Surety
thereunder, and notice of such alterations of the contract is hereby waived by said Surety.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seal this day of
2018.
Contractor Surety
By: By:
Address Address
( ) ( )
Area Code/Phone Number Area Code/Phone Number

(Contractor signature must be notarized as well as Surety with proper acknowledgement attached.)

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
Agreement




CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who
signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of
that document.

State of California

County of )
On before me,
Date {Insert Name and Title of the Officer)
Personally appeared
Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

1 certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

Signarure of Notary Public

(Place Notary Seal Above)

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
Agreement




Bond No.:

MATERIAL AND LLABOR BOND

FOR
IMPERIAL HIGHWAY UNDERPASS
STORM PUMP RETROFIT
IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that we , hereinafter
referred to as "Contractor” as principal, and , as “Surety",
are held and firmly bound unto the City of Santa Fe Springs, hereinafter referred to as the
"AGENCY," in the sum of dollars ($ ),

which is one hundred percent (100%) of the total contract amount for the above stated project, for
the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, jointly and severally,
and firmly by these presents.

The conditions of this obligation are such that, whereas Contractor has been awarded and is about
to enter into the annexed Contract Agreement with AGENCY for the above-stated project, if
Contractor or any subcontractor fails to pay for any labor or material of any kind used in the
performance of the work to be done under said contract, or fails to submit amounts due under the
State Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to said labor, Surety will pay for the same in an
amount not exceeding the sum set forth above, which amount shall insure to the benefit of all
persons entitled to file claims under the State Code of Civil Procedures; provided that any
alterations in the work to be done, materials to be furnished, or time for completion made pursuant
to the terms of the contract documents shall not in any way release either Contractor or Surety,
and notice of said alterations is hereby watved by Surety.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have set their names, titles, hands, and seals this
day of 2018.

Contractor Surety
By: By:
Address Address
( ) ( )
Area Code/Phone Number Area Code/Phone Number

(Contractor signature must be notarized as well as Surety with proper acknowledgement attached.)

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit |
Agreement




CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who
signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of
that document. w

State of California

County of )
On before me,
Date {Insert Name and Title of the Officer)
Personally appeared
Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

Signature of Notary Public
(Place Notary Seal Above)

Imperial Highway Underpass-Storm Pump Retrofit
Agreement



IMPERIAL HIGHWAY UNDERPASS
STORM PUMP RETROFIT

SCOPE OF SERVICES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
The work to be done consists of furnishing all materials, equipment, tools, labor, and incidentals
as required to complete the Storm Pump Retrofit. The general items of work include:

Provide a complete bid for the removal and replacement of two (2) Horizontal End Suction
pumps that are to be provided by the City of Santa Fe Springs when the job commences.
The pumps are Vertical Dry Pit Submersible Pumps to replace the existing horizontal end
suction pumps. The pump selection is attached to this RFP. The pump will be required to
connect to existing suction and discharge piping, requiring minimal piping. New Pump Motors
being dry pit submersible will be Hquid cooled and will be provided with potted wiring
connections requiring new routing of cables for the motors. Newly installed pumps and motors
will be integrated into the existing pump controls (on/off and lead lag) and will have additional
motor monitoring devices which will need to be wired into the existing control panel. The
CONTRACTOR shall provide start-up services of the new pumps to confirm performance.

DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK

DEMOLITION

1. Remove two (2) Horizontal End Suction Pumps. There is a hatch in the top of the lift
station for removal and installation. Removal includes lockout and disconnection of existing
motors from motor starters at Control Panel, and removal of existing disconnects, motor
starters and wiring, and abandoning in place the existing conduit for the pump motors
Jocated in the lift station south wall. Sump Pump conduit wire, etc. remains unchanged.

2. Remove existing pump equipment pads, including anchor bolts (grounding down flush
with floor).

3. Remove existing 6" piping (combination ductile iron and galvanized) to limits need to
install new pump. 6" piping from wall to suction of pump including valves will remain in
place.

PUMP INSTALLATION

1. Contractor shall be responsible for modifying existing suction and discharge piping to
accept the configuration of the new pump and installing piping modification as determined in
the field between pump suction/discharge lines. Modifications shall be contractor's choice
utilizing best construction methods. Any flexible joints, couplings shall be fully restrained.

Imperial Highway Underpass—Storm Pump Retrofit
Scope of Services




l

2. Confirm Pump Suction Centerline Height, and set pump level with existing piping (note:

field elevations show that the two pumps are not at the same exact elevation). Install
concrete equipment pad with anchors as required by seismic calculations for anchoring (for
bidding purposes, figure the equipment pad to be 36" x 36" x 12" High each) stainless steel
anchor bolts will be utilized.

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION

1. Run new Cable up north wall avoiding traffic arcas. Secure cable to wall as required with

wire mesh grips (similar to Kellems grips), at contractor's discretion. Pumps are provided
with two (2) cables each (one power and one control), A new junction box will be provided
on the west wall at street level to terminate pump cables into. New conduit and wire will
be run between new junction box and Motor Control Panel located on North Wall.

2. Contractor will terminate new cables at existing control panel and will install and terminate
new motor monitoring devices that will monitor motor windings and will monitor leakage
installed in Motor Control Panel. Please refer to motor relay datasheet provided with pump
proposal from Charles P. Crowley Company.

START-UP

1. Contractor will provide complete starting up of the new pumps in the [ift station after the

work performed in Bid Items 1 thra 3 has been completed.

2. Contractor will work with the City to provide any necessary certificates of completion.

Imperial Highway Underpass—Storm Pump Retrofit
Scope of Services




> Clty of Santa Fe Springs
o City Council Meeting April 12, 2018

2
5

NEW BUSINESS
Reservoir No.1 — Purchase of Anti-Nitrification Mixer System

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council Authorize the Director of Public Works to purchase one (1)
Anti-Nitrification Pax Water Mixer from D&H Water Systems, Oceanside, California
as a sole source provider of this system in the amount of $35,600.00

BACKGROUND

The City has two (2) reservoirs. Reservoir 1 is located at the Municipal Services
Yard. Reservoir 2 is located on Foster Road west of Marquardt Avenue. Each
reservoir has a storage capacity of 4 million gallons (4MG).

Nitrification of Potable Water - the combination of constant warm temperatures,
intake and discharge structure design, and utilizing a total chlorine residual for
disinfection creates a water quality issue termed Nitrification. Nitrification is a
microbial process that destroys healthy organic nitrogen compounds and creates
nuisance nitrite and nitrate compounds. At certain levels the presence of nitrite
and nitrate compounds in drinking water promotes bacterial growth.

Currently at reservoir No. 1, staff manages the nitrification process in the reservoir
by adding chemicals to the water manually. In addition, the reservoir is only utilized
at a 40-50% capacity in order to cycle the water in the reservoir and avoid aged
water which triggers the nitrification process.

The City purchased one Anti-Nitrification Pax Water Mixer last year and installed
it at Reservoir No. 2. The quality of water in the reservoir has met all health
requirements, the capacity of the reservoir has increased, and the reservoir has
not gone into nitrification since the mixer was installed, saving Staff time and
chemical costs. With positive results from Reservoir No. 2, staff are preparing
Reservoir No.1 for the installation of a new Pax Mixer.

Staff has researched available technology and treatment methods and has
determined a continuously operating centrally mounted mixer would provide the
best ongoing results for water quality, and allow greater utilization of the reservoir's
capacity to store water longer without compromising water quality.

After the positive results obtained from Reservoir No. 2, staff is confident that the
PAX Water Mixer system will resolve the nitrification issues affecting Reservoir No.
1. The PAX Water Mixer has the ability to keep large quantities of stored water
“moving” so as to not stratify and become aged. The mixer installs without service
disruption or tank modifications, and mixes on-demand to rapidly eliminate
stratification, uniformly distribute disinfectants, and prevent conditions favorable to
nitrification.

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director '7’{’ / Date of Report: April 2, 2018
Department of Public Watks ITEM NO. 14



Reservoir No. 1 Purchase of Anti-Nitrification Mixer System Page 2 of 2

The PAX Water Mixer is sold through a single authorized dealer, D&H Water
Systems. Staff has received a proposal from D&H Water Systems to provide the
PAX Water Mixer system for $35,600 (including optional training). Staff is
recommending that the City Council authorize the Director of Public Works to
purchase the PAX Water Mixer from D&H Water Systems as a sole source
provider. Since this item can only be provided by D&H Systems, staff is requesting
that bidding be dispensed with in accordance with Section 34.19 of the City's
Purchasing Policy. Purchasing this item will result in a cost to the City not greater
than the projected costs of a purchase through a bidding process and the best
interest of the City require a negotiated purchase because of the compatibility of
this item with our reservoirs.

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT

Water quality will be maintained over longer periods of time.

Larger quantities of water can be stored for operational and emergency use.
Lower treatment costs due to the favorable effects of continuous mixing.
Increased available time for the water system operators.

Improved water quality throughout the water distribution system.

K o O Do

FISCAL IMPACT
The cost for the PAX Water Mixer will be funded from a one-time non-reoccurring
9000 Account, which budgeted $40,000 for the Anti-Nitrification Mixer System.

v

Raymond R. Cruz

City Manager
Attachment:
PAX Water Mixer Proposal
Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: April 2, 2018

Department of Public Works



R WATER
NN SYSTEMS

Santa Fe Springs, CA March 22, 2018
Attn: Frank Beach

Subject: PAX Water Mixers

D & H Water Systems, Inc. is pleased to offer the following proposal for Reservoir #1, 4 million gallon,
above ground, steel. Per your request, I have detailed pricing for a complete mixer and control panel.

PAX Water Technologies/UGSI
N Pax Water Mixer System Model PWM-400
Systems includes:
-Pax Water Mixer
-Pax control center with SCADA
-Long Bail Handle and 50 Chain
-Power cable to be size based on dimensions of tank
-Operation and Maintenance manual
-(1) Day startup and operator instruction
‘ Price: $33,700 Each
Freight: § 400 Each
Startup/Training: $ 1,500 Each
Lot price is FOB shipping point and do not include sales tax: $35,600

Conditions of Sale:
- Payment terms: Net 30 Days.
- This quote is firm for 60 days.
- Delivery will be made in approximately 2-4 weeks ARO.
- Quotation does not include any taxes.
- All Visa and Master card transactions will incur a 4% pass through service charge.
- This quotation is limited to the products and services as listed
And excludes any item or service not listed.

Resulting Purchase Order should be made out to:
Dé&H Water Systems Inc

603 Seagaze Dr. #241

Oceanside, CA 92054

If you have any questions, or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(949)481-4560.

Sincerely,

Brian Doane

‘D & H Water Systems, Inc.

603 Seagaze Drive #241, Oceanside, California 92054
PHONE 949, 481, 4560 rax 9494814561 wes www.dandhwatersystems.com  EMAIL brian@dandhwatersystems.com




D City Council Meeting April 12, 2018

NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Lease Agreements Between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Options
for Learning at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center and the Los Nietos Child
Care Center

RECOMMENDATION
That the City Council take the following actions:
o Approve Lease Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and
Options for Learning at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center for fiscal
year 2018-2019;
e Approve Lease Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and
Options for Learning at Los Nietos Child Care Center for fiscal year 2018-
2019.

BACKGROUND

On Thursday, February 22, 2018 the City Council approved to subcontract the City's
Childcare State Preschool Programs with Options for learning. Options for Learning
is a non-profit agency that specializes in operating state funded child development
programs. Under the terms of the subcontract agreement, Options for Learning will
assume the City’s contract with the California Department of Education (CDE) to
operate the preschool program as a subcontractor for one (1) year commencing on
July 1, 2018 at the current preschool locations, Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center
(GVNC) and Los Nietos Child Care Center. The City will maintain administrative
oversight and auditing over the preschool program to ensure that Options for
Learning remains in compliance with all CDE requirements.

The City’'s preschool classrooms at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center are
currently located in modular units on site. These modular units are owned by
company Williams Scotsman. Options for Learning will enter into an Assignment
and Assumption Agreement with Williams Scotsman; this authorizes the transfer of
the existing lease agreement and renews the lease term from the City to Options for
Learning. Under the terms of the proposed Lease Agreement, Options for Learning
will pay Williams Scotsman the following:

e $1,420.00/month ($17,040/year) for the 3-unit classroom

e $2.445.00/month ($29,340.00/year) for the 6-unit classroom

The City's preschool classrooms at Los Nietos Child Care Center are located on a
permanent City building. Per the proposed Lease Agreement, Options for Learning
will pay the City $100/month for use of this City-owned facility; this will allow Options

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez / Maricela Balderas Date of Report: April 4, 2018
Department of Community Services ITEM NO. 15



l
!

City Council Meeting April 12, 2018

for Learning to maintain competitive child care fees for City residents. Under the
terms of the proposed Lease Agreements, Options for Learning will be responsible for
all of the maintenance and repairs of the interior and exterior facilities, including
equipment, and fixtures. Currently, there are no issues with the modular units at the
GVNC or the Los Nietos Child Care Center. Additionally, Options for Learning will
pay for all utilities (i.e. water, gas, and electricity by way of smart meter), including
telephone, cable, and other services used by Options for Learning. The City will only
be responsible for the landscaping costs. Each lease agreement is for one (1) year
commencing on July 1, 2018 and ending on June 30, 2019. Upon mutual agreement
by the City and Options for Learning, the agreements may be extended for two (2)
five (5) year terms.

Options for Learning has agreed to assume services of the City’s School Age
Program located at Lakeview School and Los Nietos Child Care Center. The City
does not receive state funding for this program. The Lease Agreement for the City’s
School Age Child Care Program located at Lakeview School is pending further
discussion and approval with the Little Lake City School District; therefore, this
agreement will be brought to a future Council meeting for review and approval.

LEGAL REVIEW
The City Attorney’s Office has reviewed the proposed agreements.

FISCAL IMPACT

The proposed lease agreement for the GVNC preschool site will result in an annual
savings of $46,380 in facility rental fees. The proposed lease agreement for the Los
Nietos child care facility will result in some savings as well, since Options for Learning
will pay for all utilities and maintenance costs.

The Mayor may call upon Ed Ramirez, Family & Human Services Manager, to answer
any questions the Council may have.

Raymond R. Cruz
City Manager

Attachments

1. Lease Agreement - Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center

2. Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center Site Map of Property — Exhibit A

3. Assignment and Assumption Agreement w/attachments — Exhibit 2

4. Lease Agreement — Los Nietos Child Care Center

5. Los Nietos Child Care Center Site Map of Leased Premises — Exhibit 1

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez / Maricela Balderas Date of Report: April 4, 2018
Department of Community Services



LEASE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

AND

OPTIONS FOR LEARNING

AT THE

GUS VELASCO NEIGHBORHOOD CHILDCARE CENTER

April 12th, 2018
Options For Learning Lease Agreement




LEASE AGREEMENT

This LEASE AGREEMENT (‘Agreement”} is made and entered into on this ___ day of
. 2018 (“Effective Date”), by and between the CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS, a
California municipal corporation (“Lessor” or “City”), and OPTIONS FOR LEARNING, a California nonprofit
corporation (“L.essee” or "Options for Learning").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City currently provides child care and development services to eligible preschool age
children at the Los Nietos Child Care Center and Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center and school age
children at Lakeview Elementary School (“Childcare Program”) pursuant to its contract ("CDE Child Care
Development Agreement”} with the State of California Department of Education ("CDE”), and

WHEREAS, on or about February 22n, 2018, the City Council approved a “Subcontract for Child
Development Preschool Services” in order to transition the City's Childcare Program to Options for
Learning;

WHEREAS, the City and Options for Learning now enter into the Lease Agreement for the use of City
property where the full day preschool childcare program will operate.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the
parties hereby agree as follows:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS
All of the recitals are incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 2. LEASED PREMISES

Lessor hereby leases to Lessee a portion of the property commonly known as the Gus Velasco
Neighborhood Childcare Center and more particularly described in Exhibit 1 subject to the terms and
conditions contained in this Lease. In addition, L.essee understands and agrees that the Lease Agreement
is contingent upon Lessee entering into an assignment and assumption in substantial conformity with
Exhibit 2 of the lease agreement and lease term renewal agreement with William Scotsman for use of the
modular units on the Leased Premises.

SECTION 3. LEASE TERM

A. Term. The Term of this Lease Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year {(‘Initial Term”)
commencing on July 1, 2018 (“Commencement Date") and ending on June 30, 2019. Upon mutual
agreement by Lessor and Lessee, this Agreement may be extended for one (1) additional five (5) year
term (“Extension”} subject to the rights of termination as set forth in Section 19.

B. Holdover. Inthe event Lessee continues in possession of the Leased Premises following a termination
authorized by this Lease or after the expiration of the Lease Term, such possession will not be
considered a renewal of this Agreement. At Lessor's option, Lessor may either take legai action to
remove Lessee from the Leased Premises in accordance with applicable law, or Lessee's holdover will
be treated as a tenancy from month to month governed by the conditions and covenants contained in
this Lease {(or as otherwise required by law). During any holdover period, the Base Rent shall be
increased so that it is five hundred dollars ($500.00) per month.

SECTION 4. MONTHLY RENT
Commencing July 1, 2018, Lessee shall be responsible for any and all rental of the modular units payable
to William Scotsman in the amount and subject to the terms of the agreement with William Scotsman or as




required from any other provider. In the event Lessor and Lessee agree to extend this Agreement beyond
the Initial Term and/or any subsequent Extension, Lessor, at its discretion, may reassess monthly rent and
charge a reasonable monthly rent. In the event the City charges rent, all rent shall be due and payable, in
advance, to Lessor on or before the 10th day of every month of the term of the Lease Term. Except as
otherwise provided in this Lease, Lessee shall provide and pay for all maintenance, repairs, upkeep,
possessory interest taxes, utilities for interior of the Leased Premises, including but not limited to water,
gas, electricity, telephone, pursuant to Section 12 and such other costs and expenses that are associated
with the use and operation of the Leased Premises.

SECTION 5. LATE PAYMENT

The failure of Lessee to make any payment of rent within ten (10) days of the due date and, therefore, if
any rent payment is not made within ten (10} days of its due date, Lessee agrees to pay Lessor a ten
percent (10%) late charge.

SECTION 6. USE AND LIMITATIONS ON USE

A Limitation on Use of Leased Premises. Lessee's rights to use the Leased Premises will be subject

to the following restrictions on use, as follows:
1. The Leased Premises shall only be used by Lessee for the Childcare Program from the
hours of 6:00 am to 7:00 pm Monday through Friday year round. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Lessee may utilize the Leased Premises outside the hours and months of operation
set forth herein, subject to receiving advanced written consent by Lessor.
2. Lessee shall not sublease any portion of the Leased Premises to any other party, and the
Leased Premises shall not be used for any other purpose other than as described in Section
6(A)(1) above without first obtaining the prior written consent of Lessor.
3. No modifications will be made to any fixtures to the Leased Premises without first obtaining
the prior written consent of the Lessor, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned or delayed; provided, however, that Lessee shall be permitted, without obtaining
Lessor's consent, to modify any fixtures in the Leased Premises.
4. Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting Lessor's access and use of the Leased
Premises outside the time periods set forth in Section 6(A)(1) subject to Lessor returning the
Leased Premises to the condition it was in prior {o its use.

B. Use of Leased Premises. Lessee shall provide affordable child care to for residents of the City of
Santa Fe Springs and other families of surrcunding communities.

SECTION 7. PROHIBITED USES
Lessee will not commit or permit the commission of any acts in the Leased Premises, nor use or permit the
use of the Leased Premises in any way that:
A. Materially increases the existing rates for or causes cancellation of any fire, casualty, liability, or
other insurance policy carried by Lessor insuring the Leased Premises or its contents so long as Lessor
has delivered to Lessee a copy of such insurance policies;
B. Violates or conflicts with any law, statute, ordinance, or governmental rule or regulation, whether
now in force or hereinafter enacted, governing the Leased Premises;
C. Constitutes a nuisance under state or local law, or otherwise.

SECTION 8. CONDITION OF LEASED PREMISES; MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

A Condition of Leased Premises. | essee accepts the Leased Premises As-Is and is responsible for
maintaining the Leased Premises up to a condition necessary for the use of the Leased Premises pursuant
to this Agreement including any federal, state or local laws required for the operation of the Childcare
Program. Any improvements, maintenance and/or repairs paid for and/or performed by Lessor, shall be in
Lessor's sole discretion.

B. Lessee's Maintenance and Repairs. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, Lessee shall,
at its sole cost and expense, maintain and repair the modular units in accordance with its agreement with
William Scotsman or other provider of modular units including repairs of all interior ceilings, interior walls,
entrances, signs, interior decorations, floor coverings, wall coverings, entry and interior doors, interior glass




(including any plate glass), plumbing fixtures, light fixtures and bulbs, keys and locks, and any system
and/or equipment required or used in connection with Lessee's use under this Agreement. Additionally,
Lessee shall be responsible for maintenance of the exterior of the modular units and all facilities, equipment,
and fixtures on the exterior of the Leased Premises used or associated with the Child Care Program such
as playground equipment.

C. Lessor Maintenance and Repairs. Lessor shall be responsible for routine maintenance of the
exterior of the L.eased Premises such as landscaping...

SECTION 9. ALTERATIONS BY LESSEE

No structural alteration, addition, or improvement to the Leased Premises will be made by Lessee without
the written consent of Lessor, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.
Lessee must obtain all necessary governmental permits required for any alteration, addition, or
improvement approved by Lessor, and must comply with all applicable governmental law, regulations,
ordinances, and codes. Any alteration, addition, or improvement made by Lessee after consent has been
given, and any fixtures instalted as part of the construction, wilt at Lessor's option become the property of
Lessor on the expiration or other earlier termination of this Agreement; provided, however, that Lessor will
have the right to require Lessee to remove the trade fixtures at Lessee's cost on termination of this Lease.

SECTION 10. MECHANICS’ LIENS

If Lessee causes any alterations, additions, or improvements to be made to the Leased Premises, Lessee
agrees to keep the Leased Premises free of liens for both labor and materials. If a lien is placed on the
Leased Premises in connection with any construction, repair, or replacement work that Lessee may or must
cause to be performed under this Lease, which results in a final judgment, Lessor may pay the amount of
that judgment. Lessee must reimburse Lessor for the full amount paid within thirty (30) days after that
amount is paid by Lessor; otherwise Lessee will be in default of this Lease.

SECTION 11. INSPECTION BY LESSOR
Upon no less than twenty-four (24) hours' prior written notice, Lessee will permit Lessor or Lessor's agents,
or representatives, to enter the Leased Premises at all reasonable times.

SECTION 12, UTILITIES

City shall install a smart meter to track Options for Learning's electricity usage. Options for Learning shall
pay for and maintain all utilities including water, gas, electricity, telephone, cable and trash disposal
services.

SECTION 13. INSURANCE
A Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance. Lessee shall obtain, maintain, and keep in full force and
effect during the life of this Agreement all of the following minimum scope of insurance coverages with an
insurance company admitted to do business in California, rated *A,” Class X, or better in the most recent
Best's Key Insurance Rating Guide, and approved by City:
1. Commercial general Hability, including premises-operations, products/completed
operations, broad form property damage, blanket contractual liability, independent contractors,
personal injury or bodily injury with a policy limit of not less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00),
combined single limits, per occurrence. If such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall
apply separately to this Agreement or shall be twice the required occurrence limit.
2. Business automobile liability for owned vehicles, hired, and non-owned vehicles, with a
policy limit of not less than one milion dollars ($1,000,000.00), combined single limits, per
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.
3. Workers' compensation insurance as required by the State of California. Options for
Learning agrees to waive, and to obtain endorsements from its workers’ compensation insurer
waiving subrogation rights under its workers’ compensation insurance policy against the City, its
officers, agents, employees, and volunteers arising from work performed by Options for Learning
for the City and to require each of its consultants, if any, to do likewise under their workers’
compensation insurance policies.




B. Endorsements. The commercial general liability insurance policy and business automobile liability
policy shall contain or be endorsed to contain the following provisions:

1. Additional insureds: "The City of Santa Fe Springs and its elected and appointed boards,
officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers are additional insureds with respect to: fiability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Options for Learning pursuant to its contract
with the City; products and completed operations of Options for Learning; premises owned,
occupied or used by the Options for Learning; automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by
Options for Learning.

2, Notice: “Said policy shall not terminate, be suspended, or voided, nor shall it be cancelled,
nor the coverage or limits reduced, until thirty (30) days after written notice is given to City.”
3. Other insurance: “Options for Learning's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City of Santa Fe Springs, its officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers.
Any other insurance maintained by the City of Santa Fe Springs shall be excess and not
contributing with the insurance provided by this policy.
4, Any fallure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect coverage
provided to the City of Santa Fe Springs, its officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers.
5. Lessee’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or
suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability.
C. Deductible or Self Insured Retention. If any of such policies provide for a deductible or self-insured
retention to provide such coverage, the amount of such deductible or self-insured retention shall be
approved in advance by Lessor. No policy of insurance issued as to which the Lessor is an additional
insured shall contain a provision which requires that no insured except the named insured can satisfy any
such deductible or self-insured retention.
D. Certificates of Insurance. Lessee shall provide to Lessor certificates of insurance showing the
insurance coverages and required endorsements described above, in a form and content approved by
Lessor, prior to performing any services under this Agreement. The certificates of insurance shall be
attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein by this reference.
E. Non-Limiting. Nothing in this Section shall be construed as limiting in any way, the indemnification
provision contained in this Agreement, or the extent to which Options for Learning may be held responsible
for payments of damages to persons or property.

SECTION 14. INDEMNIFICATICN

A Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee, and Lessee hereby waives all claims against Lessor, for any
injury or damage to any person or property in or about the Leased Premises or any part of the Property
by or from any cause whatsoever, except injury or damage to Lessee resulting from the active negligence
or wilful misconduct of Lessor.

B. Lessee shall indemnify and hold Lessor harmless from, and defend Lessor against, any and all
claims or liability for any injury or damage to any person or property whatsoever occurring in, on, or about
the Leased Premises or any part of it, and occurring in, on, or about any common areas of the Leased
Premises when that injury or damage was caused in part or in whole by the act, neglect, fault of, or
omission of any duty by Lessee, its agents, servants, employees, or invitees.

SECTION 15. DESTRUCTION OF LEASED PREMISES

If the Leased Premises of which it is a part is damaged or destroyed by any cause not the fault of Lessee,
Lessor in its sole discretion may choose to repair it at Lessor's sole cost and expense, and the rent payable
under this Lease shall be abated for the time and to the extent Lessee is prevented from occupying the
Leased Premises. Lessor may, in lieu of making the repairs required by this paragraph, terminate this
Lease by giving Lessee three months prior written notice of the termination, with no further obligation by
either party under this Lease. In the event the Leased Premises is damaged or destroyed by any cause
not the fault of Lessee to such an extent that it unreasonably prevents Lessee from being abie to use the
Leased Premises for the intended purposes of this Lease, Lessee may terminate this Lease by giving
Lessor three months prior written notice of the termination. A notice from either party to terminate this
Lease under this section must be given no later than three months after the event causing the destruction
or damage. Upon the effective date of the termination neither party will have any further obligation to each
other with respect to this Lease, except as specifically provided herein or as otherwise required by law.

5




SECTION 16. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING

Lessee shall not encumber, assign, sublet, or otherwise transfer this Agreement, any right or interest in this
Agreement, or any right or interest in the Leased Premises without first obtaining the express written
consent of Lessor. Furthermore, Lessee shall not sublet the Leased Premises or any part of it or allow any
other persons, other than its employees and agents, to occupy or use the Leased Premises or any part of
it without the prior written consent of Lessor. Any encumbrance, assignment, transfer, or subletting without
the prior written consent of Lessor, whether voluntary or involuntary, by operation of law or otherwise, is
void and shall, at the option of Lessor, terminate this Lease.

SECTION 17. ACTS CONSTITUTING BREACH BY LESSEE

The following shall constitute a default under and a breach of this Lease by Lessee:
A. The nonpayment of rent when due, when the nonpayment continues for thirty (30) business days
after written notice to pay rent or surrender possession of the Leased Premises has been given by
Lessor fo Lessee.
B. A failure to perform any provision, covenant, or condition of this Lease, other than one for the
payment of rent, when that failure is not cured within thirty (30) days after written notice of the specific
failure is given by Lessor to Lessee; provided however, that any such notice will be in lieu of, and not
in addition to, any notice required under the unlawful detainer statutes, California Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1161 et seq.
C. The abandonment or vacation of the Leased Premises before expiration of the term of this Lease.
D. A receiver is appointed to take possession of all or substantially all of Lessee’s personal property
located at the Leased Premises or of Lessee’s interest in this Lease, when possession is not restored
to Lessee within thirty (30) days.
E. Lessee makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors.
F. The execution, attachment, or other judicial seizure of substantially all of Lessee’s assets located
at the Leased Premises or of Lessee's interest in this Agreement, when the seizure is not discharged
within thirty (30) days.
G. The filing by or against Lessee of a petition to have Lessee adjudged a bankrupt or of a petition for
reorganization or arrangement under the federal bankruptcy faw (unless, in the case of a petition filed
against Lessee, it is dismissed within 60 days).

SECTION 18. LESSOR’S REMEDIES
If Lessee breaches or is in default under this Lease and such breach or default continues beyond all
applicable notice and cure periods, Lessor, in addition to any other remedies given Lessor by law or equity,
may:
A. Continue this Lease in effect by not terminating Lessee's right to possession of the Leased
Premises and thereby be entitled to enforce all Lessor's rights and remedies under this Lease including
the right to recover the rent specified in this Lease as it becomes due under this Lease; or
B. Terminate this Lease and all rights of Lessee under the Lease and recover from Lessee:

1. The worth at the time of award of the unpaid rent that had been earned at the time of
termination of the Lease;
2. The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent that would have

been earned after termination of the Lease until the time of award exceeds the amount of rental
loss that Lessee proves could have been reasonably avoided,

3. The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent for the balance of
the term after the time of award exceeds the amount of rental loss that Lessee proves could be
reasonably avoided; and

4, Any other amount necessary to compensate Lessor for all detriment proximately caused
by Lessee's failure to perform Lessee's obligations under this lease; or
5. In lieu of, or in addition to, bringing an action for any or all of the recoveries described in

subparagraph (b) of this paragraph, bring an action to recover and regain possession of the Leased
Premises in the manner provided by the California law of unlawful detainer then in effect.

SECTION 19. TERMINATION




Either party may terminate this Lease, with or without cause, by providing the Lessor with at least nine (9)
months written notice of the termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if one party is in defauit of any
material term of this Lease, the non-defaulting party may cancel this Lease by providing the other party with
thirty (30) days’ written notice of the default, but only if the defaulting party has not cured the default within
thirty {30) days after receiving the notice from the non-defaulting party.

SECTION 20. WAIVER OF BREACH

The waiver by either party of any breach by the other party of any of the provisions of this Lease shall not
constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent default or breach by the breaching party either
of the same or a different provision of this Lease.

SECTION 21. NOTICES

Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, any and all notices or other communications required or
permitted by this Lease or by law to be served on or given to either party to this Lease by the other party
shall be in writing, and shall be deemed duly served and given when personally delivered to the party to
whom it is directed or any managing employee of that party or, in lieu of personal service, when deposited
in the United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, addressed to the parties as follows:

LESSOR

City of Santa Fe Springs
11610 Telegraph Road

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90570

LESSEE

Options For Learning

885 S. Village Qaks Dr., Ste. 21
Covina, CA 91724

Either party may change its address for purposes of this paragraph by giving written notice of the
change to the other party in the manner provided in this paragraph.

SECTION 22. ATTORNEY'S FEES

If any litigation is commenced between the parties to this Agreement concerning the Leased Premises or
the rights and duties of either in relation to this Agreement, the party prevailing in that litigation shall be
entitled, in addition to any other relief granted, to a reasonable sum as and for its attorneys' fees in the
litigation, which shall be determined by the court in that litigation or in a separate action brought for that
purpose.

SECTION 23. BINDING ON HEIRS AND SUCCESSORS

This Lease shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators,
successors, and assigns of the parties, but nothing in this paragraph shall be construed as a consent by
Lessor to any assignment of this Lease or any interest therein by Lessee.

SECTION 24. SOLE AND ONLY AGREEMENT

With the exception of an agreement between Options for Learning and William Scotsman and/or other
provider for the use of the modular buildings on the Leased Premises, this instrument constitutes the sole
and only full, final, and complete agreement between Lessor and Lessee respecting the Leased Premises
or the leasing of the Leased Premises to Lessee, and correctly sets forth the obligations of Lessor and
Lessee to each other as of its date. Any agreements or representations respecting the Leased Premises or
their leasing by Lessor to Lessee not expressly set forth in this instrument are null and void. All prior
negotiations between the parties are subsumed into this Lease to the extent they have been agreed to, and
if not agreed to by the parties such negotiations are not set forth in the terms and conditions of this Lease.
This Lease may not be extended, amended, modified, altered, or changed, except in a writing signed by
Lessor and Lessee.




SECTION 25. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS

This Lease may create a possessory interest which is subject to the payment of taxes levied on such
interest. It is understood and agreed that all taxes and assessments (including but not limited to said
possessory interest tax) which become due and payable upon the Leased Premises or upon fixtures,
equipment, or other property installed or constructed thereon, will be the full responsibility of the Lessee,
and Lessee will cause said taxes and assessments to be paid promplly.

SECTION 26. DiSPOSITION OF ABANDONED PERSONAL PROPERTY

If Lessee abandons or quits the Leased Premises or is dispossessed thereof by process of law or otherwise,
title to any personal property belonging to and left on the Leased Premises thirty (30) days after such event
will be deemed to have been transferred to Lessor. Lessor will have the right to remove and to dispose of
such property without liability therefore to or to any person claiming under, and will have no need to account
therefore.

SECTION 27. AUTHORITY OF LESSOR AND LESSEE

Each individual executing this Lease on behalf of Lessor represents and warrants that he is duly authorized
to execute and deliver this Lease on behalf of Lessor, in accordance with all governing laws, rules,
regulations and bylaws, and that this Lease is binding upon Lessor. Each individual executing this Lease
on behalf of Lessee represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this
Lease on behalf of Lessee, in accordance with all governing laws, rules, regulations and by-laws, and that
this Lease is binding upon Lessee.

SECTION 28. PUBLIC RECORDS

Any and all written or electronic information, document or record submitted to or obtained by Lessor from
Lessee or any other person or entity having to do with or related to this Lease or the Leased Premises,
either pursuant to this Lease or otherwise, at the option of Lessor, may be treated as a public record which
will made open to the public for inspection or copying pursuant to the California Public Records Act
(Government Code Section 6250, etc.) as now in force or hereafter amended, or any Act in substitution
thereof. Lessee hereby waives, for itself, its agents, employees, subs and any person claiming by through
or under Lessee, any right or claim that such information is not a public record or that the same is a trade
secret or confidential, or not subject to inspection by the public, including without limitation reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs.

SECTION 30, RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES

The relationship of the parties hereto is that of Lessor and Lessee, and it is expressly understood and
agreed that Lessor is not, and will not in any way or for any purpose become, a partner of Lessee in the
conduct of Lessee's business. This Lease and any related documents will under no circumstances
constitute a joint venture or partnership between Lessor and Lessee. The provisions of this Lease and the
agreements relating to rent payable hereunder are included solely for the purpose of providing a method
by which rental payments are to be measured and ascertained.

SECTION 31, COOPERATION BETWEEN PARTIES

Lessee and Lessor will cooperate with Lessor each other in all respects under the terms of this Agreement.
Furthermore, if at some later date Lessor desires to encumber the Property for any reason, in Lessor's sole
discretion, will cooperate with Lessor in whatever manner is reasonably required.

EXECUTED on at , Los Angeles County, California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Lease to be duly executed with all the
formalities required by law on the respective dates set forth opposite their signatures.

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS




Ray Cruz, City Manager

ATTEST:

Janet Martinez, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Yolanda M. Summerhill, City Aftorney

Cliff Marcussen, Options for l.earning




EXHIBIT A

SITE MAP OF PROPERTY

10



G.V.N.C.
CHILD CARE
FACILITIES

LEGEND
= LEASE AREA

£
s

ACITA--

PL

|
|| | ||

ﬁ F_ D __

|11

EXISTING HANCICAPPED
A! ACCESSIRLE PARKING

T

EXISTING HANDICAPPED
ACCESSIDLE PARKING I/

PLACE

jii HeT]

I (R T

B

EXISTING,

e 1 -
N !
; T i - EXIATING

EXISTING
NUILDING

ey

a:_rn.:/ i
&

ISTING'
E.E.zn/

-R\\:\ {

ey
CARE -

/

24
L

o
G

e

AN
A SPLE
T v

P et [ | ekt ]
k

P J N
\\

Yﬁ%e:h \\vw\Q T
£ SIS A
S,
# S ’
e

7% \\\
NN

/
oy

g e,
N P P77 2 7 7T At ffd 2
S
o \.\\\\\ I
\\\\ e f i1
< 7

N
N

_Q \}\\\

2

o)

A
NN
N

N

e

BARTLEY AVE.

PLACE

NAVOJOA

e

PIONEER

BOULEVARD




EXHIBIT 2

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREENMENT
WITH ATTACHMENTS INCLUDING
CITY/WILLIAM SCOTSMAN LEASE AGREEMENT
AND

LEASE RENEWAL TERM




ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

This Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated this day of April, 2018 Is between the
City of Santa Fe Springs, a California Municipal Corporation ("Assignor"}, Options for Learning,
a Calffornia non-profit corporation (“Assignee"), and Willlam Scotsman, a California corporation
(“Lessor").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on or about November 30%, 2009, the City and William Scotsman entered into a
Lease Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A for the use of the modular buildings at the Gus
Velasco Neighborhood Center located at 9255 Ploneer Boulevard, Santa Fe Springs, CA
90670, .

WHEREAS, on or about August 10, 2017, the City and William Scotsman entered into an
Amendment to Lease Agreement ("Lease Term Renewal") which extended the term of the
Lease Agreement through August 8, 2019,

WHEREAS, Sectlon 14 of the Lease Agreement requires Willlam Scotsman prior written
consent in order for the City to assign the Lease Agreement, and

WHEREAS, the City Is contracting with Options for Learning to provide child care services at
the Property.

NOWTHERE, the parties agree to the following.

Section 1. Assignment. In accordance with Section 14 of the Lease Agreement, William
Scotsman authorizes the assignment of the Lease Agreement and Lease Term Renewal to
Options for Learning. All notices and correspondence shall be provided to Options for Learning
as follows:

Cliff Marcussen, CEO
Options for Learning

885 So. Village Oaks Drive
Covina, CA 91724
Phone: (626) 967-7848

Section 2. Remainder. In all other respects, the Lease Agreement and Lease Term
Renewal shall remain in full force and effect.

EXECUTED on at , Los Angeles County, California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Lease to be duly executed with all
the formalities required by law on the respective dates set forth opposite their signatures.

WILLIAM SCOTSMAN




OPTIONS FOR LEARNING

Cliff Marcussen

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

Ray Cruz, City Manager

ATTEST:

Janet Martinez, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Yolanda M. Summerhill, City Attorney




PRI T T
forrbemy ey Al et h

WIlLLLIA M_S
.scm%smxﬁ

M ALSECE SCUTSHAN Dkigiany

AMUNDMEUNT T LEAGE AGRTEMENT
@Egsm"}:ﬁmmx%m ALY

LERORE; | o EQUIPMBNT LOCATION:
113%’1;&; -Q%g@{[fwﬁgnmc%s gfmwmms l‘ili’R‘ BI-.GB'

.IT h QW g '&D .. ,\A,F m‘ﬁ,cﬁ?{)ﬁ‘m
-E!gNTA BH SPRINGS, CA 9067 _

3

o N g
Havfpment SerlilComolex Nuher; UFX-78040
Viille: §131,691.85

oy i Anteringi, Wittaton Scotsmes, e, sisd tsp Liosioe st ooV aes to ol e crigine)
eatte igréonikiv, diited 11/30/2019 ms Bot Fouth b

l Tﬂf‘fi@{ﬂﬂ. fotin fof 1 edlirbit 1dortifiet dhave, shil bis féritnged frota §/10/2017 Witdugh
B/9/9919 {fhe “Lvase Renewal Tenm

LAY

: "}: This renewal incudes abno charge to customer he
following timptovernants to tho Bytipments Reyéal Ruof, refatl axiérior of bhililing inchudin
tlogis; telbvel; risurfion and patdt sttps and telavel, teiuifde afiel phint tahip, Pateh Bl xépals

Dapat yoarns,

2, 'The renig] réte per month durbay the Leonss Kenewal Term s}gajTttEaa $2,100.60 plos apy‘.licéble
axeys, Whivh §asset ngredy i iy Lodpor in advangeron th 24™ day of each mosdh duithigthé
i Recidsyal Trim, : .

4. WngekQewn and votorm fieiglt shill be uf Loskor’s higvailidy fte of the tlide the Hontvent i
retured wiless othexwise speottied heveln: o I

4 0 Stés Roiitits 820,00 poy moth / Raing Rentil $495,00 por riofiss Reisi Bxtanidtin $180.00 péx
mpnth : ' '
5. Alkathor'Torms and Conditions of the originel Lease Agtosment: shall remptn'the same s ggﬁiu

Fotes aiid offedt,
ACCHPITRD:
Ligsem  CHFY OF SANTA FB SPRINGS LESSOR:  “WILLIAMS BC § INC.
v . .- ‘:#'?' P
Sig,’l‘iéituae: . 7 7/ e $ig_natui€*. fores

Pyint Pt Nanges % ¥ £
Natne! L e Mo N ' TP B2 / sl ki

Avieiydenant Lok Redhipl | 1230200




v’

Tle:  _P\Rgeror 06 PUBLC WORK  Tie 6 oGy S es i <.
Date; 8-2@ -1 o R e

14

AMiperdmanl J.endo Reatevsd 1 1224/2014




CSER/A/000/TIV 06:35 , P, 002

f . LRABE AGREEMENT Q WILLIAMY SCGTSMAN, INC.
SPACE B . '!'Ila'!; Qgﬂeinstona Avariue
- ' 8 , QA 80870
Leszor ts:zn.n%a;zég ?EEO;?M.‘I B0
~ |SCOTSMAN , Fi: 002,003,510
L.ogses Dallvery Address:
Santa ¥o Bpcugs, City OF Santa Fa Bpriuge, Cliy Of
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 0255 Piguaer Blvd,
11740 Telagraph Roud SANTA FH BFRINGSE, CA 20670
Hemin Fa Sputngs, G4, 90670
Telephone: (362)868-0511 , Telephone;
Facalmilet (362)R6B-T112 Cont, 2O -, G671
, EQUIPMENT SPHCIFICATIONS
Talivory Dates w9y |1 fepfp Contmaoth; 604763
Madet Hlze: 6472 Egniprmest Value, #13] 50108
Tt Covni: ] Ivitidmun Lesge Tarms 12 wonths
Buipment Number; CR-72040% Monthly Rental Rats: $6,391,00
" #Clonidsting of the follawing wnite;
MEI-08080 12-9de MBL00081, 12°Wide MHEL-02082 12 Wide,
ME-00083 12-Wite MST-09087 12 Wdo MEL00052 12-%ide

This Agieomant s made as of 09/24/09 by Williame Soobsxunn, Ino,, 8 Maxyland corporation, (“Leasor”) and the Losseo named

ahove, Leeseo hiereby saroes to lents drom Lessor the follaving equipmont (“Hauipment?) on fho tema end conditious statsd
herein  and  in Lemsor’s Goenevsl Terms & Conditlows (08/28/2009) loooted om  Lossor's  Triterowt  Sife
(tip:/Fwrersrowillsot,com/tarms),

BILLING NEORMATION
RENT MODULAR BULDING 56,120.00
DELIVERY EREIGHT $3,000.00
BLOCK & TEVELLAROR 1 77,2000
BRIRTING LAROR. b - ¥4,246.00 2‘.1 w@
THECOWHN NATALL.ATION . $4,648.00 4
HTHA(S) RENTAL, - STHEL, “$a4.00
o Y SOREENR . 52000
RAMP RENTAL §224.00
RAMP INSTALLATION LABOR $1.206.00
HTATE & 1L0GAY. SALER TAX, . §623.12
NTTLAL, PAYMENT AMOUNT 2751612
THEXOLLOWING CHARGRS 1% BE BILLED AT LEARE THRMINATION:
KNOOKROWN . 7,200.00
BIGRTING REMOVAL $792.00
TIEDOWN XEMOVAL F1,712.00
FAMP REMOVAL B1243.00
REYTRY PREIGHT $3474.00

© After fnftinl paymont has been niade, & Monthly yental of $6,391.00 plue all nppliorkile taxes and feus prysble Monthly on day 9.

Wk Y agon ackuowledgen that ibis agresment may be updatad wpon dolivery of the squiptant with appropriste sedal nunher(s),
delivery dute(s), Joak sexial npsber(s), tad oontract mnber, IF nevetsary, md Leosses will be supplad o copy of the ypdated
informpfion, #¥ : . \

By its slgnature below, Lassea polknowledges that X hus yeadl the Lessor's Gonarnl Terios and Conditlons (05/28/2009) in
thelr puitrety, which are lucfmﬁrataa Bavein by referencs, and agraes o be bousd by the termis thevely and Hike Yenye
Agreemant. Alfhough Lessor will provide Lenras With & sopy of the Generdl Tevms and Conditons wpown wrliten foqnast, T.essea
should print ¢oples'of this Leaga Agreoment end Clengral Torme and Conditinun fot tpeordlamping pumyossy, Bach pacty is barsby
nirthorized o mceept and roly vpon a facsimile slgpatie or dlachionle slanetors of the othey pacty on this Agreoment, Any suoh
sigmatore shall ba tented a8 u orlghial signative Yor oil puposes and ohall ba fully binding, ‘The undusigned saprasent that they
hava the axpregs authority of the xespeotive purty they rapresent to enter info and exacute this Agreoment nnd bind the fespeotive
party thareby, .




t

" §R0/24/2009/THY 05:35 B |
et ® LBASE AGREEMENT

__BRAGE BY
W IL? IAM&

SCOTSMAN

Yagyor

P, 003

WILLIAME BUOTSMAN, NG,
11811 Groanalana Avepun
Banta Fa Rprings, CA 80474
§82,908.0200 « 8O0, 724800
Fey; §62,003.02184

Fieanant
Hanta Fo prings, City Of
Contract# 604769

LEESCR:

LASSHE: ﬂ/ '
By "‘“ P m : By:
Print Nume: _:Pf\“d - \P./‘:“me alEN?
Tltle: D] REcoe of ;EE)E; thas el - Title:

catsm(w/

,M%m -

Pagad of 2




s
3
i
:
]

WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, ING,
NDYFIONS (10,

1. ‘rye Leoye. Fhis Agrecment i a lrue Joase and nok e eale. Lessan shll not
noquics owaership {aterast In the Byuipment. The Bguipment shall zematn
the gole possenal property of Lesgor,
%, Deltyory; Avoapiance. Uipon delivery, Lessee agies to inspeot, sad actept
the Bgwipment. The Hyuipment Ja deamad. fnally nocapted ot the time of
delivery vafess Lessee noiffies Lessor of o defiot/leRuiensy In wuiting
withfn 48 hownz after delivery.
3. Bita Snjtabiitys Tusnectlox. Eessen shall choose n finn lovel slte nocesyiply
by took: to lovate Ihe Bgnipment, 1 Lesses fils to provide such a sile, fen
Larges shull pry for ay yesulting atidlfond] dolivery and relumn charges,
Inctirding but not Jimlted to, sfusage rolated chevges ptirdhutablo fo delnyed
delivery and/or fnstallation of the Equipment requlved andlor sequented Yy
Y.egsee, Lossee shall pot aller the manner of fnstallation px locatfon pf the
Bryufpment withont wiltten gonsent of Lessor, Lesgor shall have the sight fo
inspeot the Bquipraent during fie tm of this Agrosient.
4, Hazp Mufntesnn il Lesyos hoy the sight to peacenbly and
quietly Lok, we and -anfoy the Bruipreont, subject to the terms pud
vonditions of thiz Apreement. Lesges nprees uot o remoye exlating
puweplates o decsls uffixed to the Beufproant, Lesges shall wee the
Fowdpment solely fa the conduct of its businesa end in 8 carofol and Inwfal
wpungt, Lesveo ghull nob use, xelasss, stors, dispose of, or atherwiss kave
prosent any Hazardous Materlals In, o, under or nesr the Hopipment, nalesy
Leggor sholl have first consented f willlng fo mch vae or presence of
Hoyasdons Moterfnly, and such Hozardous Mulodnls ere wped, atored,
mambfichwed, dispossd of or otherwisa presest in accondance with all
ppplicable laws,  ‘FHozavdons Motordls” ghall moan any esplosives,
flanmable subsfances, sadicnctive materiels, asbestos, paints conjalnbn
lead, pnfecfals comtalnlig neep, formaldehyde, polyshlothsated biphenyls,
ofl, petroloum bypeodunls, of dny other hozardows, toxle, dingerons or
pfhexwige ropulpted mbslacces, wasles, poihitas, confmypifles, or
Wolopteal mbslences (Inotadiug fngf, bactaxa, mold aud misrebisl matter
oft py kiud) vehether baving moh charetarlytios In fhet of defined ns sudh
yirdor fhiloral, state, or Tocal Javws and vepulations, Lesgeo gholl pay any and
ik faes, choyges and expenges and oomply with all laws zelylad: to thi uss,
posgession, and opamtion of fhe Huipment wiile It Js o Lesow’s
1osggssion, Ieliling obinining #lf approvals rod prmlls xelated to the nge
it pogeessfon of the Equipment. Lesges sbnll sefommin bud keep the
Heuipriteit fn gdod repidy and safo opemtitg contlition diting the toom of
this Agregment In susordance with the Willlnme Hootumen Sgreice Guide,
reselpt of which Js hersby moknowlndged by Lesseo. Xeases shall noh
withoit Legane's prior wrilten consent, make any dhavges, sllamtfont of
frprovements I or lo the Bquipment or remove any pihy, heasssoskos or
sttpatonants Fom it. Lessor makes no xepyesentations g to s Tquipmentts
tompliance with fufersl, stele or Joool Wflding cades, zontng ordhimuces, or
other types of regniatlons orvse aodes.
5, T.engot . 'The ferm of this Agrasment beghus ok the dale
of dulivesy of ﬁa Eg,\%gmmt, und ends dn the Iater of the Lt doy of the
Mininjrm Toase Term ("Tann’y or the Brtenslon Parlod (ps ool dedlngd),
At the end of ths Perm, this Agreament f extendod on a monthto-month
Tranis 1t} The Hquigment fa ratumed o Xeasor (e “Bxtonslon Pertnd™).
Poring e Bxtension Perled, Lessor hay the xight to, on JO days sotoo,
fnorease the Rote Ter Month ondfor the Jnaokdown g relunt Selpht
ghargos to Yassor’s thon pravailing rate. Afier he end of the Tam, olther
posty vat forminate this Agraementon 30 days writion nofice.
6. Rents Hogs Tores; Imée Chovges. Rank beplis to acexue on the Delivery
Date. Louses shalt pay Lossor monthdy xont: for the Hqdymant on the die
fata ot the Rate Per Month stafed & this Apreamment dusing the Toms, nud at
the Rets Pex Month estebifihed by Lessor durdng the Bxtenglon Perlod, Hmy
pryment is not pald on he dus date, Leases pgtass to pay Yessor o olurge of
1 %% mper sonth of the arnonot in arrares for the porled such smount romafog

vapatd, Lozsoo shall pay or, if requesiad by Losser, sefmbmeae Lespor for sy

mail it anles, Wwo, personal propeity takes, or othier texes, fops or sespssmagnts
levied ngalngt or fmposed wpon. e Bynipment, 3 value, we or speratlon,
Payments shall de offtutive upon recelpt, Lessor may spply any pryment

from Eesseo ngaivat any oblipalion due sl owing by Yeseee under this
Agreement, yogardiess of any atatensent appeariog on or fafered to in
muy remiipnee fum Lessse or oy prior appiieation of payment. The
reeelpt by Lessor of a puedlal payment of sny nmount dug to Lessoy
andorged 03 payment i fll will be deemed v be o part puyment ondy,
tnd any endomements or statements e lbe sheok or any lsttey
uogompanylng the cieck  sholl oot be deemed an acepr? andfox
natfsMetion. Lossee’s obligetion (without prior notlee or dewand) to pay
yont and sll ofher weounts dws héreuader shell Be sbsolote mod
ungonditional, ad xot subject t6 any abotement, sef off, dofange,
yacoupmont, or peduoton,
7. No Ligvy, Lessee egeaes fo keop the Rquipment frea and dlenr of ay
and pll elabing, Yieng, ensambronoes or oitaghmimis,
B, Todemxity, Yessoe egress to Infennify, defind and kesp hnnmiess
Losgor, Jts pgents and employees, from and agninst sny avd ol longes,
olaboy, atinmeys” foes and expenses, Ineludiog but not Bmited o those
nxfang out of nr cavsed by the negllgence of Lassor or M agents or
eoaplayees, mlated tor () the denth of Infucy fo, or demage to the
Propemy of) any person. or pukly-related to or ardsfng oul offthe delivery,
ngtatlation, wse, possession, condition, i or yepostession of ihe
Buedpment; andfor () the fiflure of Lesves to molutaln, the Bmipment on
ngroad to hecoln, '
b Lmy gnﬁ;ggg. Tesyee pemames Fia vink of all Toss sad, domoge to e
Rouipeant stom nll canses, inoluding loss of use, Vpon thn ovonronee of
the total loss of he Equipment; ta suck no extent a3 1o maks e rapatr
{koreof untconomloal (in Logeor’s oplndon) Lessor shall daolers the
Bgutpment s Totnl Loss. Tis this event of a Talal Losy, Lesnen shull pay
Veasor, on fhe uext date for the payment, of sent, the yent then dus plos
the Eyulpiment 'Valid ns st furth hegeln (e *Tolal Loss Amounp),
Upon Lossor's xacelpt of the Towml Loss Amount, the lease will
tenminnte, Lessor will tqnsfer pvailsble documents of owomship of the
Eqnipment to Xoosos untess Leanor agrees fo dizpons of fhe Bupipment at
Y.easpa’s cost stnd wpenso. In the event of loss or duenge i Hip
Eonipment thot does rok constitots n Tolsl Loss, Lesave, af fia vole cost
pod exyense; shall pay for the vepely of meh dumage 1z directed by
Lassor to e ponditlon reguired by s Agrovmend,
10. Tomn Legsoe's roppousibility for she Buipment hogipg
hm%g%m ilivezy. Y banee shall obtitn ond Keep fu fon dufgg
the gnifip Lopse Topn Hoblliy axd propesy Insumnpp ag fHllows: (4)
& b t A pollay of combined hodity infury nd
progerly donafre lnmmnns Sosudog Yesses and Lessor agatnet sy
Tiobillty erising ont of fhe wss, moiplonone, ox pomseslon of ithe
Bonipmeat. Such Jhearones gbiell be jn mnppnt not 1gsg thas,
$1,000,000 pr ceoumeuss, (B) MR.B@J%E: A poliy of
Tammmee eovesiyg il ues or dempgs o the Boiipsibnt, nolading fload
o) earthauuke, fhx not Tess Paan 10086 of the Eguipment Volos, for the.,
Sk texch of the Zoase. () Genornt, (1) Letspo's fnsoremen for the
Byufpmant sholl bo famed by inswance eompanies sofffietoy to Leszor,
Sneh Inmmnen el be prlmary, and sny other covemngy suxfed, by the
Lesdor, g additionnl fnewred, shefl be exgess snd unon-conbibmtory,
Withii 10 days after the delivary of the Bouipmaiik, Xeyres shall provide
Leszor with evidence of tio xequired Ineertitun sud nendug Teagor us
AddiHoned Tupered and Lose Puyee, The Hyidenoe of Tukumops noust
providn Lessor with 30 days prior written notlee of iy oanceltntion, Any
proseeds of meh fnsranas ehall be pald to Lesror myd sbail be applied to
he replanemsnt of the Bgalpment or payment of wonles ug under iy
Agroement, 58 the apiion of Lossor, Yewses shall comply with ol
rogolements of the fnsbraoce uodererites or any  governttemtal
authorfty, (2) Lossqo shall pay o Misstng or Bxphed Bvidence feo S
pach mentl s Losse fhils to thusly provide the sequired Ryldumee o
Tugmeaues for propecty oeverage or for HeEbillty covemge. Bnd Thed shall
e aelmlnied by Loasor at jis thea-pravalllng rate(s). Piyreent of sugh
foeg ahall ot provide Yesses with ony Inmipnce covarage, nor axonss
Lossoe fram poxfrming $iz obitgations indar Heetlong § £:.0,
31, Dofhults: Rowipdies, (A) Lossee phell be desmed to bp In defiult
heraundor upon the goonrrence ofeny of the fullowlng evenis ("Bvents nf
Dofludli™): (1) Loarse sholl full fo rooka any payment dus hereundur
within 16 days after fla dus dite; (2 Leseen shpll £l fo perfom or
Yagal of?2




obgerve any other tamm, covenant, or dondition of this Agreoment; or (3)
Lesuea shall huve defauliafl wader any sther agraement with Lessor. (B)
Upon tho gecunente bf mt Bveal of Deflmlt, Lessor nny deolamn this
Agreentent Io b In Definlt, and thevealier may exersite mny pue or mora nf
the following remedlen; (1) Denlare the Teht fbr the Poma and sl ofer
uagald. real, feog, toxes and charges under thig Agresmtent fmeodintely dus
udl pryable; (2) Reposaess, Tetaka and/or refaln sny or i of Mie Fouipoaent
ey of oll xights and eluims of Loseea withont noties, legal process, or
Jndicial intorveulion, and without solensing Lenyee of any torm, covenant ar
condition. provided haralo; (3) Sell or otherwise dispoye of my o all of the
Bquipment b n eommercially seasoneble manner and apply the nat proceeds
of such disposition, aftar deducting sl rosts, to the obligatfons of Leaseq,
with Lesuee romniudug Kbl for any defiotensy; (4) Cance] this Apreeosents
andior (5) Bxerclus any oller sight orsemedy nvafldble to Eetuorat law orin
equity. Lessor’s walver of my Evont o Tefbutt shafl not conseibits a walver
of any other Event of Defintlt or o watvet of any texm or condition of thiy
Agroezaont. No right orremody zofbred ko havels It Intended to be sxohigivs,
d esok mny ba exercised conongrently or seprentely sud fom Hme fo Hme,
In the ovent Lessor shull repogsess oF setaka the Rowlpment, and thers shell
be i or atlached to mel Byuipment sny propiely awned by, or & the
tistody or vontrol of Lesses, then Lessor Iy lereby suiborized to tuke
pougession of snch property for u perind of 10 daye. Thereattor, ay s
property will b deemed ahandoped, awl Leasor shall heve the syt (o
diepnsa of ft. () g Ul sight o trind by 3

dofevses, ppuatarolating aod smils pF ety kind srlstog from errelbing

12, of Boul zoLermination of Lenss, At the and of the loase
term, Yewspe aball mgke the ﬁﬁpmmt avfﬁnbla o Lesgor, withent
bupsdiment, ot the Delivery Atdress or any oblier address fo whigh Losvor
Tins prearicosly provided witten pprovil of selepatlon. of fhe Equipment.
Any fmpedimeat o pledenp of the Eonlproent nuy reelt o eddidfonat
cheges to Lessee, Lomsoe dholl provida Lessyr with ot Tonst 30 days advanea
wiitten motica of the et of. the Eguipmoent. The Bpdpment shall ba
brovm: elean” pud in the same condiffon. ss delfvared to Losnes, ordhory
wear gl tear sxcopled. Termination Will become effottvs only when the
Huyipraeut ks hpon xetnmed to Eessor up hessin provided ma Leasoa hus
paid Lessor all wippld renint end other oltarges apslicabls to the Bqujpment,
Leasea agrees that peior to the xehem of the Bipipmént 4o Lesvor nr upon
notico of lis yopoysession, Yesseo shall Immediately disconneot all uitlides,
xamiove all of Lessoe's permonat property, end vaoafe the Binlpment. Leszoa
hezehy eonzents fo antry by Lesaor or ifa ngants wpom he promlzos whes the
Eguipment may be Jogated $ov smium of sopossession off the Eqipment,
Unlega athurivies spoodiforlly provided fix tho Agreesment, Lessox ghell not be
segponsible for site restoration, Legsar ghall ot be Huble for keoping ox
storing noy poxonnl property of Lessee Joit I or on the Bouipment; sioh
poopaddy Wil be deemed shandoned by Lessee. Any acocssodes mud
sdditons to e setmed Bquipment shall be doemed fo be past of fa
Bquipment and ha property wf Lessox, Losgea shall xafmbaae Logsor for any
ntd wit ooste fnguired selated to the retum of the Bandpment and ih mpalting,
oleaning qr otherwles xosloring the Fouipmest (o §s conditor when
dalivared, ordinbry wenr and tear excepled,

13, Timited Warganty. Yoz oa long u3 Lessee timely makoy all payments dua

hereundsy, Ledgor waseamls throuzghout ke tarm of' this Agreampnt that ttwil]

xepale shraoturg] ox meohanipal defeals in fhe Hopipment (exalndiug HVAC
;lgam, fire oxtlguishers, fuses/broakers ane light Buibs), provided ihat

Leesen notlfies Lessor fn wiitlog of any defkefs, molsntions, o leaks
witlifp fwo () husiuess days of the cooemenae el Lesaor shall hava
=0 Habillty for the yepolr of my dofbot or vonditfon zewuliing Hom
Lessen's velocation of the Bunfpment, uttiides eunneotion, altsmton of
the Houipmant, uao of the Bquipmant for & parposa for wiich ik was not
Intended, vendaliam, miruse of the Yaulpment, for exoessive wear and
tear or for which fimely nothes is not provided-to Lessor. 'The repsds of
the Hynfpent by Lessor, e to o dafist or condition yesulting from any
0F the preceding nmises aball vesult fn wdfHonsl oherges to Legsee,
Lessor shall have no Nebilly whotsoever for any onusequential,
incidontal or prnltive damngos, costs or axpenges, Hiaspt eolfio
vided hevetn, Yesvor diselnfmy any end sl warsantion, expresa

yithant e prlpr syritien consant of mfsAgraemen
shat] be biodlg wpon any penmitted padfpmse or ancoessor of Logies,
Lesanr muy pseign muy of fts siuble hersnnder withonf: netlce to Lessen,

15 m&,u]jg(gm (a) Time J3 of the essenne with respest fo thig

Agreomnt, () This Agreement, when signed by both prsties, constitutes
the entlre pzresment boiwoon the paries, mpesseding md xeplaning all
pror dosumanta pnd representatlons, with wapect to the sublect wettor
hexoof YE way only be pnonded by & domment sfgned by bot pacties,
{6} If nny provision of this Agresmant Is deemed muenfuxposble five axy
xeasox, fhen, such provialon shall bo deewed stdoken and. shall not affect
ths enforesnbility of any of jis” ofher provisops. Notwithstanding
anything coniained hevobi 16 the confrary, ¥4 should ba defermtued by &
cowt of compgtant josidiotion thay any denifigation or offier
profzction afforded 15 en fnderuftes wnley Sectlon § would be In
vialatfon of or othgrwise prolibied by sy applleable Iew, then Seotion 8
shatll sabomati be detned to be smended In o munirer which
provides the pm Indemnétieation pndl other profrtions to mdk
Indenmiteo oonglateat with such appilioable taw. {d) ‘Tha obligations of
Luases wader Seoflons &, 7,  ind 9, whith sperre dueing the iprm of this
Agrsamedt, dhpll mltvive the Torgntion of thls Apreenent. () 1 X.oasee
fails to perftety npy of fie oblipntons hetemdam, Yesgor dhinl Spve the
vight fo offect sl prefirmagds; the ampunt of sy ovb-ofpocket and
other roasenatily oxpenses of Lossor fupurred S conmeoton with suph
performanes il ho pryatile Ly Laseee npdia de?g;d. (B Xowiby sl

Sk B

3poys uosal, inaldbhiiy 7
X 62 IroVacdEly npphings Lok
IHENE 03 pydn-fact to exdonte any T

finaueing stndomopts, doowments, pnd cheoks ond dobs velated to e
pryment of ay losy, damngp or defenss wader polioles. of fnsurames
regplved by this Apreameqt. (1 This Aspomunt thatl 3n all B
¥ Ty thio Tows the state of Masvlied, Lats hy

ond anbimis to the furdfgdiotion of' Baltimdye Couuty, MDD for
pupsses of enforoement of thix Agtiamont, Tousne lereby watves sy
aad all sighis to or olwime of sovoralgy fpudunity, () Lossuo will pay il
rouly and oxpenses, inoluding sonsonsble tfomey’s fons, i by
I.assit:]r ¥ enforming nuy ferms, covendnts aid Indemudtles ovided
Teveln,

Leans Termy & Condllfons, Revlslon 102242015

TPugat of 2




T AT ) AR ALY TY AU T e é

WIHLLIAMDS

AMENDMENT 70 LEASE AGREEMENT

SCOTSMAN (LEASE TERM RENEWAL)

ﬁn-u}'\meén BODTEMAN f:pmnw
LEBBER; . BQUIPMENT, LOGATION:
e%w OR SANTA FRSPRINGS 9255 PIONEER BLYD
11740 TELEGRAPH ROAD BANTA FE SPRINGS, CA. 90670
SANTA FE SPIRINGS, €A 90670 '

Contyatt Murhbiért 555172 ° o
Equipment Sevinl/Gomplex Numilbier; OPX-77398
Valig: $78,954.96 o

By this Amendimens, Wiillams Seotsman, Tne, b the Lestéo (iated abova) sgreste niobify the oxlelil
Jonge agrestnent, duidd 11/24/2008 #s set Tort hialow. -

L, Thdental torji for tfie sqmiptiiesit idBntified abve, sholl be ehgwad fosi 8/10/2017 lhieiigh
8/9/2019 {the “Lense Renewal Torn"™), This renewal inoudes at no charge to eystomer fhe
Tollowitiy improvempsts to the Bauipment: Reseul Roof, repabt sstorlor of bufldie lnehidiig
dogits, releyel, tastiifice attd paliit Stépk nnd FeleVel, reslivtabé and paint ravdp. ,

b6 §1,050.00 s applisable

2. Thé rantalield por mbdith dutisis the Loeye Rivewal Ternd dlid
‘ H day of each onth durlng the

taxés; which Legses bices o pAy Liasor fn advande on the 24
1onge Repowial Torm.

3. Knockdown andvetuen freight shell be st Lessor's provailing rate ot the fime the Hduipment iy
ratuined wildss bilierise speoified heraln, ,

4, Stops Rental; $20.00 ger month / Remp Rental $350.00 por rnotith,

3. All other Tetms and Gondifions of the ovlatnal Tease Agreemint shall seman e ey drd 1 full

force and effet,
ACGHETED;

LESSER; GITY OFSANTAFEBPRINGS  LESSOR:  WILLIA

Blfinatuye; _ G e Signatuze; (& . .
Byint ' Print Nohto: ﬁf‘i-':"f - ')-"g"’wﬂ"‘

Natnb: NE _MgeE ‘ : — .
Title: _Ditgapn. I LUK wokkE Fitley 52 .(Q}M'F‘Ad-:?"%%:ﬂ R

Amsidiiont .eagy Rengtial 112472014




T TRt

Dates B 2.8\

Ppm—

Amendintag Eeise Renownt § 122422044

Dase;

S ?":/2”

Hema

LY LIVTEuN




Bants Fe Springs, GA 90670

Talophone: (552%868—0511 Telephene: '
Faogimile; (562)B6RT112 Cast, 2,0, 98 66368

' ' BEQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS |
TeHvery Date: 11/16/09 Contracht; 555172
Madel Size; 64336 Bouipxsns Value: $78,95¢
it Count: 3 Whindonum Teage Term; 12 men

Hauipraent Mumber: CPX-77308% ' Monthly Regwl Rate: 53,660,

YQonsisting of the following unjte!
MSL-00084 12~Wide MSI-00085 12 Wide MEI-00086

’

Thie Agracment is made a5 of 10/02/09 by Williams Stotsman, Too,, & Maryland corporation {“Lessor™) and 1
above, Lesses hershy agreos fo Jesse fom Lessor the fallowing equipment (“Equipment”) on the terms and
fevein  und T Lessor'y  Gemeral Tems & Coudiffons  (08/28/2009) Jocated on  Lessor’y
{bttpe/Awrwrwowillzont.oom/tacmag),

: BIULING INFORMATION e

RENT MODULAR BULLING " $3,734.00
DELIVERY FRBYGHT . b BL50000
BLOCK & LEVEL LAROR B3.50900
SKINTING LABGR . 93,168,00
TIEHOWN INSTALTATION . - $2,636.00
STHE{S) RONTAY. » STERL ) . £26.00
RAMP RENJAL (PREFAE) ' ' $400.00
RAMP INSTALLATION LABOR, $2.180.00
MEATERIALAMODIRICATION TO TN 287500
PARTLBATERIOR, - CUST. COLORS ' . 250 0
MATERIAL/ ACCORDITDN DOOK, |, $8,000.00

' ADV IV 50413928 DEPOSYY 82736490
8TATE & LOCAL SALEY TAX . 1417_1%
BNTIAL PAYMENT AMOUNT $1,.770.9

| THRPOLL.OWING CHARGRES TO BE FILLED AT LEASE TERMMATION: .

‘ KNOCKDOWN ) . $3,908.00
SKIRTING REMOVAL . T 357600
TIEDOWN REMQVAL ' SRELO6
RETURN FRAIGHT 5 Ay v AL
RAMP REMOV, OR. , 1,700,060

Aftar initiz] payment hys hesn made, o/ Monthly zeatal of $3,660.00 plus a1l applivble faxes and fuos pagelile Mt

¥
1




¥ 1 cesee sojmowladges that this agreengent inay be npdated upon datiyary

of fhe equipment with sppropxlats &

delivary dane(s), lock sorlal snmhec(s), and coneaor spmbar, if nocenanry, and’ Tegses will be supplied a copy

information. **

By its sipnatire helow, Y,etsee acknowledgon that it has pead the Lessox's Genernl Terms and Conditionsy
their ontivety, wikch #ré jpcorpovated faroin by referance, and agrees to be bpund by the terms theyoin

Agreement, Slhough Lesanr will provide Lassee with & popy of the Gemeenl Terns and Conditions npon write
ghotld prit enpisy of this Leass Agreemnsng and General Terms aad Conditlons for recordkeaplty porgosss, Bas
authorized. to gcvept snd mly upon & Pagplmile signamee or gleohamis signatem of the piher party on s Agres

signatars shall be weated. a8 AT crigmad signature for all purposes amd shall be filly binding. The yadersigned v

. have the axpress Authoriry of the senpeotive pacty fhey Xepresens 1 enler into and awecute this Agmement wnd b
patfy fheraby. -
LRSSEE: fa Fo,Springs, City OF LESSOR:
By m o By
Print Wame

»
Pyimt Mame: @g;,g mw&me% x s
Tife: MMMM THe:




WILLEAMS SCOTSMAN, INC,

Q&&&M&Wﬂ%ﬂiﬂwﬁﬂm
1, Tyue ¥ gase, This Agreomont 34 a rue lenge and nota sole. Lessee shall not

pequlye ownershlp Mtorest i the Fqulpment. The Boulpment shall remain
the suls personal property of Lessor,

2. Deliveryr Acceptanee. Upin delivery, Lossee ngeees to inspeot and aaoept
the Bquipment. The Bquipment is deamod finafly nccopted st e Hime of
detivery unless Lessen notlfies Lessor of a defeot/defioloncy in writing
within 48 kours after delbvery.

3, Site Sultabititys napettfon, Loagae shall chooss o firm level site nccessible
by ek to Eneata the Bquipment, £ Teseee fils to provide such a slte, then
Lesaee shali pay for ay resulling addivional delivary and retum charges,
including but not livaited fo, stornge relalel charges atiributoble to delayed
dolivery andfor Inatallation of the Hauipment xequived and/or requested by
Lasgan. Lessee sholl not aller the manner of ingtallation or locatlon of the
Bupipment without writton consent of Lessor. Leasor shall have tho right to
ingpect the Bquipment turiug the tarm of this Agreement, .

4. Uses_Mnintappace: Conditlon, Lessee has the vight to pescesbly and
quielly hold, use nnd enjoy Ihe Equipment, subect lo the tarms and
conditions of this Agresment Toysee agroes not lo removs exisling
namepintes or decols affixed to the Hquipmont. Eossce shell use the
JHoulpmaent aolely in the conduot of its busineas and in a onreful aud Jnwfid
manner, Lessce shall not use, velense, stove, dispose of, or atherwiso hove
prosent any Hinzardous Materlals In, on, wuder or near the Tqnipment, unlegs
Lessor sball have first conscuted In weiting to such wse or progence of
Huzardous Materials, and such Hazerdons Moterlals ore used, atotod,
manufaohured, dlsposed of or ethorwize present In accordance with all
applicable laws,  “Hazordows Materials” shall jnean any explosives,
flsvomable subatances, redlostive materials, esbestos, poinls containing
tend, mutetials contulning wres, formaldeliyde, polychlotinaied bipheuyls,
oil, peteolenmy byproduots, or any othor hazerdous, toxiv, dangerous er
otherwise reguiated swbstances, wadles, poilatants, contaminales, or
blotogloat swbstences {including fuagi, bacteris, mold snd microbiul matter
of any kind} whether having sush chomotoristios in fact or defined as such
under fedorel, state, or loce! inws nand regulatlons, Lessse shall pay any and
alf fees, charges and exponsed and comply witt sll laws rolated lo the use,
possesslon, nnd opemllon of the Equipment while it fs in Lesses’s
possession, Inelnding obteining all approvals and pormits related to the vse
andfor possession of the Hquipment, Lesses shall malntaln and keep the
Equipment in goad xepair nod safs oporating condltfon during the term of
lh?s Agreement fn accordance with the Wiillamos Scotyroa Scrvice Culde,
veoeipt of whick v herdby acksowledged by Lossco, Losses sball not,
withond Lessor’s prior wilften condeut, make pny chiigus, slterations or
lwprovements I or to the Hguipment or remova any perls, negessories or
pitachments fram {t, Lessor mnkes no rapresentotlons s to the Equipment’s
compliance with foderal, state or loonl bullding dedes, zoning ordinanoes, or
ofher typey of regulatlons or vse codes,

5, Term of Lenset Txtonsion. The tenn of this Agreemant bugins on the date
of dolivery of (he Equlpment, and ends-on the lalor of the Inst day of the
Minimum Lense Term {#Torm") or the Butension Pariod (as herein defined).
At the end of tha Torm, this Apreament fa extended on # month-to-month
tinsis untll the Equipment is retumed to Lessor {(the “Extensfan Perled”),
Dortng e Bxtenston Poriod, Lessor tus the dght to, on 30 days notios,
jnorense the Rate Per Monfh mud/or the kaookdows and refem feeight
chorges to Lessors then prevailing mte. Afier the ond of the Term, eliher
party ean ferminale his Agreament on 30 days written notlee.

6. Rents Yooy Torest Late Charged, Ront baglus to acetue on the Dallvery
Date, Lyggee shell pay Lessor morihly rent for the Bquipment on the dne
data at the Rate Por Month stated I this Agreoment dyclng ths Tarm, and ot
the Rate Por Month ostabBshed by Lessor ducing the Bxtengion Perod, If any
prymcnt is not paid on te due date, Lessee sgeoes to pay Lessor 4 chnege of
1%9% per month of the smount in atreacs for the perled such amount rernalng
wipatd. Lessea shall pay or, If requasted by Lessar, reimburse Lessor for sny
and all sales, trse, personal proparty takes, or oiher taxes, feos or nasessmonts
lovied ngalnst or Imposed upon he Bqulpiment, ita value, use or oporatiot.
Puyinents sholl be effsotive upon vecelph Leasor iy spply any payment

fom Lessee agoinat any ohiigation dus end owing by Leasee under thls
Agreenout, rogardless of any statament sppendng on ot xefbmred to in
any remittance frowt Eesqea or any prior applioation of puymeat, “The
recelpt by Yessor of a pectisl payment of any smount due to Lessor
endotsad as poyment fn fall will be desmed to De A purk payment onily,
ond ony endprgements or statements on the cheok or oy lotter
accompinying the check ahell not be deemed on necord andlor
setlafietion, Lessen's obligation (withont prior rotive or demand) to pay
rent mnd all other amounts duw hersundsr shell be sbsolute and
unoonditional, tnd net suhject to nuy nbatement, set ofF, defense,
recaupitant, or xednation,
7, NoFlens, Lessos agroes to keep the Bquipment fiee and clear of any
and o1 elalims, Ilens, enoumbrances or stischments.
8 Yudemsdly, Lessoo agrees to [ndomnify, defond and kesp hannless
Laogsor, lts ngonts and employees, fom and against sny and all losses,
clalmg, sttomeys? foes and sxpanses, Inclueding but rot imlted to those
arising out of or eansed by the negiigonce of Legsor ox its ngenis or
snployess, related to: (n) the death of, injury lo, or demage to the
property of, any person or pacty related to or axlslng cut of the delivery,
Installotlon, uze, possession, condliion, selwmn ox ropossession of the
Bauipment; andfor (b) We fathwe of Legteo to mnfnlain the Equipmeat ns
ngread to hereln,
9, Losat Daminge, Lessea ngaumies e rigk of ail Joss and domagp to the
Hquipment, from sl gauaes, nolutiag loss of use. Upon tho occwszence of
the total logs of the Bauipment, to sioh an exfent s to make the repaic
therenf uneconomical {in Fessor's opinfon} Lessor shall declars {he
Baulpment a Totel Lous, In the avent of r Tofal Loss, Lesses shall pay
Laesgor, on {he nent date for the pavmant of ront, the vant fhen due plug
the Equipment Value as sot forth hereln (the "Tolul Luss Amount”).
Upon Lessor's receipt of the Tolnl Loss Amounl, tho lease will
tenninate, Lassor wilt transfor avallable dnoumonts of ownershlp of the
Bauipment to Lessea notess Lessor agrees lo disposs of e Bquipment at
Legaeo’s cost and expense, Tn lhe event of losy or datningo to the
Heulpmant that doss not oongtitute o Totnl Loss, Lostee, ot 15 pole coat
and oxponse, shall pay for the repeir of much damage ns directed by
Yessor to the conditfor required by this Apreoment.
10, Tnsneswge. Lessee’s responslbliity for the Euuipment bogins
jmmediately npor deflvery, Lessen shall olitain and keap in foree during
tha entfio Lease Term linbiilty and property hisuranca as fallows: (A)
Qeneral Liability Tnsorance: A poliey of combined bodily Ity and
propedy damnge insuranve insuting Lossce nnd Lessor agoinat eny
Hability adsing out of the use, moinlonance, or possession of the
Haulpent, Such insursncs sholl be in au smount wot less than
$1,000,000 por oootrrence, {(B) Propoiiy Inswrance: A poliey of
inanranes govering all loss or damags to the Bquipment, nclnding flood
exd earthquaky, for not lass than 100% of the Bquipment Value, for the
fall torm of the Leaso, (C) Geseral, (1) Leases’s lnsurance for the
Hauipmont shell be hsued by Ingutanon companies satisfhotory lo Lesyor,
Suoh Insurance ghn!l e primavy, and eny othor coverage cawied by the
T.essor, ey additlonal Insweed, shall be exeens and nen-goatrlbutory,
Wihin 1¢ days aftes the delivery of the Equipmient, Lesese shall provide
Lessor with evidence of the vequired insvranee and newming Losgor g
Addittonat Yneured and Loss Paysa. The Evidence of Insutanes must
pravide Lessor with 30 days prior wiftien notles of any cancellation. Any
proceeds of mich lausancy shall be pald to Lesaor and sholl be applled to
the replnoement of Me Buipment or payment of monics dus ynder this
Agregment, al fhe optlon of Yessor. Lgssea shall comply with all
reguiremonts of the fnsurnce underwllers or euy povernmental
sullority. (2) Losses shall puy 8 Misslng or Bxpifed Bvidenve Fe for
each month thet Loesseo fflz to tmely provide fie roquired Bvidence of
Tnsurence fox property covernge or for llability coverage. Such fees sholl
bo gnloulated by Lessor at fis then-provalling ratals). Payment of such
foes sholl not provide Lessea with nny insutanpe aoverage, nor exchss
Lasave from pecforming fts obligntions vnder Sedtions & & 9,
11, Defuuliss Renedlos. (A) Losson shall bo deemed to be In defiult
hersunder upon the aacarrencs of ey of the fullowing events (“Bvents of
Dafaalt™y: (1) Lessew whall fill to make amy payment due hereunder
within 10 daye aftac its due date; {2) Lossse shall full to perform or
PTape | 0f2




¥ +

observe any other lerm, covenmd, or condiifon of this Apraement; or (3)
Lesses shall have defimited under nny othor agreament with Lessor. (B)
Upon the ecourrence of an Rvent of Dafault, Lossor may declare this
Agresment to be in Dofinlt, and fhereaftor may exerpise auy one o toge of
the following ramedics: (1) Deolave the rent for the Term rad all athr

- tmpald rent, foes, toxes and chatges under this Agrecnent framedintely due

and payable; {2) Repassess, refnke snd/or roiain any or all of the Hquipment
ftes of s10 rghts and clalms of Leases without notics, lagal provesy, or
Judioial Intervention, and without releasing Lessse of any lerm, covenant ot
sonditlon provided Lereln; (3) Sefl or atherwive dispuse of any or all of the
Equipment In a commerolally ronsonable manner oad upply the net produads
of such disposition, aftar deducting alt costs, to lhe obligations of Lessae,
with Lessee remaining Hable for any deficlonoy; (4) Cancel this Agreomont;
andfor (5) Brorclse any otherright or remedy avaitable to Lossor nt law or in
equity. Legeor's waiver of any Evont of Defiult shall not conslitate a walver
of any othier Event of Defhult or o walver of any term or sondition of this
Agrasment. No right or remedy rolerred to hereln Is intonded to be exclusive,
et each may he exerclved qongurently or separntely nud from it to lime,
In the event Yessor sholl repogzess o retake the Equipment, amd there shall
be in or attached to such Equipment aoy propetty owmed by, or in the
custody or nonteol of Lessos, Hien Lessor is herahy euthorized to take
possension of suck primerty for 5 perlod of 10 days, Thoreafter, any sudh
proporty wiil be deemed abandoned, and Lessor shall have the right to
digpose of i, {C} L 0L niye ull righ al by fu
glaims, dufensey, connterclaima and suits ofany kiad arising from or relating
1o this Agraement.

g
12, Retupn, of Equiontents Termlnation of Lease. At the ¢nd of fhe lease

tarm, Lossca shell meke the Hqufpment available to Lessor, without
hmpediinent, at the Delivery Adiess or any other nddvesy to which Lessor
has previously provided wrillen approval of relocatiott of the Equipment,
Auy impediment to plek-up of the Bquipment wmay result in additionsl
chnrges to Lessee, Lessee sholl provide Lossor with at fesst 30 days advasce
written, motice of the retwsa of the Bouipment, The Bquipment shell be
“broom elean” pnd In the sAme tondition a9 delivered to Lessee, ordinary
weag and tear axoepted, Termination will become effeciive only when tho
Baulpraont has been ratumed to Lesgar e hereln provided ned Lessee hos
ol Lessor all unpaid rontal and other charges applicable to the Raquipmeont.
Yosses ngreos thut prior to the retum of the Bquipment (o Lesgor or upon
notlge of jts reppasssston, Lessee shall immedintely disconneot all ndlities,
reinove ali of Lesupo’s pevsonal property, and vacete the Reuipment, Leszao
hershy congenls (o entey by Lessor or its agenls upon the promises where the
Bouipment mey be loosted for retum or repossession of the Equipment.
Unleys otharwize speciflcatly provided In the Agreamont, X.essor shall not he
yespansible for sito restoration, Lessor shall not be Hable for keeping or
storlng any personat property of Losseo left in or on the Bquipmont; auch
property will be deemed nbandomed by Lesswe, Any nocosgorios and
#ddltions to the ratuned Bquipment shall be deemed to bo part of {le
Hquipment: sod the proporty of Lnssor, Legses shall relmbese Leasar for any
and all costs Inowrmed ralated to the retora of The Bquipment and In repairhug,
oleanfog or oftherwise restoring the Equipment to he condition whon
detivared, ordinary weer and toar excepted.

12, Limitsd Warranty, For as long ag Lasses imely makes all payments due
herennder, Leasor waerouts throughout the torm of iz Agreament that It will
repale siruetural or meobonloal defeots In the Bgquipment (excluding HVAC
filiors, fire extingwishers, fusesfbrenkers and light bulbe), provided that

Lessea notifley Lessor Tn writing of any defests, raalfinetions, ox lenks
witbin twa {2) busfness dnys of the cconrrencn thoreof, Lessox shall have
nio labtlity for the xepalr of amy defect or conditlon tesulifng from
Lessee’s reloontion of the Baulpment, wiilitfes connection, alteration of
the Equipmonl, use of the Eqolpment for a pucgose for which It was not
[ntended, vandatlsm, ‘misusa of the Rauipmont, for excessive wear and
tenr or for which timely notiee Is not provided to Lessor. The sepair of
the Bquipmont by Lessor, due te o dofeet or condition resulling from any
of tha preoeding causss shoil vesult fn additlonal charges to Lessee.
Yessor ohall Mave mo Hobifty whatvoover for any conssquoentlal,

_ingidontal or punitlve damnges, aasls or expensus, t 8

provided hareln, Lessor disclalmg any snd all warrantlen, express or

Implicd. Felated to the Houtyment and ooy malitenande or repaly work
performed by Leggor inoludine sny wangniles _of merahantalibity

fial 8 0 6
14, Asstgnment. Lensse shell not sssiem thls meit o )y
Hanipment nt the pHor wiite t of Vesyon, Thiz Agrasment

shall be hindlng upsn any permitied assdgnee or sucesssor of Lessee.
Tessor may agslga any of it xights horeunder witliout uotie to Lessee.

15, Milscelianesus, (6) Time is of tho ossence with respeet to this
Agreemant. (b} This Agreemant, whon sigued by both padlss, constituies
{he ontlre ngreoment betweon the pactles, supersediog and rophioing ol
prior documents aud represontations, with vaspect to the subeat matier
fereot; It muy only be amended by n document signed by both paties, -
{2) XE any provision of this Agrooutent I daonted mmenforcenble for any
teason, then such provision shatl be deemed strivken and shall not affest
the enforceability of any of its other provisions. MNotwithstanding
snything contafined herein to the contracy, I it should be determided by a
coort of vompelont jurisdierion that ony Indemoifioation or other
protootion affordled to an Indemnltco wader Sectlon 8 would be In
violation oF or otherwise prohibiled by any npplivable Iaw, then Seeflon &
ghell autowattoally be deemed to be amended {n n manner which
provides the mazimum ldeniflcation snd ofiter prolactions to such
indemnites conslstent with such applioabie lew. (4) The obligations of
Y.oasee undex Seotions 6, 7, 8 amd 9, which aosrme durlsy the torie of this
Agreement, ghall survive the termination of his Agresment. (6) I Lasses
fuils to porform any of its obligations hoennder, Lessor shall have the
right to eftest such performanoe; the aeount of any out-of-pocket and
other reagatmble sxpenges of Leasor fnourvail In connestion with such
performmnnee shall be payable by Lesses upon demand. (£} Xessor shall
not be rasponsible for delays beyend ity control. (g) Lossor ghald have
1o iabf hatsasye sogquential, inetdental ox punitive
damages, tosls or expengeq, (15 Lessaa Imevocably sppoints Lessor or
ite agents or nysigny ns Lessee's attomey-in-fiot fo edeoute mmy UCC
financing stoterments, documents, and oheghs and diafls telatad to the
payment of nny loss, damage or defonse vnder pollelss of fnxuranca
required by this Agreament, (1) This Agrgement shall. in all cospects be
lawg of the itale of andd, Eosseo hereby congents
and subnite to the Juciedislion of the eonrts of Balfimora County, MD for
pupoues of enfbrooment of this Agresment, Leasce hereby waives any
and nll xights to or clafms of aoverelgn tmunlty, (f) Lonace will pay all
toste and expenes, ncluding rensonable aMomey's fees, incnrred by
Logsor fn enforclng any lerms, covenauts énd indemnities prayided
heraht,
Leryo Teezis & Condlilons, Revision 10/24/2008

Paga2 of 2




LEASE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

AND

OPTIONS FOR LEARNING

AT LOS NIETOS CHILD CARE CENTER

April 121, 2018
Options For Learning Lease Agreement




LEASE AGREEMENT

This LEASE AGREEMENT (“Agreement’ or “Lease”) is made and entered into on this ____ day of
, 2018 (“Effective Date"), by and between the CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS, a
California municipal corporation (“Lessor” or “City”), and OPTIONS FOR LEARNING, a California nonprofit
corporation (“Lessee” or "Options for Learning").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City currently provides child care and development services to eligible preschool age
children at the Los Nietos Child Care Center and Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center and school age
program at Lakeview Elementary School (“Childcare Program”) pursuant to its contract ("CDE Child Care
Development Agreement") with the State of California Department of Education ("CDE"); and

WHEREAS, on or about February 22nd, 2018, the City Council approved a "Subcontract for Child
Development Preschool Setvices” in order to transition the City's Childcare Program to Options for
Learning;

WHEREAS, the City and Options for Learning now enter into the Lease Agreement for the use of City
property where the full day preschool and childcare program will operate.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the
parties hereby agree as follows:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS
All of the recitals are incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 2. LEASED PREMISES

Lessor hereby leases to Lessee a portion of the property commonly known as the Los Nietos Child Care
Center and more particularly described in Exhibit 1 subject to the terms and conditions contained in this
L ease.

SECTION 3. LEASE TERM

A. Term. The Term of this Lease Agreement shall be for a period of one (1} year (“Initial Term”)
commencing on July 1, 2018 (“Commencement Date") and ending on June 30, 2019. Upon mutual
agreement by Lessor and Lessee, this Agreement may be extended for two (2) additional five (5) year
terms (“Extension”) subject to the rights of termination as set forth in Section 19.

B. Holdover. In the event Lessee continues in possession of the Leased Premises following a termination
authorized by this Lease or after the expiration of the Lease Term, such possession will not be
considered a renewal of this Agreement. At Lessor's option, Lessor may either take legal action to
remove Lessee from the Leased Premises in accordance with applicable law, or Lessee’s holdover will
be treated as a tenancy from month to month governed by the conditions and covenants contained in
this Lease (or as otherwise required by law). During any holidover period, the Base Rent shall be
increased so that it is five hundred dollars ($500.00) per month,

SECTION 4. MONTHLY RENT

Commencing July 1, 2018, the rent ("Rent") payable by Lessee for the Leased Premises under this Lease
shall be the sum of one hundred dollars ($100.00) per month for the Initial Term. In the event Lessor and
Lessee agree to extend this Agreement beyond the Initial Term and/or any subsequent Extension, the Rent
may be increased at Lessor’s discretion based upon a review of the monthly rent and the amount charged
by Lessee to families that participate in the Child Care Program. All rent shall be due and payable, in

2




advance, to Lessor on or before the 10th day of every month of the term of the Lease Term. In addition,
except as otherwise provided in this Lease, Lessee shall provide and pay for all maintenance, repairs,
upkeep, possessory interest taxes, utilities for interior of the Leased Premises, including but not limited to
water, gas, electricity, telephone, pursuant to Section 12 and such other costs and expenses that are
associated with the use and operation of the Leased Premises.

SECTION 5. LATE PAYMENT

The failure of Lessee to make any payment of rent within ten (10) days of the due date and, therefore, if
any rent payment is not made within ten (10) days of its due date, Lessee agrees to pay Lessor a ten
percent {10%) late charge.

SECTION 6. USE AND LIMITATIONS ON USE

A Limitation on Use of Leased Premises. Lessee's rights to use the Leased Premises will be subject

to the following restrictions on use, as follows:
1. The Leased Premises shall only be used by Lessee for the Childcare Program from the
hours of 6:00 am to 7:00 pm Monday through Friday year round. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Lessee may utilize the Leased Premises outside the hours and months of operation
set forth herein, subject to receiving advanced written consent by Lessor.
2. Lessee shall not sublease any portion of the Leased Premises to any other party, and the
Leased Premises shall not be used for any other purpose other than as described in Section
B(A)(1) above without first obtaining the prior written consent of Lessor.
3. No modifications will be made to any fixtures to the Leased Premises without first obtaining
the prior written consent of the Lessor, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned or delayed; provided, however, that L.essee shall be permitted, without obtaining
Lessor's consent, to modify any fixtures in the Leased Premises.
4. Lessee understands and agrees that the Leased Premises are commonly utilized by
Lessor for community and other events. Lessor will provide annual calendar of scheduled
events to Lessee and will conduct a pre-inspection walkthrough of the Leased Premises prior
to each scheduled event. If the Leased Premises sustains damage, stolen or lost items while
in the lessor's possession, the lessor shall be responsible for repair or replacement. Nothing
herein shall be construed as limiting Lessor’s access and use of the Leased Premises outside
the time periods set forth in Section 6(A)(1).

B. Use of Leased Premises. Lessee shall provide affordable child care to for residents of the City of
Santa Fe Springs and other families of surrounding communities.

SECTION 7. PROHIBITED USES
Lessee will not commit or permit the commission of any acts in the Leased Premises, nor use or permit the
use of the Leased Premises in any way that:
A. Materially increases the existing rates for or causes cancellation of any fire, casualty, liability, or
other insurance policy carried by Lessor insuring the Leased Premises or its contents so long as Lessor
has delivered to Lessee a copy of such insurance policies,
B. Violates or conflicts with any law, statute, ordinance, or governmental rule or regulation, whether
now in force or hereinafter enacted, governing the Leased Premises;
C. Constitutes a nuisance under state or local law, or otherwise.

SECTION 8. CONDITION OF LEASED PREMISES; MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

A Condition of Leased Premises. Lessee accepts the Leased Premises As-Is and is responsible for
maintaining the Leased Premises up to a condition necessary for the use of the Leased Premises pursuant
to this Agreement including any federal, state or local laws required for the operation of the Childcare
Program. Any improvements, maintenance and/or repairs paid for and/or performed by Lessor, shall be in
Lessor's sole discretion.

B. Lessee's Maintenance and Repairs. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, Lessee shall,
at its sole cost and expense, maintain and repair the facilities, equipment, fixtures, and interior portions of
the Leased Premises, including the Lessee shall perform all repairs necessary to the facility, including all




interior security gates, interior ceilings, interior walls, entrances, signs, interior decorations, floor coverings,
wall coverings, entry and interior doors, interior glass (including any plate glass), plumbing fixtures, light
fixtures and bulbs, keys and locks, and any system and/or equipment required or used in connection with
Lessee's use under this Agreement.

C. Lessor Maintenance and Repairs. Lessor shall be responsible for routine maintenance of the
exterior of the Leased Premises and the following interior facilities, equipment and fixtures: plumbing
fixtures, lines for water in the interior of the Leased Premises, HVAC, gas, steam, sprinkler, fire
extinguishers and fire protection systems and equipment, and mechanical facilities.

SECTION 9. ALTERATIONS BY LESSEE

No structural alteration, addition, or improvement to the Leased Premises will be made by Lessee without
the written consent of Lessor, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.
Lessee must obtain all necessary governmental permits required for any alteration, addition, or
improvement approved by Lessor, and must comply with all applicable governmental law, regulations,
ordinances, and codes. Any alteration, addition, or improvement made by Lessee after consent has been
given, and any fixtures installed as part of the construction, will at Lessor's option become the property of
Lessor on the expiration or other earlier termination of this Agreement; provided, however, that Lessor will
have the right to require Lessee to remove the trade fixtures at Lessee's cost on termination of this Lease.

SECTION 16. MECHANICS’ LIENS

If Lessee causes any alterations, additions, or improvements to be made to the Leased Premises, Lessee
agrees to keep the Leased Premises free of liens for both labor and materials. If a lien is placed on the
Leased Premises in connection with any construction, repair, or replacement work that Lessee may or must
cause to be performed under this Lease, which results in a final judgment, Lessor may pay the amount of
that judgment. Lessee must reimburse Lessor for the full amount paid within thirty (30) days after that
amount is paid by Lessor; otherwise Lessee will be in default of this Lease. -

SECTION 11. INSPECTION BY LESSOR
Upon no less than twenty-four (24) hours' prior written notice, Lessee will permit Lessor or Lessor's agents,
or representatives, to enter the Leased Premises at all reasonable times.

SECTION 12. UTILITIES

City shall install a smart meter to track Options for Learning’s electricity usage. Options for Learning shalf
pay for and maintain all utilities including water, gas, electricity, telephone, cable and trash disposal
services.

SECTION 13. INSURANCE
A Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance. Lessee shall obtain, maintain, and keep in full force and
effect during the life of this Agreement all of the following minimum scope of insurance coverages with an
insurance company admitted to do business in California, rated "A," Class X, or better in the most recent
Best's Key Insurance Rating Guide, and approved by City:
1. Commercial general liability, including premises-operations, products/completed
operations, broad form property damage, blanket contractual liability, independent contractors,
personal injury or bodily injury with a policy limit of not less than two million dollars ($2,0600,000.00),
combined single limits, per occurrence. If such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall
apply separately to this Agreement or shall be twice the required occurrence limit.
2. Business automobile liability for owned vehicles, hired, and non-owned vehicles, with a
policy limit of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00), combined single limits, per
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.
3. Workers' compensation insurance as required by the State of California. Options for
Learning agrees to waive, and to obtain endorsements from its workers' compensation insurer
waiving subrogation rights under its workers' compensation insurance policy against the City, its
officers, agents, employees, and volunteers arising from work performed by Options for Learning
for the City and to require each of its consuitants, if any, to do likewise under their workers'
compensation insurance policies.




B. Endorsements. The commercial general liability insurance policy and business automobile liability
policy shall contain or be endorsed to contain the following provisions:

1. Additional insureds: “The City of Santa Fe Springs and its elected and appointed boards,
officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers are additional insureds with respect to: liability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Options for Learning pursuant to its contract
with the City; products and completed operations of Options for Learning, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Options for Learning; automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by
Options for Learning.

2, Notice: “Said policy shall not terminate, be suspended, or voided, nor shall it be cancelled,
nor the coverage or limits reduced, until thirty (30) days after written notice is given to City.”
3. Other insurance: “Options for Learning’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City of Santa Fe Springs, its officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers,
Any other insurance maintained by the City of Santa Fe Springs shall be excess and not
contributing with the insurance provided by this policy.
4, Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect coverage
provided to the City of Santa Fe Springs, its officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers.
5. Lessee’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or
suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.
C. Deductible or Self Insured Retention. If any of such policies provide for a deductible or self-insured
retention to provide such coverage, the amount of such deductible or self-insured retention shall be
approved in advance by Lessor. No policy of insurance issued as to which the Lessor is an additional
insured shall contain a provision which requires that no insured except the named insured can satisfy any
such deductible or self-insured retention.
D. Certificates of Insurance. Lessee shall provide to Lessor certificates of insurance showing the
insurance coverages and required endorsements described above, in a form and content approved by
Lessor, prior to performing any services under this Agreement.
E. Non-Limiting. Nothing in this Section shall be construed as limiting in any way, the indemnification
provision contained in this Agreement, or the extent to which Options for Learning may be held responsible
for payments of damages to persons or property.

SECTION 14. INDENMNIFICATION

A. Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee, and Lessee hereby waives all claims against Lessor, for any
injury or damage to any person or property in or about the Leased Premises or any part of the Property
by or from any cause whatsoever, except injury or damage to Lessee resulting from the active negligence
or willful misconduct of Lessor.

B. Lessee shall indemnify and hold Lessor harmiess from, and defend L.essor against, any and all
claims or liability for any injury or damage to any person or property whatsoever occurring in, on, or about
the Leased Premises or any part of it, and occurring in, on, or about any common areas of the Leased
Premises when that injury or damage was caused in part or in whole by the act, neglect, fault of, or
omission of any duty by Lessee, its agents, servants, employees, or invitees.

SECTION 15. DESTRUCTION OF LEASED PREMISES

If the Leased Premises of which it is a part is damaged or destroyed by any cause not the fault of Lessee,
Lessor in its sole discretion may choose to repair it at Lessor's sole cost and expense, and the rent payable
under this Lease shall be abated for the time and to the extent Lessee is prevented from occupying the
Leased Premises. Lessor may, in lieu of making the repairs required by this paragraph, terminate this
Lease by giving Lessee three months prior written notice of the termination, with no further obligation by
either party under this Lease. In the event the Leased Premises is damaged or destroyed by any cause
not the fault of Lessee to such an extent that it unreasonably prevents Lessee from being able to use the
Leased Premises for the intended purposes of this Lease, Lessee may terminate this Lease by giving
Lessor three months prior written notice of the termination. A notice from either party to terminate this
Lease under this section must be given no later than three months after the event causing the destruction




or damage. Upon the effective date of the termination neither party will have any further obligation to each
other with respect to this Lease, except as specifically provided herein or as otherwise required by law.

SECTION 16. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING

Lessee shall not encumber, assign, sublet, or otherwise transfer this Agreement, any right or interest in this
Agreement, or any right or interest in the Leased Premises without first obtaining the express written
consent of Lessor. Furthermore, Lessee shall not sublet the Leased Premises or any part of it or allow any
other persons, other than its employees and agents, to occupy or use the Leased Premises or any part of
it without the prior written consent of Lessor. Any encumbrance, assignment, transfer, or subletting without
the prior written consent of Lessor, whether voluntary or involuntary, by operation of law or otherwise, is
void and shall, at the option of Lessor, terminate this Lease.

SECTION 17. ACTS CONSTITUTING BREACH BY LESSEE

The following shall constitute a default under and a breach of this Lease by Lessee:
A. The nonpayment of rent when due, when the nonpayment continues for thirty (30) business days
after written notice to pay rent or surrender possession of the Leased Premises has been given by
Lessor to Lessee.
B. A failure to perform any provision, covenant, or condition of this Lease, other than one for the
payment of rent, when that failure is not cured within thirty {30) days after written notice of the specific
failure is given by Lessor to Lessee; provided however, that any such notice will be in lieu of, and not
in addition to, any notice required under the uniawful detainer statutes, California Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1161 et seq.
C. The abandonment or vacation of the Leased Premises before expiration of the term of this Lease.
D. A receiver is appointed to take possession of all or substantially all of Lessee’s personal property
located at the Leased Premises or of Lessee’s interest in this Lease, when possession is not restored
to Lessee within thirty (30) days.
E. Lessee makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors.
F. The execution, attachment, or other judicial seizure of substantially all of Lessee's assets located
at the Leased Premises or of Lessee’s interest in this Agreement, when the seizure is not discharged
within thirty (30} days.
G. The filing by or against Lessee of a petition to have Lessee adjudged a bankrupt or of a petition for
reorganization or arrangement under the federal bankruptcy law (unless, in the case of a petition filed
against Lessee, it is dismissed within 60 days).

SECTION 18. LESSCR’S REMEDIES
If Lessee breaches or is in default under this Lease and such breach or default continues beyond all
applicable notice and cure periods, Lessor, in addition to any other remedies given Lessor by law or equlity,
may:
A. Continue this Lease in effect by not terminating Lessee's right to possession of the Leased
Premises and thereby be entitled to enforce all Lessor's rights and remedies under this Lease including
the right to recover the rent specified in this Lease as it becomes due under this Lease; or
B. Terminate this Lease and all rights of Lessee under the Lease and recover from Lessee:

1. The worth at the time of award of the unpaid rent that had been earned at the time of
termination of the Lease,;
2. The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent that would have

been earned after termination of the Lease until the time of award exceeds the amount of rental
loss that Lessee proves could have been reasonably avoided;

3. The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent for the balance of
the term after the time of award exceeds the amount of rental loss that Lessee proves could be
reasonably avoided; and

4, Any other amount necessary to compensate Lessor for all detriment proximately caused
by Lessee's failure to perform Lessee's obligations under this lease; or
5. In lieu of, or in addition to, bringing an action for any or all of the recoveries described in

subparagraph (b) of this paragraph, bring an action to recover and regain possession of the Leased
Premises in the manner provided by the Catifornia law of unlawful detainer then in effect.




SECTION 19. TERMINATION

Either party may terminate this Lease, with or without cause, by providing the Lessor with at least nine (9)
months written notice of the termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if one party is in default of any
material term of this Lease, the non-defaulting party may cancel this Lease by providing the other party with
thirty (30) days’ written notice of the default, but only if the defaulting party has not cured the default within
thirty (30) days after receiving the notice from the non-defaulting party.

SECTION 20. WAIVER OF BREACH

The waiver by either party of any breach by the other party of any of the provisions of this Lease shall not
constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent default or breach by the breaching party either
of the same or a different provision of this Lease.

SECTION 21. NOTICES

Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, any and all notices or other communications required or
permitted by this Lease or by law to be served on or given to either party to this L.ease by the other party
shall be in writing, and shall be deemed duly served and given when personally delivered to the party to
whom it is directed or any managing employee of that party or, in lieu of personal service, when deposited
in the United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, addressed to the parties as follows:

LESSOR

City of Santa Fe Springs
11610 Telegraph Road

Santa Fe Springs, CA 80670

LESSEE

Options For Learning

885 S. Viliage Oaks Dr., Ste. 21
Covina, CA 91724

Either party may change its address for purposes of this paragraph by giving written notice of the
change to the other party in the manner provided in this paragraph.

SECTION 22. ATTORNEY’S FEES

If any litigation is commenced between the parties to this Agreement concerning the Leased Premises or
the rights and duties of either in relation to this Agreement, the party prevailing in that litigation shall be
entitlied, in addition to any other relief granted, to a reasonable sum as and for its attorneys' fees in the
litigation, which shall be determined by the court in that litigation or in a separate action brought for that
purpose.

SECTION 23. BINDING ON HEIRS AND SUCCESSORS

This Lease shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators,
successors, and assigns of the parties, but nothing in this paragraph shall be construed as a consent by
Lessor to any assignment of this Lease or any interest therein by Lessee.

SECTION 24. SOLE AND ONLY AGREEMENT

This instrument constitutes the sole and only full, final, and complete agreement between Lessor and
Lessee respecting the Leased Premises or the leasing of the Leased Premises to Lessee, and correctly
sets forth the obligations of Lessor and Lessee to each other as of its date. Any agreements or
representations respecting the Leased Premises or their leasing by Lessor to Lessee not expressly set forth
in this instrument are nuli and void. All prior negotiations between the parties are subsumed into this Lease
to the extent they have been agreed to, and if not agreed to by the parties such negotiations are not set
forth in the terms and conditions of this Lease. This Lease may not be extended, amended, modified,
altered, or changed, except in a writing signed by Lessor and Lessee.

SECTION 25. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS
This Lease may create a possessory interest which is subject to the payment of taxes levied on such

7




interest. It is understood and agreed that all taxes and assessments (including but not limited to said
possessory interest tax) which become due and payable upon the Leased Premises or upon fixtures,
equipment, or other property installed or constructed thereon, will be the full responsibility of the Lessee,
and Lessee will cause said taxes and assessments to be paid promptly.

SECTION 26. DISPOSITION OF ABANDONED PERSONAL PROPERTY

If Lessee abandons or quits the Leased Premises or is dispossessed thereof by process of law or otherwise,
title to any personal property belonging to and left on the Leased Premises thirty (30) days after such event
will be deemed to have been transferred to Lessor. Lessor will have the right to remove and to dispose of
such property without liability therefore to or to any person claiming under, and will have no need to account
therefore.

SECTION 27. AUTHORITY OF LESSOR AND LESSEE

Each individual executing this Lease on behalf of Lessor represents and warrants that he is duly authorized
to execute and deliver this Lease on behalf of Lessor, in accordance with all governing laws, rules,
regulations and bylaws, and that this Lease is binding upon Lessor. Each individual executing this Lease
on behalf of Lessee represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this
Lease on behalf of Lessee, in accordance with all governing laws, rules, regulations and by-laws, and that
this Lease is binding upon Lessee.

SECTION 28. PUBLIC RECORDS

Any and all written or electronic information, document or record submitted to or obtained by Lessor from
Lessee or any other person or entity having to do with or related to this Lease or the Leased Premises,
either pursuant to this Lease or otherwise, at the option of Lessor, may be treated as a public record which
will made open to the public for inspection or copying pursuant to the California Public Records Act
(Government Code Section 6250, efc.) as now in force or hereafter amended, or any Act in substitution
thereof, Lessee hereby waives, for itself, its agents, employees, subs and any person claiming by through
or under Lessee, any right or claim that such information is not a public record or that the same is a trade
secret or confidential, or not subject to inspection by the public, including without limitation reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs.

SECTION 30. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES

The relationship of the parties hereto is that of Lessor and Lessee, and it is expressly understood and
agreed that Lessor is not, and will not in any way or for any purpose become, a partner of Lessee in the
conduct of Lessee's business. This Lease and any related documents will under no circumstances
constitute a joint venture or partnership between Lessor and Lessee. The provisions of this Lease and the
agreements relating to rent payable hereunder are included solely for the purpose of providing a method
by which rental payments are to be measured and ascertained.

SECTION 31. COOPERATION BETWEEN PARTIES

Lessee and Lessor will cooperate with Lessor each other in all respects, in accordance with this Agreement.
Furthermore, if at some later date Lessor desires to encumber the Property for any reason, in Lessor's sole
discretion, will cooperate with Lessor in whatever manner is reasonably required to help accomplish the
encumberment. Lessor shall provide written notice to the Lessee at least sixty (60) days prior to the
encumberment.

EXECUTED on at , Los Angeles County, California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Lease to be duly executed with all the
formalities required by law on the respective dates set forth opposite their signatures.

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS




Ray Cruz, City Manager

ATTEST:

Janet Martinez, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Yolanda M. Summerhill, City Attorney

Cliff Marcussen, Options for Learning




EXHIBIT 1

SITE MAP OF THE LEASED PREMISES

10



x| Bl
R,

7 ol T

- 11143 CHARLESWORTH ROAD |

' 'SANTA FE SPRINGS ; CALIFORMIA™
~ "REMODEL OF EXISTING FACILITY

el
z!i i

ssifjpes
-
i

b

__GENERAL NOTES —
J.-.h"-'lu.llux-.ﬂrllu"\"i-l-;‘.“ulﬂili.

IS Im T TR i e

Facire 1.
PSR N

Shng

-NISTOS PANICA DAY
“'\Nz! rt?asm #l: rrm:m-r




T GO Sl SEUCE DOETHG S AN SHL WK 12"
orsuussnuamm P 0§ 1 0P 0

T CONTICRR L
mxmmmu urmm

R ;Em AL 1S - KO TROTIRES M

[ 2TPLACE VNG W/ X - e CLB, mmmm*wmm

W G S K RRTONTLL UOeR  LOSSATE STRRTIES H.505% W36 66T
FRa AT 6L DHRSE~ AOSCAP STRUTURE 805 W/ 4R 8 S
' Rt "m,wmmsmm‘wsu et

W B PAREE m»nmnqmmmun{
T CTY DN 67

itk
VEERASNS UTUTIE A] Ml £24T 68 TUE COxTA
ATON G008 MOF AN MN&MI(M‘“MMI‘M

JHRUSTEA mmwuuwx sua\'mm».wu

v|||vl|l T o Ea b et

CITY OF SAP_JTA FE SF'RINGS

ez Wit it
uvmr«u:umummw W bRe




City of Santa Fe Springs

City Council Meeting April 12, 2018

NEW BUSINESS
Heritage Park Food Concession — Award of Contract

RECOMMENDATION
That the City Council award a Food Concession Contract to The Fresh Gourmet |
Inc. to provide Heritage Park Food Concession services.

BACKGROUND

The Heritage Park Food Concession Request for Proposals (RFP) process was approved
by City Council at their meeting on Thursday, January 25, 2018. During the RFP process,
the City received proposals from the following six (6) food concessionaires: 1)The Fresh
Gourmet; 2) Ho'oilina Foundation; 3) Lascari's & Sons’; 4) Sweet Lou’s BBQ Catering &
Food Truck; 5) Where the Birds Meet Café; 6) Wo Wo's Smokin’ Hot BBQ. All six (6)
vendors provided their proposals by the required deadline of 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday,
March 7, 2018.

Upon receiving the six proposals for the Heritage Park Food Concession RFP, the first
interviews were scheduled on March 21, 2018. All six food concessionaires that submitted
proposals were invited to the interview process. The interview panel consisted of the
following city staff. Maricela Balderas, Director of Community Services; Adam
Matsumoto, Parks and Recreation Services Manager; Ed Ramirez, Family and Human
Services Manager; Leanne lezza, Community Services Specialist; and Raelene Barraza,
Public Affairs Assistant.

During the interview process, each candidate was evaluated on the following criteria: 1)
qualifications; 2) staffing and organization; 3) menu; 4) marketing and promotion; and 5)
understanding of the Santa Fe Springs community. At the conclusion of the first
interviews, the top two candidates were The Fresh Gourmet and Lascari's & Sons'. Both
of these candidates scored the highest on each one of the evaluation criteria.

On April 3, 2018, the top two candidates were invited back to participate in a second
interview. The same interview panel was utilized for the second interview. Each of the
candidates were asked to bring food samples of items that will be served at the Heritage
Park Café if awarded the contract. Based on the information that was collected during
the initial interview evaluation and in conjunction with the provided food samples, the
interview panel reached a consensus that the top candidate is The Fresh Gourmet. The
Fresh Gourmet scored at the top due to their approach that blended professionalism,
restaurant experience, adaptability, business model, food quality, and willingness to work
in conjunction with the City to ensure a successful partnership.

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: April 5, 2018
Department of Community Services ITEM NO. 16



\
|

Staff is recommending that the City Council award a three (3) year Food Concession
Agreement to The Fresh Gourmet Inc. to provide food concession services at Heritage
Park. The Concession agreement includes a $500.00 per month rental fee to be paid to
the City. The City will be responsible for facility equipment and maintenance costs.

The Mayor may call upon Adam Matsumoto, Parks and Recreation Services Manager, to
answer questions the City Council may have regarding the staff report.

FISCAL IMPACT

Facility maintenance costs for the Heritage Park food concession are included in the
Public Works Department annual budget. In addition, the City will receive $500.00 per
month as revenue for the rental of the facility for a duration of three (3) years.

LEGAL REVIEW
The City Attorney has reviewed the Heritage Park Food Concession Contract.

Raymond R. Cruz ; é‘(

City Manager

Attachments
1. Request for Proposal — The Fresh Gourmet Inc.
2. Request for Proposal — Lascari’s & Sons’ Inc.
3. Heritage Park Food Concession Contract with The Fresh Gourmet Inc.

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: April 5, 2018
Department of Community Services



Proposal for Heritage Park Food Concession

™Fresh

Gourme

Maricela Balderas
Director of Community Services
Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center RECEIVED
9255 Pioneer Blvd. -
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 MAR -5 203

G.V.N.C.




Letter of Offer

Ms. Maricela Balderas
Director of Community Services
City of Santa Fe Springs

Ms, Maricela Balderas,

It is the intent of the letter to introduce our company, The Fresh Gourmet Inc., as an
interested party in the future operations of Heritage Park food concessions.

The Fresh Gourmet Inc.
2004 Huntington Drive San Marino, CA 91108
(626) 308-1720

Carlos & Nicole Manjarrez, Owners
Los Angeles County Arboretum
301 N. Baldwin Ave.
Arcadia, CA 91007
(626) 446-2248

This proposal shall remain valid for a period of not less than 90 calendar days from
March 2, 2018,

It is understood that we are obligated by all addenda to the RFP.

All information included in the proposal are true and correct. It is understood that by
signing this proposal, the terms listed in the document are binding.

KML (%AWD / / /u@/

Nicole Olivas-Manjarrez, Owner Catlos Manjatrez, Owner




Qualifications of the Firm

More than twenty years ago, what began as a family home based catering
business, has now flourished into a full service catering company and two store front café
outlets. With three school-aged daughters and a spouse suddenly it} and not able to work,
Norma Olivas, found herself scrambling to suppott her family. Relying on good instinct,
hard work and the determination to survive, she began to prepare salads and sandwiches
from her home kitchen. She had the “idea” to fill a need. Taking lunches to those
workers that had a difficult time getting out to lunch, hairstylists, real estate agents, and
doctor/medical personnel. With a basket full of home baked goodies and an IGLOO ice
chest filled with her delicious sandwiches and salads, Norma, began The Fresh Gourmet.

After taking over the business in 2005. Carlos and I, made the decision to
reorganize under a corporation. We have remained under this organization since then.
We have a total of twelve employees not including our family of five. The corporate
location is:

2004 Huntington Drive, San Marino CA 91108

and we operate a second location at:

301 N, Baldwin Avenue, Arcadia CA 91007

There are no legal or financial issues that would impede this business from
operating in The Heritage Park location. No pending litigations or outstanding claims.
No planned operational closure or mergers,

The original San Marino location has been in existence for 24 years. We have
been awarded several opportunities over those years.

Thirteen years ago, Hollywood Park Casino and Racetrack had been having
difficulties keeping a qualified concessionaire for its employees and those “backside”
employees that lived on the premises. Our company had been highly recommended to
the management and thus, negotiations began for our services. It was with deep sadness
that we closed our “Stable Café” on the grounds of Hollywood Park after nine years of
service. The reason for our departure, only due to the permanent closure of the
racetrack. Debby Baltas (sister), owner of Stable Café, and myself along with the
guidance of our parents began the Stable Café together. It was the intent that Debby
would manage and operate the café. Debby along with some original cooking staff
operated the café and grew the business to successful standards.

The strong reputation that was left with those in the racing community opened the
doors to our most recent acquisition of a new “backside” café on the grounds of Santa
Anita racetrack in the city of Arcadia. Our family has just celebrated one yeat of
existence in our new home.

Ten years ago, The Los Angeles County Arboretum, located in Arcadia, CA
found themselves in a similar situation. After having three new concessionaires lasting
only one year each, our company was once again asked to submit a proposal to operate
the only existing food concession on the 128 acre grounds and also be responsible for all
catering that takes place. Our relationship and business at this location has been one of
our families’ proudest accomplishments and success. With hard work and a committed
staff, we have been able to turn around the idea of “park concessions”. On a daily basis,
offering the style of food (homemade soups, salads, wraps and sandwiches) that our




company is known for as well as incorporating daily specials and specialty items from
“the Garden” helped us to not only capture the attention of our daily patrons but made
such an impact that we now are the exclusive onsite caterers to the botanic garden. The
company caters all special events, outdoor concerts, wedding receptions and conference
meetings that take place within the garden. We have a strong family network. It is
understood that we all are needed and therefore pull from this workforce as needed.
None of the listed ventures would have been possible without the original brick
and mortar location of our first location-The Fresh Gourmet in San Marino. It’s a quant
intimate café that offers sit-down lunch and catering services for local businesses and
private groups/clients. The restaurant opened its doors in 1995 and still remains a fixture
in the community. We work strongly as a network, Relying on one another’s strengths.

Proposed Staffing and Project Organization

It has been our experience in the past that it is highly important that as a family
we gain an understanding of any new venture. We have been most successful because of
our strength in numbers, Each of us has our strong points, Norma and myself have the
formal culinary training and experience. Carlos, my partner and co-owner has the
financial understanding of the business side of matters. He has a background in budget,
matketing, operations and human resources from his previous job as a principal of two
private schools. Since he has been on board full time with The Fresh Gourmet three years
ago, he has put measures in place to improve our business café and catering operations in
the technological sense as well as expanded our marketing and sales department that has
helped us grow into the future. We have two sales representatives (Carlos included) that
have helped with keeping our clients well informed with catering menus, proposal and
invoices on a timely manner and has kept clients happy and returning for future catering
events. I mention our personnel and key individuals because we plan on being very hands
on and helpful in all dimensions of our business. We desire to know the clientele and
their needs, We only hope to win a committed base of guests and clients to the park with
our multi-dimensional cuisine and fantastic customer service, We realize that getting to
know the guests and their needs does this best. We do not want this “reported” back to us
by employees. We want to be on the frontlines. We have never failed at this and in fact
have been able to turn around struggling concessions with this method.

We of course, will need to have other support staff work alongside us. We intend
to pull from existing employees that have worked with our company. Itis also our intent
to potentially hire some prospective individuals from within the city. Thus, promoting
jobs to individuals as well as gaining experience/familiatity from those that live within
the city. We also intend to be a part of business clubs in the atea to possible promote
catering opportunities as well as help surrounding businesses get familiar with their
neighbor, Heritage Park.

H is our intention that all members will play an integral part in the opening and
operations of Heritage Park. Taking responsibility of those areas that we are currently
fulfilling in our other locations.




Co-owner’s Nicole Olivas and Carlos Manjarrez will make the majority of the
business and operating decisions.

Nicole Olivas-Owner/Chef, LA County Arboretum, 20 years experience.
1. Clive Kelly, Committee Chair, Holy Angels School Auction
Phone: (626) 447-6312
2. Brittany Levesque, Sales Representative, Dolphin Rentals
Phone: (626) 795-5131

Catlos Manjarrez-Ownet/Sales and Operations, The Fresh Gourmet, 12 years expetience
1. Ben Escobedo, Political Consultant
Phone: (626) 716-1053
2. Spencer Davis, LA County office of Education
Phone: (562) 401-5486

It is also our desire to gain a better idea of what howrs of operation will be most
convenient to the clientele base as well as financially profitable. We look forward to
opening on the weekends and at an earlier time with the intent of captwing a
morning/breakfast clientele. We also understand that permission with the guidance of the
park and city management will be sought before any changes be made.

Work Approach

Early on, our business adapted the idea of being hands on. We have been accused
of “caring too much”. We may not get as many days off or vacations as some. In fact,
hardly any. This hands-on approach is what has made our company so successful. It has
also allowed our family and company the opportunity to step into this exact same
situation more than once and turn a struggling concession, into a thriving business.

I will never forget the Memorial Weekend that we spent cleaning the kitchen of
Hollywood Park. I was covered in grease and dirt, with tears in my eyes. I felt so
overwhelmed by the mess! 1 had no idea that the opportunity there was going to train us
for what was only ahead for our company, Turning struggling/failing concessions around
and creating a thriving business with solid clientele following and good food,

One of the most important aspects to the work approach will be trying new ideas
and evaluating the success of those ideas. We have some key areas that we will
concentrate on, if given the opportunity to do so:

¢ Change of Operational Hours:
It is our intent to open the Heritage Park for breakfast and open for business on
the weekends. Without any knowledge of what may be, we would like to open
the café at an earlier time to see if there is a need for breakfast service to those in
the park or the neighboring businesses. We would also like to see what the need




for weekend hours will be like as well, It is our experience now, that our busiest
days at The Arboretum are Saturday and Sunday, Given the fact that most
patrons have time to enjoy the patk on the weekend, rather than a weekday.

Organize a weekday take-out dinner service:

Given the fact that Heritage Park neighbors existing businesses and resides in a
business park, we would like to organize a weekday take-out dinner service. A
monthly dinner calendar will be offered with the daily dinner special. Dinner
orders may be called in or ordered in person, then picked up at a later time near
the end of the business day. Take-out dinner service fills a great demand for the
working individual or head of household. It’s a healthier alternative to fast food
and is about as close to home-cooked. It is an idea that has not been tapped into
yet with this market. Individuals are starving for a good home-cooked meal. 1t’s
an idea that could create more business then even the daily frequency of the daily
clientele to the park.

Catering Wedding Receptions/Special Events:

One of the most positive aspects of our business is that we are ideally two
businesses in one. Some businesses understand the operations of a restaurant or
understand the operations of a catering company. With our business, you get
both. The issue at the LA Arboretum was that they would contract a business that
operated a fine café but could not handle the catering. Or a fine catering
company, but they did not understand the operational needs of a daily café
business. Our company does both now! We operate both concession and a
catering company & staffing. We do this at The LA Arboretum, we did this at
Hollywood Park and we also offer offsite catering based from our San Marino
location.

With this experience, we hope to tap into the potential business available at The
Heritage Park, Being included in the Preferred Vendor List is only an assct to the
business. We understand how important it is to represent the park while also
accommodating guests and the client. Both work hand in hand.

We also look forwatd in being included on Special Event Days in the Park. We
have plenty of experience with concessionary foods and portable outlets for such
days. Portable food booths and concession stands are successful on crowded days
because of it’s convenience in allowing patrons to receive quick bites, beverages,
or specialty items to be purchased without the demand solely on the café. We
understand that park management approval for all portable stands would be
sought prior to event.

Our experience at The Arboretum has also allowed us an opportunity to work
closely with park management on collaborating ideas for creating “New” special
events. Together we saw a need to offer an Easter & Mother’s Day Brunch. We
created a Father’s Day BBQ and have worked closely with Supervisor Michael
Antonovich’s office on a Family Concert Day. We hope that given the
opportunity to serve at Heritage Park will also give us a better insight into the
community, We hope that experience and desire to serve will allow for there to
be a dialogue of ideas between our company and that of park management.




Client Reference

Anthony Quan- STEM Consultant, LA County Office of Education
Phone: (562) 922-6896
Email: Quan_Anthony@Lacoe.edu

Raina Martinez, Development and Donor Relations, Foothill Unity Center
Phone: (626) 358-3486 Ext. 311
Email: Raina@FoothillUnityCenter.org

Elva Espinoza, Executive Secretary, Department of Parks and Recreation, County
of Los Angeles

Phone: (213) 381-8347
Email: EEspinoza@Parks.LACounty.gov

Websites

The Fresh Gourmet Website: www.thefreshgourmet.com

The Peacock Café Website: www.peacockcafearcadia.com

Rights To Materials

All responses, inquiries, and correspondence relating to this RFP and all
reports, charts, displays, schedules, exhibits, and other documentation
produced by the Concessionaire that are submitted as part of the proposal
and not withdrawn shall, upon receipt by City, become property of City.



Proposal for Heritage Park Food Concession

Maricela Balderas
Director of Community Services
Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center
9255 Pioneer Blvd.

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

From: Lascari’s & Sons’ Inc.
Annette Wren
14104 Lambert Rd.
Whittier, CA 90605
Lascaris02@@lascarisdeli.com
562.698.5899

@ EST. 1970




March 7, 2018

A. Letter of Offer

To: Maricela Balderas
Director of Community Services
City of Santa Fe Springs

Dear Ms. Balderas,

Thank you for this opportunity for Lascaris & Sons, Inc. to expand our sales and
share our products with the City of Santa Fe Springs by allowing us to be accessible
to the industrial parks staffing that surrounds the beautiful Heritage park as well as
the many visitors that are there daily.

Lascaris I[talian Delj is located at 14104 Lambert Rd., Whittier, 90605. Our direct
phone number is 562.698.5899. My name is Annette Wren. I am the contact person
for this Concessionaire. | reside at 8028 San Lucas Dr., Whittier, Ca. 90605 My cell
phone is 562.237.4296 1 am a share holder of Lascaris & Sons, Inc. 1am the GM of
the Lascari’s Lambert focation,

1 am aware that this proposal shall remain valid for a period of not less than 90
calendar days from the date of submittal on March 7, 2018.

I acknowledge that Lascari’s & Sons, Inc. are obligated by all addenda to this RFP.

Signature to bind Lascaris & Sons, In¢. to the terms of proposal. -

is is a signed statement that all information submitted with the
proposal is true and correct.

I°d like to thank you again for this opportunity to add our business to the City of
Santa Fe Springs.

Lascari’s & Sons, Inc.
Annette Wren
Lascaris(2(nlascarisdeli.com
562.698.5899

ARy P




B. Qualifications of the Firm

Lascari’s & Sons, Inc. DBA: Lascari’s Italian EIN: 95-4387117 Incorporated in 1995
Lascari’s & Sons, Inc. is made up of two locations plus the Corporate office. Presently
we carry 119 employees.

Our current operations include a quick service delicatessen, a full service restaurant, a
full setvice catering department with offsite licensing for alcohol sales, a Meals on
Wheels program that runs Monday thru Friday, We also have a fifleen car delivery fleet
with hot ovens in every vehicle for home and corporate orders,

Lascari’s & Sons, Inc. is currently withstanding excellent financial conditions with sales
tracking 7M and running a profit margin of 10%. There are no pending litigations or
lawsuits currently that would impede us operating at the location Heritage Park Cafs.

The following previous food concessions in which Lascaris & Sons, Inc. have worked
with other sub consultants are as follows.

*The City of La Habra Heights Concert in the Park

Lascari’s has been a vendor for this yearly event for the past 7 years. We provide a pasta
bar where each customer’s dinner is created on site and prepared to order based on the
ingredients of the customer’s choices, We also sell individual Pizzas at these events
which are contained hot in our heated vehicle ovens.

Contact: Jennifer Jones

Address: Hacienda Park, La Habra Heights, 90631

Phone: 562.690.6363

*The City of Whittier Concert in the Park

It is the same set up as we offer to the City of La Habra Heights. This event is always a
success and we frequently have our customers come into our store and ask if we will be
there for a certain concert, so they can pre plan where they are going to eat when they go
to the park. We offer the pasta bar and pizza as well al these events.

Contact: Erin

Address; Parnell Park, Whittier, 90605

Phone:0562.567.9999

*East Whittier Middle School Instrumental Music Program

Every October the music program hosts a Octoberfest that runs 3 days in a row. They
have thousands of people attend over the 3 days. As one of the main vendors at this
event, 1 sell pre-packaged hot meals of Spaghetti and meatballs, Chicken Alfredo and
Mae n Cheese along with individual Pizzas, These community events also receive a
donation back from Laseari’s & Sons.

Contact: Deborah Carnahan

Address:East Whittier Middle School, Catalina Ave, Whittier, 90605

Phone: 562.481.8191




Lascari’s & Sons is a stable company with multiple locations and a large staff that can
provide staffing for the locations as well as provide staff for multiple offite catering
events planned for the same date. We are pleased to offer a secure, caring staff that will
make the Heritage Park Café a priority in servicing.




C Proposed Staffing and Project Organization

To begin the Heritage Park Café we will have 4 key employees that will provide food
service. With the high experienced staff being provided, the service should run smoothly
and additional staff will be added, with the city’s acknowledgement as needed.

Name: Julian Gutierrez

Years of Service: 18 years

Title: Head Chef/ Kitchen Manager

References; Anthony Delgado 951,858,133 1; Dianne Westreicher 562.332.8412;
Roberio Sanchez 562.393.2513

Name: Heather Licata

Years of Service: 19 years

Title: Manager

References: Cindy Yamamoto 562.447.6221; Marissa Unger 714.944,5923;
Kelly McMinn 562.777.5849

Name: Amanda Lascari

Years of Service: § years

Title: Manager

References: Joseph Weber 562.458.5865; Brenda Nunez 562.587.8176;
Sarah Cantu 562.713.3098

Name: Stephanie Seavers

Years of Service: 3 years

Title: Catering and in house statf

References: Vanessa Magana 562.360.6320; Danielle Arce 562.587.8230;
Allison Wren 562.325.2605




D Consultants and/or Sub-Consultants

Lascatis & Sons, Inc. is taking full responsibility for all services at the Heritage Park
Café. There will be no assignment of any aspect of this concession without prior
notification and authorization of the City. Lascari’s is looking forward to working
side by side with the City to meet the needs expected of the Heritage Park Café.

. Work Approach

F

Lascari’s & Sons, Inc. will operate with full responsibility the food service
concession area at Heritage Park. We would like to call it Lascari’s at the Park, it
the City of Santa Fe Springs would allow. We are in understanding of the equipment
provided and are aware that any equipment we need to add will be at our cost, with
the approval of the city to include the equipment into the Café.

Lascari’s will offer fresh products daily that are of the high quality we already offer
to our cutrent customers at our standing focations. We take pride in our menu items
and always work to ensure our products are of the highest standards.

Lascari’s holds great pride in carrying high cleaning standards at our locations, and
will ensure that the Café will be kept in the highest level of cleanliness and in
compliance with the City of Los Angeles County Department of Public Health.

Upon being accepted as the Concessionaire for the Heritage Park Café, Lascari’s will
submit a menu for the city’s approval on items and pricing.

Lascari’s agrees to all the Scope of Services tequired by the City of Santa I'e Springs.
Lascari’s is aware of the monthly rental of $500.

Client References

Hacienda Heights Concert in the Park

Contact: Jennifer Jones

Address: Hacienda Park, La Habra Heights, 90631
Phone: 562.690.6363

City of Whittier Concert in the Park
Contact: Erin

Address: Parnell Park, Whittier, 90605
Phone: 562.567.9999

East Whittier Middle School Instrumental Music Program

Contact: Deborah Carnahan

Address: East Whittier Middle School, Catalina Ave, Whittier, 90605
Phone: 562.481.8191




H Lascari’s & Sons, Inc. is aware all responses, inquiries, and correspondence related to
this RFP and all reports, charts, displays, schedules, exhibits, and other documentation
produced by Lascari’s are submitted as part of the proposal and upon receipt by the City,

become the City property.

Thank you for the opporlunity to be a part of the City of Santa Fe Springs Heritage Park.

Sincerely,

Lascari’s & Sons, Inc.
Annelte Wren
IascarisD2aolascarisdeli.com
562.698.5899




HERITAGE PARK FOOD CONCESSION CONTRACT

This Concession Contract, made and entered into this by and between the CITY OF
SANTA FE SPRINGS, a body corporate and politic, hereinafter referred to as the "City," and The
Fresh Gourmet Inc., hereinafter referred to asthe "Concessionaire.”

WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, the City owns a food concession at Heritage Park at 12100 Mora Drive, Santa Fe
Springs, California and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the best interest and welfare of the City would be served
by the granting of a concession to the Concessionaire for the purpose of operating a food service located
in said Heritage Park, and

WHEREAS, the Concessionaire is desirous of receiving a grant of concession from the City upon
the terms and conditions hereinafter contained.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements and conditions
hereinafter contained, the parties do hereby agree as follows:

1. The City hereby grants to the Concessionaire the right to the use and operation of a food service
concession in the food service area at Heritage Park located at 12100 Mora Drive, Santa Fe Springs,
California, including the use and operation of the City's facilities and equipmentlisted and described
on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein as a part hereof.

The City reserves the right to make modifications to the equipment list pursuant to reviewing the
Concessionaires’ equipment needs.

2. The Concessionaire shall have the privilege of operating a food and refreshment concession at
said catering kitchen, conditional to compliance by Concessionaire with all rules and regulations
of the City concerning the operation thereof and the provisions of this Agreement

3. For the purpose of this Agreement, the "food and refreshment concession” shall be deemed
to include menu items approved by the City.

4. The Concessionaire agrees that the sale, use of or possession of beer or other aicoholic
beverages during weekday lunch service hours on the premises is expressly prohibited.

5. The term of this Contract is three (3) years beginning the first day of food service operation.

6. The Concessionaire agrees to pay a monthly rental fee of five hundred dollars ($500.00) per month
to the City not later than the sixth (6%) day of the calendar month. Concessionaire agrees to pay
a late charge of $25.00 for every 5 days after the date the rent is due.

1. The Concessionaire hereby agrees that alf items offered for sale by the Concessionaire shall
first be approved by the City or its Director of Community Services or other duly authorized
representatives, and that thereafter the Concessionaire shall not alter the price of any item sold
without the prior approval of the City or its Director of Community Services.

1




10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The Concessionaire agrees to keep said concession open during the dates and hours of
opening and closing specified by the City and the Director of Community Services.

The Concessionaire agrees to pay the cost of a phone line necessary to the operation of the
concession.

The Concessionaire will market and promote the business athis own expense.

The Concessionaire agrees to maintain the premises in a neat, clean and sanitary condition,
in accordance with guidelines specified in Exhibit "B" attached hereto and by reference
incorporated herein as a party hereof. The Concessionaire further agrees that said premises
shall at all times be open to inspection by the proper public authorities and the Director of
Community Services, or other duly authorized representatives of the City. The City retains the
right to close the concession if the Concessionaire receives less than an "A'rating from the Los
Angeles Health Department in its annual inspection or if the City or its Director of Community
Services determines that the Concessionaire has not maintained the premises as stipulated in
Exhibit "B."

The use of profane or indecent language is strictly prohibited, and boisterous, loud or
unsuitable conduct on the part of the Concessionaire, his agents or employees, is likewise strictly
prohibited. Any violation of the rules and regulations of the City of its Director of Community
Services Department shall be sufficient cause for termination of this Agreement without
compensation or payment of damages to the Concessionaire.

The Concessionaire agrees to comply with alf City and county ordinances, laws of the State
of California, and laws of the United States of America, insofar as the same or any of them are
applicable hereto.

The Concessionaire agrees that competent persons will be in attendance on the premises
operated by him at all times, and that one person will at all times be in charge of the
concession, and the Director of Community Services Department shall be notified of
the person in charge of the concession.

The Concessionaire agrees that he will not, in the operation of said concession, interfere in any
way with the general use of the park or other recreational facilities provided by the City for park
and recreation purposes, and the Concessionaire agrees that neither he nor his employees or
agents will interfere with the public use and enjoyment of the City's park and recreational
facilities.

The Concessionaire agrees that he will not permit disorderly persons to loiter about the premises
used by him in the operation of this concession.

The City shall maintain the premises as set forth and described in Exhibit "A."
The Concessionaire agrees to provide all necessary equipment needed in the operation of said

concession not otherwise furnished by the City as set forth and described in Exhibit "A", or as
otherwise provided by the City.




19.

20.

21,

The Concessionaire acknowledges that he has thoroughly examined the premises to be operated
by him under this Agreement, and that he knows the conditions thereof. The Concessionaire
further agrees to accept said premises in the condition in which they are upon the commencement
of the term hereof, hereby waiving any claim or right on account thereof, and agrees that the City
shall not be required at any time to make any improvements, alterations, changes, repairs or
replacements of any of the structures or facilities to be used by the Concessionaire, except as
provided in Exhibit "A" or as amended. The Concessionaire further agrees that he will not make
any changes, additions, or alterations of any kind in the premises used or occupied by him without
the written consent of the City or its Director of Community Services.

The Concessionaire further waives any right to require the City to make repairs at the cost of the
City, which the Concessionaire might otherwise have under the laws of the State of California, or
otherwise, except as provided in Exhibit "A” or as amended.

If the premises operated by the Concessionaire shall be so damaged by fire, earthquake,
casualty, war, insurrection, riot or public disorder, or any other cause or happening, as to be
substantially destroyed to such an extent that the same cannot be used or operated by the
Concessionaire, then this Agreement, at the option of either party, shall immediately cease
and ferminate. However, at the option of the City, if the premises shall be only partially
destroyed, the City may restore the premises to their prior condition, and the Concessionaire
shall be obligated to continue operation of the concession upon completion of necessary repairs.

The Concessionaire shall, at his sole cost and expense, purchase and maintain throughout
the term ofthis Agreement, the following insurance policies:

A.  Automobile insurance covering all bodily injury and property damage incurred during the
performance of this Agreement, with a minimum coverage of $1,000,000 combined
single limit per accident. Such automobile insurance shall include all vehicles used during
the performance of this agreement whether or not owned by Concessionaire. The
Concessionaire also agrees to name the City as a Certificate Holder on his auto
insurance policy during the term of this Agreement.

B.  Comprehensive general liability insurance, naming the City as "Additional Insured" with
a certificate naming such forwarded to the City; the policy shall maintain minimum
limits of $2,000,000 generai aggregate, and $1,000,000 combined single limit per
occurrence, covering all bodily injury and property damage arising out of its operation
under this Agreement. Maintain a liquor liability policy of $1,000,000 aggregate and
$500,000 per occurrence. Such insurance shall also protect against claims arising out
of allegations of food poisoning and similar claims.

C.  Workers' compensation insurance covering the Concessionaire and all his
employees as required by the State of California.

The aforesaid policies shall constitute primary insurance as to the City, its officers, employees,
and volunteers, so that any other policies held by the City shail not contribute to any loss under
said insurance. Said policies shall provide for thirty (30) days prior written notice to the City of
cancellation or material change. Any aggregate insurance limits must apply solely to this
Agreement,

3




21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26,

Insurance shall be written with only California admitted companies which hold a current policy
holder's aiphabetic and financial size category rating of not less than A Vil according to the
current Best's Key Rating Guide, or a company with equal financial stability that is approved
by the City's Risk Manager.

This Agreement shall not take effect until certificate(s) or other sufficient proof that these
insurance provisions have been complied with, are filed with and approved by the City's Risk
Manager. If the Concessionaire does not keep all of such insurance policies in full force and
effect at all times during the terms of this Agreement, the City may elect to treat the failure to
maintain the requisite insurance as a breach of this Agreement and terminate the Agreement
as provided herein.

The Concessionaire agrees to save, keep and hold harmless the City and all of its officers, agents
and employees, from all damage, costs or expense in law or in equity (including costs of suit and
expenses for legal services), that may at any time arise or be set up because of damage to property
or death or injury fo persons received or suffered by reason of the operations of the Concessionaire
hereunder, or which may be occasioned by any negligent act or omission to act which amounts to
negligence on the part of the Concessionaire, or any of his agents or employees, or any act of
omission to act on the part of said Concessionaire, his agents or employees, including breach of
implied warranties of fitness or merchantability or food and beverages sold by the Concessionaire,
and including the maintenance by the Concessionaire of any defective or dangerous condition of
the premises.

The Concessionaire agrees to pay all taxes, including sales taxes, excise taxes, personal property
taxes, business operations tax certificate, and taxes on the Concessionaire's property or
facilities use upon and located upon the premises of the City, and the Concessionaire shall
pay any and all taxes which may be levied on the Concessionaire in said real property upon which
the concession facilities are located.

The Concessionaire agrees that no sign or advertising matter of any kind shall be displayed
on or near the outside of the building used and occupied by the Concessionaire, unless first
approved by the Director of Community Services. Signs or advertising matter displayed at
other places at the Heritage Park catering kitchen indicating where food and refreshments are
available shall be erected by the City at its sole cost and expense, and at such places and to
such extent as the City may deem necessary.

The Concessionaire agrees that upon the expiration of the term hereof, he will peaceably vacate
the premises occupied by his operations, and deliver up the same to the City in good
condition, ordinary wear and tear, damage by disaster and the element excepted.

The Concessionaire agrees that he will not, without the prior written consent of the City, sublet

the premises, or any part thereof, nor assign, hypothecate or mortgage this Agreement.

This Agreement shall terminate immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following
conditions:




27.

28.

29.

30.

(a) Upon nonpayment of the whole or any part of the amounts agreed upon to be paid to the
City by the Concessionaire, and upon receipt of written notice from the City of said
termination for said cause;

(b} Upon the filing of avoluntary petition inbankruptcy by the Concessionaire;

{c) Upon any court taking jurisdiction of the Concessionaire and his assets pursuant to
proceedings brought under any Federal reorganization act or any receiver of the
Concessionaire's assets who may be appointed for said purpose;

(d) Upon the Concessionaire's making any general assignment of his assets for the benefit
of creditors;

{f) Upon the no-performance by the Concessionaire of any of the covenants, conditions or
agreements herein above contained, and after written notice of the grounds for said
termination has been delivered by the City to the Concessionaire.

In the event the City wishes to terminate this Agreement because of breach of any of the obligations,
covenants, conditions or agreement herein contained, the City will give the Concessionaire 30
day notice to correct the deficiency. If such corrections are not satisfactorily made within 30 days
then the City may take possession of the premises at the end of 30 days.

The parties hereby agree that in the event the Concessionaire shall be prevented from occupying
or using the said premises, or shail be prevented from conduction or operating his business or said
premises by any final action, order of ruling of Federal or State authorities, then the Concessionaire
may, at his option, cancel this agreement by written notice to the City, and said agreement shall
become canceled and terminated 30 days after the mailing or delivery thereof.

Notice desired or required to be given hereunder or under any law now or hereafter in effect
may, at the option of the party giving the same, be given by enclosing the same in a sealed
envelope addressed to the party for whom intended, and by depositing such envelope, with
postage prepaid, in the United States Post Office, or any substation thereof, or any public letter
box and any such notice and the envelope containing the same shall be addressed to the
Concessionaire at 12100 Mora Drive, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 or such other place as may
hereafter be designated in writing by the Concessionaire, and notices and the envelope
containing the same to the City shall be addressed or delivered to the Community Services
Department, City of Santa Fe Springs, 9255 Pioneer Boulevard, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670,
All such notices so given shall have the same force and effect as ifdelivered personally, and shall
be deemed to have been given on the date when the same are delivered or are so deposited in a
post office, substation, or public letter box, as aforesaid.

The contents of Exhibits "A" and "B" are incorporated by reference as though fully set forth
herein.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement, below, as of the date first
set forth above.

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

By

MAYOR

CONCESSIONAIRE

By

ATTEST:

City Clerk




EXHIBIT "A"

HERITAGE PARK FOOD CONCESSION
LIST OF SERVICES, FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT PROVIDED BY CITY

1. Maintain the plumbing, electrical system, roof, exterior wall, interior walls, exterior doors, exterior
door hardware and kitchen appliances owned by the City.

2. City-provided appliances:

Hoshizaki Refrigerator

Hoshizaki Refrigerator

Hoshizaki Freezer

Hoshizaki ce Machine

Wolf (6) burner oven

Onnerton flat top grill

Fire suppression system with ventilation hood
{2) Rolling Stainless Steel Prep Tables

(2) Stationary Stainless Steel Prep Tables
Set of three lockers

(3) aluminum storage shelf units

Three compartment stainless steef sink
Single basin prep sink

Hand wash sink

Mop sink

(3) aluminum wall hung shelf unit

(10) round glass-top tables

(46} matching chairs

Provide weekday access to the kitchen and its equipment, as well as overnight and weekend
storage.

Provide Concessionaire periodic use of the electronic sign board.
Provide utilities except for phone.

Provide use of the Heritage Park logo and a page on the City's web site under Parks & Recreation
Services Division.




EXHIBIT "B"

SUMMARY OF CONCESSIONAIRE RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Offer daily specials, holiday-themed

2.

Maintain a membership in the Santa Fe Springs Chamber of Commerce and take advantage
of opportunities to promote the concession where possible.

Use of high quality breads, salads and meats. Have all food items made fresh when ordered.
Maintain kitchen facility and its appliances at the highest level of cleanliness, and in accordance
with County of Los Angeles Health Dept. Codes. Strive for fast and friendly service.

Submit to the City a menu plan and prices for approval.

Provide a telephone line, separate from the park's phone service, for use in the
concession by Concessionaire's representatives.

Operate a food service concession from the hours of 11:00 am. to 2:00 p.m., Monday through
Sunday.

Pay to the City $500 per month for the use of the kitchen space for the durafion of contract

Submit to the City for approval all plans for graphics, advertisements or signs that relate to the
Heritage Park food concession.

Provide and supervise employees in the concession who are acceptable to the Director of
Community Services Department or her designated representatives.

10.Keep the kitchen area and eating area (tables and chairs) clean and in compliance with City and

County sanitation and safety regulations. Remove trash from the area when maintenance staff is
on duty.

11, Provide the City with County inspection notices and rating information.




City Council Meeting April 12, 2018

NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Fairbank, Maslin,
Maullin, Metz & Associates, Inc. (FM3) to conduct Voter Surveys for the ballot
measure.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council:

! e Approve the agreement with Fairbank, Maslin, Maulin, Metz & Associates,
Inc. (FM3) to conduct voter surveys to determine community support for
the sales tax measure; and

e Appropriate $24,850 from General Fund reserves.

BACKGROUND

On March 8, 2018, the City Council authorized the City Manager to execute an
agreement with TBWB to prepare informational materials and other services
associated with the transaction and use tax ballot measure being considered at the
November 2018 general election. In conjunction with TBWB, FM3 would conduct
surveys to determine voter support for the ballot measure. While the transaction and
use tax measure being proposed is a general tax traditionally requiring majority
approval (51%), due to an initiative being circulated that would require supermajority
approval of all local tax measures (67%), the City would like to determine what percent
of voters would support the ballot measure. FM3’s services would provide this
information. The polling will be conducted by a 20-minute baseline telephone and
email survey of 300 interviews with randomly selected voters conducted in both
English and Spanish. FM3 has worked with neighboring cities such as Downey,
Bellflower and Pico Rivera conducting surveys related to their ballot measures.

FISCAL IMPACT
The cost for FM3's proposal services was originally not budgeted, therefore, we are
requesting an appropriation of $24,850 from the General Fund reserves.

46,¢

Raymond R. Cruz
City Manager

Attachment(s)
1. FM3 Agreement

Report Submitted By: Yolanda Summerhill Date of Report: April 5, 2018
City Attorney’s Office -

ITEM NO. 17



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH
FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered
into this __ day of April, 2018 ("Effective Date"), by and between the CITY OF SANTA FE
SPRINGS, a California municipal corporation ("City”), and FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN,
METZ AND ASSOCIATES, a California corporation (“Consultant”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, City proposes to utilize the services of Consultant as an independent
contractor to election consulting services, as more fully described herein; and

WHEREAS, Consultant represents that it has that degree of specialized expertise
contemplated within California Government Code section 37103, and holds all necessary
licenses to practice and perform the services herein contemplated; and

WHEREAS, City and Consultant desire to contract for the specific services described in
Exhibit “A” (the “Project”) and desire to set forth their rights, duties and liabilities in connection
with the services to be performed; and

WHEREAS, no official or employee of City has a financial interest, within the provisions
of sections 1090-1092 of the California Government Code, in the subject matter of this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions
contained herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1.0. SERVICES PROVIDED BY CONSULTANT
1.1.  Scope of Services. Consultant shall provide the professional services described

in Consultant's Response to City's RFP (“Consultant’s Proposal’), attached hereto as Exhibit
“A," incorporated herein by this reference.

1.2.  Professional Practices. All professional services to be provided by Consultant
pursuant to this Agreement shall be provided by personnel experienced in their respective fields
and in a manner consistent with the standards of care, diligence and skill ordinarily exercised by
professional consultants in similar fields and circumstances in accordance with sound
professional practices. Consultant also warrants that it is familiar with all laws that may affect its
performance of this Agreement and shall advise City of any changes in any laws that may affect
Consultant’s performance of this Agreement.

1.3. Performance to Satisfaction of City. Consultant agrees to perform all the work to
the complete satisfaction of the City and within the hereinafter specified. Evaluations of the
work will be done by the City Manager or his or her designee. If the quality of work is not
satisfactory, City in its discretion has the right to:

(a) Meet with Consultant to review the quality of the work and resolve the

1
FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




matters of concern;

(b) Require Consultant to repeat the work at no additional fee until it is
satisfactory; andfor

{c) Terminate the Agreement as hereinafter set forth.

1.4. Warranty. Consultant warrants that it shall perform the services required by this
Agreement in compliance with all applicable Federal and California employment laws, including,
but not limited to, those laws related to minimum hours and wages; occupational health and
safety; fair employment and employment practices; workers’ compensation insurance and
safety in employment; and all other Federal, State and local laws and ordinances applicable to
the services required under this Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless City
from and against all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, proceedings, and judgments of
every nature and description including attorneys’ fees and costs, presented, brought, or
recovered against City for, or on account of any liability under any of the above-mentioned laws,
which may be incurred by reason of Consultant's performance under this Agreement.

1.5. Non-Discrimination. In performing this Agreement, Consuitant shall not engage
in, nor permit its agents to engage in, discrimination in employment of persons because of their
race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability,
medical condition, genetic information, marital status, sex, gender, gender identity, gender
expression, age, sexual orientation, or military or veteran status, except as permitted pursuant
to section 12940 of the Government Code.

1.6. Non-Exclusive Agreement. Consultant acknowledges that City may enter into
agreements with other consultants for services similar to the services that are subject to this
Agreement or may have its own employees perform services similar to those services
contemplated by this Agreement.

1.7. Delegation and Assignment. This is a personal service contract, and the duties
set forth herein shall not be delegated or assigned to any person or entity without the prior
written consent of City. Consultant may engage a subcontractor(s) as permitted by law and
may employ other personnel to perform services contemplated by this Agreement at
Consultant’s sole cost and expense.

1.8.  Confidentiality. Employees of Consultant in the course of their duties may have
access to financial, accounting, statistical, and personnel data of private individuals and
employees of City. Consultant covenants that all data, documents, discussion, or other
information developed or received by Consultant or provided for performance of this Agreement
are deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by Consultant without written authorization
by City. City shall grant such authorization if disclosure is required by law. All City data shall be
returned to City upon the termination of this Agreement. Consultant'’s covenant under this
Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

2.0. COMPENSATION AND BILLING

2.1.  Compensation. Consultant shall be paid in accordance with the fee schedule set
forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement by this reference (the
“Fee Schedule”. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Consultant’s total compensation shall not
exceed $25,000.

FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




2.2.  Additional Services. Consultant shall not receive compensation for any services
provided outside the scope of services specified in the Consultant’s Proposal unless the City or
the Project Manager for this Project, prior to Consultant performing the additional services,
approves such additional services in writing. It is specifically understood that oral requests
and/or approvals of such additional services or additional compensation shall be barred and are
unenforceable.

2.3. Method of Billing. Consultant may submit invoices to the City for approval on a
progress basis, but no more often than two times a month. Said invoice shall be based on the
total of all Consuitant’s services which have been completed to City’s sole satisfaction. City shall
pay Consuiltant’s invoice within forty-five (45) days from the date City receives said invoice.
Each invoice shall describe in detail, the services performed, the date of performance, and the
associated time for completion. Any additional services approved and performed pursuant to
this Agreement shall be designated as “Additional Services” and shall identify the number of the
authorized change order, where applicable, on all invoices.

2.4. Records and Audits. Records of Consultant’s services relating to this Agreement
shall be maintained in accordance with generally recognized accounting principles and shall be
made available to City or its Project Manager for inspection and/or audit at mutually convenient
times from the Effective Date until three (3} years after termination of this Agreement.

3.0. TIME OF PERFORMANCE

3.1. Commencement and Completion of Work. The professional services to be
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall commence within five (5) days from the Effective
Date of this Agreement. Said services shall be performed in compliance with the Project
Schedule agreed to by the City and Consultant. The Project Schedule may be amended by
mutual agreement of the parties. Failure to commence work in a timely manner and/or diligently
pursue work to completion may be grounds for termination of this Agreement.

3.2. Excusable Delays. Neither party shall be responsible for delays or lack of
performance resulting from acts beyond the reasonable control of the party or parties. Such
acts shall include, but not be limited to, acts of God, fire, strikes, material shortages, compliance
with laws or regulations, riots, acts of war, or any other conditions beyond the reasonable
control of a party.

4.0. TERM AND TERMINATION

41. Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue for a
period of eight (8) months, ending on or about November 15, 2018, unless previously
terminated as provided herein or as otherwise agreed to in writing by the parties.

4.2. Notice of Termination. The City reserves and has the right and privilege of
canceling, suspending or abandoning the execution of all or any part of the work contemplated
by this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time, by providing written notice to Consultant.
The termination of this Agreement shall be deemed effective upon receipt of the notice of
termination. In the event of such termination, Consultant shall immediately stop rendering
services under this Agreement unless directed otherwise by the City.

FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




4.3. Compensation. In the event of termination, City shall pay Consultant for
reasonable costs incurred and professional services satisfactorily performed up to and including
the date of City's written notice of termination. Compensation for work in progress shall be
prorated based on the percentage of work completed as of the effective date of termination in
accordance with the fees set forth herein. In ascertaining the professional services actually
rendered hereunder up to the effective date of termination of this Agreement, consideration shall
be given to both completed work and work in progress, to complete and incomplete drawings,
and to other documents pertaining to the services contemplated herein whether delivered to the
City or in the possession of the Consultant.

44. Documents. In the event of termination of this Agreement, all documents
prepared by Consultant in its performance of this Agreement including, but not limited to,
finished or unfinished design, development and construction documents, data studies, drawings,
maps and reports, shall be delivered to the City within ten (10) days of delivery of termination
notice to Consultant, at no cost to City. Any use of uncompleted documents without specific
written authorization from Consultant shall be at City's sole risk and without liability or legal
expense to Consultant.

5.0. INSURANCE

5.1. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance. Consultant shall obtain, maintain, and
keep in full force and effect during the life of this Agreement all of the following minimum scope
of insurance coverages with an insurance company admitted to do business in California, rated
“A,” Class X, or better in the most recent Best's Key Insurance Rating Guide, and approved by
City:

(a) Commercial general liability, including premises-operations,
products/completed operations, broad form property damage, blanket
contractual liability, independent contractors, personal injury or bodily
injury with a policy limit of not less than One Million Dollars
{$1,000,000.00), combined single limits, per occurrence. If such
insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to
this Agreement or shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

(b} Business automobile liability for owned vehicles, hired, and non-owned
vehicles, with a policy limit of not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00), combined single limits, per occurrence for bodily injury
and property damage.

(c) Workers' compensation insurance as required by the State of California.
Consultant agrees to waive, and to obtain endorsements from its workers’
compensation insurer waiving subrogation rights under its workers’
compensation insurance policy against the City, its officers, agents,
employees, and volunteers arising from work performed by Consultant for
the City and to require each of its subcontractors, if any, to do likewise
under their workers' compensation insurance policies.

() Professional errors and omissions (“E&Q”) liability insurance with policy
limits of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00), combined
single limits, per occurrence and aggregate. Architects’ and engineers’
coverage shall be endorsed to include contractual liability. If the policy is

4
FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




written as a “claims made” policy, the retro date shall be prior to the start
of the contract work. Consultant shall obtain and maintain, said E&O
liability insurance during the life of this Agreement and for three years
after completion of the work hereunder.

5.2. Endorsements. The commercial general liability insurance policy and business
automobile liability policy shall contain or be endorsed to contain the following provisions:

(@) Additional insureds: “The City of Santa Fe Springs and its elected and
appointed boards, officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers
are additional insureds with respect to: liability arising out of activities
performed by or on behalf of the Consultant pursuant to its contract with
the City; products and completed operations of the Consultant; premises
owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, automobiles owned, leased,
hired, or borrowed by the Consultant.”

{b) Notice: “Said policy shall not terminate, be suspended, or voided, nor
shall it be cancelled, nor the coverage or limits reduced, until thirty (30)
days after written notice is given to City.”

(c) Other insurance: “The Consultant’s insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance as respects the City of Santa Fe Springs, its officers, officials,
agents, employees, and volunteers. Any other insurance maintained by
the City of Santa Fe Springs shall be excess and not contributing with the
insurance provided by this policy.”

{(d) Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the City of Santa Fe Springs, its officers,
officials, agents, employees, and volunteers.

(e) The Consultant’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer’s liability.

5.3. Deductible or Self Insured Retention. If any of such policies provide for a
deductible or self-insured retention to provide such coverage, the amount of such deductible or
self-insured retention shali be approved in advance by City. No policy of insurance issued as to
which the City is an additional insured shall contain a provision which requires that no insured
except the named insured can satisfy any such deductible or self-insured retention.

5.4, Certificates _of Insurance. Consultant shall provide to City certificates of
insurance showing the insurance coverages and required endorsements described above, in a
form and content approved by City, prior to performing any services under this Agreement. The
certificates of insurance shall be attached hereto as Exhibit “E” and incorporated herein by this
reference.

5.5. Non-Limiting. Nothing in this Section shall be construed as limiting in any way,

the indemnification provision contained in this Agreement, or the extent to which Consultant
may be held responsible for payments of damages to persons or property.

FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




6.0. GENERAL PROVISIONS

6.1. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties with respect to any matter referenced herein and supersedes any and all other prior
writings and oral negotiations. This Agreement may be modified only in writing, and signed by
the parties in interest at the time of such modification. The terms of this Agreement shalil prevail
over any inconsistent provision in any other contract document appurtenant hereto, including
exhibits to this Agreement.

6.2. Representatives. The City Manager or his or her designee shall be the
representative of City for purposes of this Agreement and may issue all consents, approvals,
directives and agreements on behalf of the City, called for by this Agreement, except as
otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement.

Consultant shall designate a representative for purposes of this Agreement who
shall be authorized to issue all consents, approvals, directives and agreements on behalf of
Consultant called for by this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided in this
Agreement.

6.3. Project Managers. City shall designate a Project Manager to work directly with
Consultant in the performance of this Agreement.

Consultant shall designate a Project Manager who shall represent it and be its
agent in all consultations with City during the term of this Agreement. Consultant or its Project
Manager shall attend and assist in all coordination meetings called by City.

6.4. Notices. Any notices, documents, correspondence or other communications
concerning this Agreement or the work hereunder may be provided by personal delivery or mail
and shall be addressed as set forth below. Such communication shall be deemed served or
delivered: (a) at the time of delivery if such communication is sent by personal delivery, and (b}
48 hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail as reflected by the official U.S. postmark if such
communication is sent through regular United States mail.

IF TO CONSULTANT: IF TO CITY:

Fairbank, Maslin, Maulin, & Metz City of Santa Fe Springs

12100 Wilshire Boulevard 11710 E. Telegraph Road

Ste. 350 Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Los Angeles, CA 90025

Tel: (310) 828-1183 Tel: (562) 868-0511

Attn: John Fairbank Aitn: Janet Martinez, City Clerk
Courtesy copy to:

City of Santa Fe Springs
11710 E. Telegraph Road
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Attn: Finance Director

FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




6.5. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event that litigation is brought by any party in connection
with this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the opposing party all
costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the prevailing party in the
exercise of any of its rights or remedies hereunder or the enforcement of any of the terms,
conditions, or provisions hereof.

6.6. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the
laws of the State of California without giving effect to that body of laws pertaining to conflict of
laws. In the event of any legal action to enforce or interpret this Agreement, the parties hereto
agree that the sole and exclusive venue shall be a court of competent jurisdiction located in Los
Angeles, California.

6.7. Assignment. Consultant shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign,
transfer, sublet or encumber all or any part of Consultant’s interest in this Agreement without
City's prior written consent. Any attempted assignment, transfer, subletting or encumbrance
shall be void and shall constitute a breach of this Agreement and cause for termination of this
Agreement. Regardless of City’s consent, no subletting or assignment shall release Consultant
of Consultant’'s obligation to perform all other obligations to be performed by Consultant
hereunder for the term of this Agreement.

6.8. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. Consultant agrees to defend, indemnify,
hold free and harmless the City, its elected officials, officers, agents and employees, at
Consultant’s sole expense, from and against any and all claims, actions, suits or other legal
proceedings brought against the City, its elected officials, officers, agents and employees
arising out of the performance of the Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized
subcontractors, of the work undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. The defense obligation
provided for hereunder shali apply without any advance showing of negligence or wrongdoing
by the Consultant, its employees, andfor authorized subcontractors, but shall be required
whenever any claim, action, complaint, or suit asserts as its basis the negligence, efrors,
omissions or misconduct of the Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized subcontractors,
and/or whenever any claim, action, complaint or suit asserts liability against the City, its elected
officials, officers, agents and employees based upon the work performed by the Consultant, its
employees, and/or authorized subcontractors under this Agreement, whether or not the
Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized subcontractors are specifically named or otherwise
asserted to be liable. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Consultant shall not be liable for the
defense or indemnification of the City for claims, actions, complaints or suits arising out of the
sole active negligence or willful misconduct of the City. This provision shall supersede and
replace all other indemnity provisions contained either in the City’s specifications or Consultant’s
Proposal, which shall be of no force and effect.

6.9. Independent Contractor. Consultant is and shall be acting at all times as an
independent contractor and not as an employee of City. Consuitant shall have no power to
incur any debt, obligation, or liability on behalf of City or otherwise act on behalf of City as an
agent. Neither City nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any
of Consultant's employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consuitant shall not, at any
time, or in any manner, represent that it or any of its agents or employees are in any manner
agents or employees of City. Consultant shall secure, at its sole expense, and be responsible
for any and all payment of Income Tax, Social Security, State Disability Insurance
Compensation, Unemployment Compensation, and other payroll deductions for Consultant and
its officers, agents, and employees, and all business licenses, if any are required, in connection
with the services to be performed hereunder. Consultant shall indemnify and hold City harmless

7

FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




from any and all taxes, assessments, penalties, and interest asserted against City by reason of
the independent contractor relationship created by this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to
indemnify and hold City harmless from any failure of Consultant to comply with the applicable
worker's compensation laws. City shall have the right to offset against the amount of any fees
due to Consultant under this Agreement any amount due to City from Consultant as a result of
Consultant's failure to promptly pay to City any reimbursement or indemnification arising under
this paragraph.

6.10. PERS Eligibility Indemnification. In the event that Consuitant or any employee,
agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this Agreement claims or is
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) to be eligible for enrollment in PERS as an employee of the City, Consultant
shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the payment of any employee and/or
employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its employees, agents, or
subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on such contributions,
which would otherwise be the responsibility of City.

Notwithstanding any other agency, state or federal policy, rule, regulation, law or
ordinance to the contrary, Consultant and any of its employees, agents, and subcontractors
providing service under this Agreement shall not qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby
agree to waive any claims to, any compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by City,
including but not limited to eligibility to enroll in PERS as an employee of City and entittement to
any contribution to be paid by City for employer contribution and/or employee contributions for
PERS benéfits.

6.11. Cooperation. In the event any claim or action is brought against City relating to
Consultant's performance or services rendered under this Agreement, Consuitant shall render
any reasonable assistance and cooperation which City might require.

6.12. Ownership of Documents. All findings, reports, documents, information and data
including, but not limited to, computer tapes or discs, files and tapes furnished or prepared by
Consultant or any of its subcontractors in the course of performance of this Agreement, shali be
and remain the sole property of City. Consultant agrees that any such documents or
information shall not be made available to any individual or organization without the prior
consent of City. Any use of such documents for other projects not contemplated by this
Agreement, and any use of incomplete documents, shall be at the sole risk of City and without
liability or legal exposure to Consultant. City shall indemnify and hold harmless Consultant from
all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting
from City’s use of such documents for other projects not contemplated by this Agreement or use
of incomplete documents furnished by Consultant. Consuitant shall deliver to City any findings,
reports, documents, information, data, in any form, including but not limited o, computer tapes,
discs, files audio tapes or any other Project related items as requested by City or its authorized
representative, at no additional cost to the City.

6.13. Public Records Act Disclosure. Consultant has been advised and is aware that
this Agreement and all reports, documents, information and data, including, but not limited to,
computer tapes, discs or files furnished or prepared by Consultant, or any of its subcontractors,
pursuant to this Agreement and provided to City may be subject to public disclosure as required
by the California Public Records Act (California Government Code section 6250 ef seq.).
Exceptions to public disclosure may be those documents or information that qualify as trade
secrets, as that term is defined in the California Government Code section 6254.7, and of which

8

FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




Consultant informs City of such trade secret. The City will endeavor to maintain as confidential
all information obtained by it that is designated as a trade secret. The City shall not, in any way,
be liable or responsible for the disclosure of any trade secret including, without limitation, those
records so marked if disclosure is deemed to be required by law or by order of the Court.

6.14. Conflict of Interest. Consultant and its officers, employees, associates and
subconsultants, if any, will comply with all conflict of interest statutes of the State of California
applicable to Consultant's services under this agreement, including, but not limited to, the
Political Reform Act (Government Code sections 81000, ef seq.) and Government Code section
1090. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant and its officers, employees, associates
and subconsultants shall not, without the prior written approval of the City Representative,
perform work for another person or entity for whom Consultant is not currently performing work
that would require Consultant or one of its officers, employees, associates or subconsuitants to
abstain from a decision under this Agreement pursuant to a conflict of interest statute.

6.15. Responsibility for Errors. Consultant shall be responsible for its work and results
under this Agreement. Consultant, when requested, shall furnish clarification and/or explanation
as may be required by the City’s representative, regarding any services rendered under this
Agreement at no additional cost to City. In the event that an error or omission attributable to
Consultant occurs, then Consultant shall, at no cost to City, provide all necessary design
drawings, estimates and other Consultant professional services necessary to rectify and correct
the matter to the sole satisfaction of City and to participate in any meeting required with regard
to the correction.

6.16. Prohibited Employment. Consultant will not employ any regular employee of City
while this Agreement is in effect.

6.17. Order of Precedence. In the event of an inconsistency in this Agreement and
any of the attached Exhibits, the terms set forth in this Agreement shall prevail. If, and to the
extent this Agreement incorporates by reference any provision of any document, such provision
shall be deemed a part of this Agreement. Nevertheless, if there is any conflict among the
terms and conditions of this Agreement and those of any such provision or provisions so
incorporated by reference, this Agreement shall govern over the document referenced.

6.18. Costs. Each party shall bear its own costs and fees incurred in the preparation
and negotiation of this Agreement and in the performance of its obligations hereunder except as
expressly provided herein.

6.19. No Third Party Beneficiary Rights. This Agreement is entered into for the sole
benefit of City and Consultant and no other parties are intended to be direct or incidental
beneficiaries of this Agreement and no third party shall have any right in, under or to this
Agreement.

6.20. Headings. Paragraphs and subparagraph headings contained in this Agreement
are included solely for convenience and are not intended to modify, explain or to be a full or
accurate description of the content thereof and shall not in any way affect the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreement.

6.21. Construction. The parties have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting
of this Agreement. In the event an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises with
respect to this Agreement, this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted jointly by the parties

9
FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




and in accordance with its fair meaning. There shall be no presumption or burden of proof
favoring or disfavoring any party by virtue of the authorship of any of the provisions of this
Agreement.

6.22. Amendments. Only a writing executed by the parties hereto or their respective
successors and assigns may amend this Agreement.

6.23. Waiver. The delay or failure of either party at any time to require performance or
compliance by the other of any of its obligations or agreements shall in no way be deemed a
waiver of those rights to require such performance or compliance. No waiver of any provision of
this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by a duly authorized
representative of the party against whom enforcement of a waiver is sought. The waiver of any
right or remedy in respect to any occurrence or event shall not be deemed a waiver of any right
or remedy in respect to any other occurrence or event, nor shall any waiver constitute a
continuing waiver.

6.24. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable in any circumstance, such determination shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions hereof or of the
offending provision in any other circumstance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the value of this
Agreement, based upon the substantial benefit of the bargain for any party, is materially
impaired, which determination made by the presiding court or arbitrator of competent jurisdiction
shall be binding, then both parties agree to substitute such provision(s) through good faith
negotiations.

6.25. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original. All counterparts shall be construed together and
shall constitute one agreement.

6.26. Corporate Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the
parties hereto warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of said
parties and that by doing so the parties hereto are formally bound to the provisions of this
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be
executed by and through their respective authorized officers, as of the date first above written.

CONSULTANT
Date:
Signature
[Name and Title] Social Security or Taxpayer ID Number

10
FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

Date:
Raymond R. Cruz
ATTEST:
Janet Martinez, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Date:
Yolanda M. Summerhill, City Attorney
APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE:

Date:

11
FAIRBANK, MASLIN, MAULIN, METZ AND ASSOCIATES




EXHIBIT A

CONSULTANT’S PROPOSAL




EXHIBIT B

COMPENSATION

Baseline: N=300, 20 min, Dual mode, English & Spanish: $24,850

Tracker: N=300, 15 min, dual mode, English & Spanish: $23,750




EXHIBIT C




EXHIBIT D




EXHIBIT E







City of Santa Fe Springs

LI O

3 X /_ XY,

!l ‘-.;_4:& & i : : i
R\ City Council Meeting April 12, 2018
MW 52

et =

e T L BB

D — ”“‘

NEW BUSINESS
Approval of the following additional position: Human Resources Analyst

RECOMMENDATION

' That the City Council approve an additional position within the existing Human
Resources Analyst classification.

BACKGROUND

The Human Resources Division of the Finance and Administrative Services Department
over the past several years has been staffed by three full-time classifications. The core
services provided include the full range of personnel actions for over 300 employees
including: recruitment and selection; discipline and terminations; employee benefit
administration, including workers' compensation; employee development; state and
federal law compliance; and labor relations/negotiations.

Over the past few years there has been several changes to state and federal law mandates
such as the Affordable Care Act, a series of minimum wage increases, Paid Sick Leave,
and other leave entitlements. Additionally, organizational changes and employee turnover
within the City have substantially increased the workload. This is a critical situation as the
Human Resources Division cannot maintain the oversight of these changes with the
current staffing level. The error rate has greatly increased due to the increased workload
exposing the City to potential liability. As such, Staff proposes an additional Human
Resources Analyst position within the existing classification. Currently, one other Human
Resources Analyst position is authorized and, if this recommendation is approved, a total
of two such positions would be authorized.

FISCAL IMPACT

The initial annual salary and benefits cost will be approximately $91,000 with ongoing costs
estimated at $107,000 (salary Step E). The costs will be incorporated into the FY 2018-
19 and future budgets. If approved, a recruitment will be initiated and, in the event that a
candidate is hired prior to June 30, 2018, adequate savings from vacancies exist within
the Human Resources budget to cover any FY 2017-18 costs.

City Manager

Attachment(s)
Human Resources Analyst classification specification

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey and Debbie Ford Date of Report: April 5, 2018
Department: Finance and Administrative Services ITEM NO. 18



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
HUMAN RESOURCES ANALYST

Unit: Confidential Job Code:
FLSA Status: Non-Exempt Date Prepared: 1/1/14
Disclaimer: Job descriptions are written as a representative list of the ADA essential

duties performed by a job class. They cannot include nor are they intended to include all
duties performed by all positions occupying a class.

POSITION PURPOSE:

Under direct supervision, oversees employee benefits, including retirement, medical, life,
and deferred compensation; processes and monitors workers’ compensation claims;
assists with various recruitment activities.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED:

Receives general supervision from the Human Resources Manager.
SUPERVISION EXERCISED:

None.

EXAMPLES OF¥ DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

A. Held in Common:

1. Supports the Mission of the City and its Elected and Appointed Officials.
Exhibits loyalty to the City and its representatives.

2. Provides courteous and timely service to the public as the ultimate employer.
3. Works cooperatively with other City employees.

4. Exhibits integrity and displays ethical behavior.

B. Essential Job Specific Duties:

1. Processes and monitors workers’ compensation claims; prepares workers’

compensation reports and tracks claims; acts as liaison to other City staff, claims
adjusters, investigators, doctors, and attorneys.

Human Resources Analyst 1




Oversees employee benefits including retirement, medical, dental, LTD, life, and
deferred compensation; processes new enrollments, changes, retirements; acts as
liaison with brokers and providers.

Assists in planning and coordination of recruitment and selection activities with City
departments including composing job bulletins and recruitment information;
coordinating advertisement and placement; administering testing and interviews;
responds to requests and inquiries regarding employment opportunities.

Assists in negotiations with employee organizations; provides data to lead negotiator
and assists in developing negotiating strategies.

Monitors, screens, and evaluates applications; coordinates and participates on oral
interview boards; explains policies and procedures to applicants; prepares and
maintains eligibility lists.

C. Other Job Specific Duties

1.

9.

Prepares and tracks employee performance appraisals; maintains service awards and
safe driver database.

Conducts surveys and other studies regarding classification, salary, benefits, policies,
and practices of city departments and agencies; responds to salary and benefits

surveys,

Provides assistance and advice to employees and supervisor regarding personnel
policies, procedures, and employee programs.

Oversees volunteer program; processes volunteer candidates; acts as liaison to other
departments; updates volunteer database.

Processes vision reimbursement forms and computer loan applications.
Inputs new employee information into the payroll system; prepares personnel action
forms for new hires, promotions, step increases, salary adjustments, and other payroll

related items; conducts new employee orientations.

Maintains confidential files such as personnel, workers’ compensation, and benefits
files.

Prepares a variety of correspondence and reports; prepares and updates forms and
manuals.

Arranges and coordinates meetings; attends various meetings and committees,

10. Plans and coordinates training and development programs for City employees.

Human Resources Analyst




11. Receives, screens, and distributes departmental mail and screens incoming calls in
absence of the support staff.

12. Performs related duties as required,

REPRESENTATIVE COMPETENCIES AND QUALIFICATIONS:

The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill and ability
required to satisfactorily perform the jobs essential duties and responsibilities.

Knowledge of:

Principles and practices of human resources administration,
Techniques of recruitment and interviewing.

Departmental policies and procedures.

Federal, state, and local laws, codes, and regulations.

English usage, spelling, grammar, and punctuation.

Modern office procedures and equipment including computers.
Word processing and other related software applications.

Ability to:

Interpret, apply, and explain federal, state, and local policies, procedures, laws and
regulations pertaining to human resources administration,

Gather and analyze statistical data.

Develop reports and analysis.

Prepare clear, concise, and accurate reports.

Communicate effectively verbally and in writing.

Work with accuracy and attention to detail.

Operate and use modern office equipment.

Effectively organize and prioritize assigned work.

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with other people.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

The following requirements generally demonstrate possession of the minimum requisite
knowledge and ability necessary to perform the duties of the position. A typical way to
obtain these would be.

¢ Bachelors degree in business administration or a related field.

s Three (3) years professional experience in workers’ compensation and recruiting;
some experience in position classification and compensation.

e HR Academy certificates preferred.

WORKING CONDITIONS:
The work environment characteristics described are representative of those an employee
encounters in performing the essential functions of this job.

Human Resources Analyst 3




o Work is primarily performed indoors.
*  Noise level is quiet to moderate.
*  Hazards are minimal.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable employees with disabilities to perform the
essential duties.

Sit for extended periods of time.

Stand, walk, and bend.

Push, pull, and reach overhead and above shoulders.

See well enough to read documents and operate office equipment.
Lift and move up to 25 pounds.

Human Resources Analyst




April 12, 2018

PROCLAMATION

Proclaiming April 15-21, 2018 as “National Volunteer Week” in Santa Fe Springs

RECOMMENDATION
That the City Council proclaim the week of April 15-21, 2018 as “National Volunteer
Week” in Santa Fe Springs.

BACKGROUND

National Volunteer Week was established in 1974 as a way to inspire, recognize and
encourage people to seek out resourceful ways to engage in their communities. This
week is about demonstrating to the nation that by working together, we have the strength
to meet our challenges and accomplish our goals.

Five years ago, the City of Santa Fe Springs’ Department of Community Services
launched a volunteer program. Since then, the program has grown to approximately 150
active teen and adult volunteers in our City. Through their volunteerism at events and
programs such as the Haunted House, Santa Float, Holiday Basket Programs, Adult &
Youth Sports, Adult & Children’s Literacy, and numerous other activities (including our
advisory boards and committees), volunteers have enriched the lives of countless
children and adults in Santa Fe Springs. Last year alone, our volunteers worked
approximately 8,500 hours combined, amounting to approximately $85,000 in labor
savings for the City.

In order to encourage our community members to come out and volunteer, as well as to
provide them a means to perform service, the City is hosting a Day of Service at the Gus
Velasco Neighborhood Center on Saturday, April 14, 2018 from 8-10 a.m. Many
volunteers have already signed up to lend a hand to this project.

National Volunteer Week is not only our opportunity to celebrate our volunteers, but to
enable them to continue sharing their ideas, practices, and stories — wherever they
happen. It promotes working together and taking action to help those in need. The City
of Santa Fe Springs, along with other municipalities and agencies across America, will
be celebrating volunteers for their service and acknowledging them for their extraordinary
work in their communities. The City will be hosting a Volunteer Recognition Reception
on Friday, April 13 at Town Center Hall from 6-8 p.m. Volunteers will receive a certificate
for their commitment to service. The evening will be dedicated to them for their support
in helping the City accomplish many of our program goals.

Report Submitted By: Joyce Ryan/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: April 5, 2018

Department of Community Services
ITEM NO. 26A



April 12, 2018

recognize our volunteers for their time, effort, and commitment by proclaiming April 15-
21, 2018 as National Volunteer Week in Santa Fe Springs.

The Mayor may wish to call upon Joyce Ryan, Library Services Division Director, to assist
with the presentation of the proclamation to recognize City volunteers.

E Raymond R. Cruz

City Manager
!

| Attachment

i Proclamation — National Volunteer Week

i

i

i

|

|

|

g'

i

|

| Report Submitted By: Joyce Ryan/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: April 5, 2018

Department of Community Services
ITEM NO. 26A



(If the title of your report is long, please start here)
| TtleofReport

. Report Submitted By: Joyce Ryan/Maricela Balderas

Department of Community Services

_ Page3of3

Date of Report: April 5, 2018

ITEM NO. 26A




WHEREAS, the City of Santa Fe Springs’ volunteer program is a vital function in our
community; and

WHEREAS, through their volunteerism at events and programs such as the Haunted
House, Christmas Santa Float, Holiday Basket Programs, Sports, Adult & Children’s
Literacy, and numerous other activities, volunteers have enriched the lives of countless
children and adults in Santa Fe Springs; and

WHEREAS, Santa Fe Springs volunteers are part of the country’s volunteer force of over
63 million. Our City government could not function without volunteers who serve on our
boards, commissions, and committees; and

WHEREAS, municipalities, volunteers, and supporters across America are celebrating
National Volunteer Week; and the City of Santa Fe Springs wishes to recognize all the

volunteers for their time, effort, and commitment to serve the residents and our City;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Santa
Fe Springs, hereby proclaim April 15 through 21, 2018 as

“NATIONAL VOLUNTEER WEEK”

In Santa Fe Springs and urge my fellow residents to volunteer and make a difference in
our community.

DATED this 12" day of April 2018

JAY SARNO, MAYOR
ATTEST;

JANET MARTINEZ, CMC, CITY CLERK



April 12, 2018

PRESENTATION
Proclaiming the Month of April 2018, as DMV/Donate Life Month in Santa Fe Springs

 RECOMMENDATION
That the City Council designate the Month of April 2018, as “DMV/Donate Life
Month in Santa Fe Springs.”

BACKGROUND

In recognition of National Donate Life Month, the California Organ and Tissue Donor
Registry encourages others to become organ and tissue donors, by registering on-
line, or when they apply for, or renew, their driver’s license or |.D. card. More than
118,000 individuals nationwide and more than 21,000 Californians are currently on
the national organ transplant waiting list. In addition to there being a need for organs
and tissue donors, the nation is also in urgent need of blood and marrow donors.

The Mayor has invited representative from the Donate Life Run/Walk to be at the
Council meeting to receive a proclamation declaring April 2018 as “DMV/Donate Life
i Month” in Santa Fe Springs.

Sunstorery o

Raymond R. Cruz
City Manager

Attachment:
Proclamation

i Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, Date of Report: April 5, 2018
| City Clerk
ITEM NO. 26B



WHEREAS, organ, tissue, marrow and blood donation are life-giving acts recognized
worldwide as expressions of compassion to those in need; and

WHEREAS, more than 118,000 individuals nationwide and more than 21,000 in California are
currently on the national organ transplant waiting list, and on average, 22 people die each day
while waiting due to the shortage of donated organs; and

WHEREAS, the need for donated organs is especially urgent in Hispanic and African
American communities; and

WHEREAS, more than 600,000 units of blood per year are needed to meet the need in
California; and

WHEREAS, at any given time, 6,000 patients are in need of volunteer marrow donors; and

WHEREAS, a single individual’s donation of the heart, lungs, liver, kidneys, pancreas and
small intestine can save up to eight lives; donation of tissue can save and heal the lives of up
to 50 others; and a single blood donation can help three people in need; and

WHEREAS, millions of lives each year are saved and healed by donors of organs, tissues,
marrow and blood; and

WHEREAS, over twelve million Californians have signed up with the state-authorized Donate
Life California Donor Registry to ensure their wishes to be organ, eye and tissue donors are
honored; and

WHEREAS, California residents can sign up with the Donate Life California Registry when
applying for or renewing their driver’s licenses or ID cards at the California Department of
Motor Vehicles;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that in recognition of National Donate Life Month,
the month of April 2018, is hereby proclaimed as,

“DMYV / Donate Life California Month”

In the City of Santa IFe Springs, and in doing so the Mayor encourages all residents to check
“YES!” when applying for or renewing their driver’s license or ID card, or by signing up at
www.donateLIFEcalifornia.org or www.doneVIDAcalifornia.org

Dated this 12" day of April, 2018

Jay Sarno, Mayor
ATTEST:

Janet Martinez, City Clerk



'\[‘l
\s

Iy,
.1, &

yuen;
S
3

Pt

A
S
> {

April 12, 2018

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS

| Report Submitted by:

Committee Vacancies Councilmember
Beautification k) Moore
Beautification 1 Rounds
Beautification | Sarno
Beautification 1 Trujillo
Historical Z Rounds
Historical 3 Sarno
Historical 3 Trujillo
Historical 3 Zamora
Parks & Recreation 1 Moore
Parks & Recreation 1 Sarno
Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo
Parks & Recreation 1 Zamora
Senior Citizens 3 Moore
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds
Senior Citizens 2 Sarno
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo
Sister City 3 Rounds
Sister City 4 Sarno
Sister City 2 Trujillo
Sister City 3 Zamora
Youth Leadership 1 Trujillo

Applications Received: None

Recent Action

Attachments:

s: None.

Committee Lists
Prospective Members

Janet Martinez

City Clerk

Raymond R. Cruz
City Manager

Date of Report: April 5, 2018

ITEM NO. 27



Prospective Members for Various Committees/Commissions




BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE

Meets the fourth Wednesday of each month, except July, Aug, Dec.
9:30 a.m., Town Center Hall

Qualifications: 18 Years of age, reside or active in the City
Membership: 25 Residents appointed by City Council

updated 2/2/18

TERM EXPIRES

il T JUNE 30 OF

Zamora Mary Reed (18)
Charlotte Zevallos (18)
Doris Yarwood (18)
Vada Conrad (19)
Joseph Saiza (19)

Sarno Irene Pasillas (18)
May Sharp (19)
Vacant
Vacant
Vacant

*Indicates person currently serves on three committees




FAMILY & HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY
COMMITTEE updated 2/2/18

Meets the third Wednesday of the month, except Jul,, Aug., Sept., and Dec., at 5:45 p.m., Gus
Velasco Neighborhood Center
Qualifications: 18 Years of age, reside or active in the City

Membership: 15 Residents Appointed by City Council
5 Social Service Agency Representatives Appointed by the Committee

TERM EXPIRES
JUNE 30 OF

APPOINTED BY NAME

Zamora Gaby Garcia (18)
Tina Delgado (19)
Gilbert Aguirre (19)

Sarno Debbie Belmontes {18)
Linda Vallejo (18)
Hilda Zamora (19)

Organizational Representatives: Nancy Stowe

(Up to 5) Evelyn Castro-Guillen
Eivia Torres
(SPIRITT Family Services)

*Indicates person currently serves on three committees




HERITAGE ARTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE updated 3/26/18

Meets the Last Tuesday of the month, except Dec., at 9:00 a.m., at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood
Center Room 1

Qualifications: 18 Years of age, reside or active in the City

Membership: 9 Voting Members
6 Non-Voting Members

TERM EXPIRES
JUNE 30 OF

APPOINTED BY NAME

Zamora Larry Oblea 6/30/2019

Sarno Francis Carbajal 6/30/201¢

Committee Representatives

Beautification Committee Charlotte Zevalios 6/30/2019
Historical Committee Sally Gaitan 6/30/2019
Planning Commission Gabriel Jimenez 6/30/2019
Chamber of Commerce Debbie Baker 6/30/2019

Council/Staff Representatives

Council Liaison Richard Moore
Council Alternate Jay Sarno

City Manager Don Powell
Director of Community Services Maricela Balderas
Director of Planning Wayne Morrell

*Indicates person currently serves on three committees




HISTORICAL COMMITTEE updated 10/12/17

Meets Quarterly - The 2nd Tuesday of Jan., April, July, and Oct., at 5:30 p.m.,
Heritage Park Train Depot

Qualifications: 18 Years of age, reside or active in the City
Membership: 20

TERM EXPIRES
APPOINTED BY NAME JUNE 30 OF

Zamora Vacant
Vacant
Vacant
Larry Oblea (18)

Sarno Vacant
Vacant
Vacant
Sally Gaitan (19)

*Indicates person currently serves on three committees




PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY
COMMITTEE updated 2/2/18

Meets the First Wednesday of the month, except Jul., Aug., and Dec., 7:00 p.m., Town
Center Hall, Meeting Room #1

Subcommitiee Meets at 6:00 p.m.
Qualifications: 18 Years of age, reside or active in the City

Membership: 25

TERM EXPIRES

AP?OINTED BY NAME JUNE 30 OF

Zamora Michael Givens (18)
Ruben Gonzalez (18)
Frank Aguayo, Sr. (18)
Sally Gaitan (19)
Vacant

Sarno Rudy Lagarreta Jr. (18)
Debbie Belmontes (18)
Lisa Garcia (19
Vacant (18)
David Diaz-Infante (19)

*Indicates person currently serves on three committees




PERSONNEL ADVISORY BOARD

Meets Quarterly on an As-Needed Basis

Membership: 5 (2 Appointed by City Council, 1 by Personnel
Board, 1 by Firemen's Association, 1 by
Employees' Association)

Terms: Four Years

APPOINTED BY NAME

TERM EXPIRES
JUNE 30 OF




PLANNING COMMISSION updated 10/17/17

Meets the second Monday of every Month at 4:.30 p.m.,
Council Chambers
Qualifications: 18 Years of age, reside or active in the City

Membership: 3

APPOINTED BY NAME




SENIOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE updated 10/9/2017

Meets the Second Tuesday of the month, except Jul.,, Aug., Sep., and Dec., at 9:30 a.m.,
Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center

Qualifications: 18 Years of age, reside or active in the City
Membership: 25

TERM EXPIRES
APPOINTED BY NAME JUNE 30 OF

Zamora Dolores Duran (18)
Elena Lopez Armendariz (18)
Rebecca Lira (18)
Amelia Acosta (19)
Gloria Madrid (19}

Sarno Yoko Nakamura (18)
Linda Vallejo (18)
Hilda Zamora (19)
Vacant
Vacant

*Indicates person currently serves on three commiltees




SISTER CITY COMMITTEE updated 10/24/17
Meets the First Monday of every month, except Dec., at 6:45 p.m., Town Center Hall, Mtg.
Room #1. If the regular meeting date falls on a holiday, the meeting is held on the second
Monday of the month.

Qualifications: 18 Years of age, reside or active in the City

Membership: 25

TERM EXPIRES
JUNE 30 OF

APPOINTED BY NAME

Zamora Charlotte Zevallos (18)
Vacant (19)
Vacant
Doris Yarwood (19)
Vacant

Sarno Jeannette Wolfe (18)
Vacant
Vacant
Vacant
Vacant

*Indicates person currently serves on three commitiees
p




TRAFFIC COMMISSION
Meets the Third Thursday of every month, at 6:00 p.m., Council Chambers

Membership: 5
Qualifications: 18 Years of age, reside or active in the City

APPOINTED BY NAME

*Albert Hayes removed on 7/19/17




YOUTH LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE updated 2/2/18
Meets the First Monday of every month, at 6:30 p.m., Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center

Qualifications: Ages 13-18, reside in Santa Fe Springs
Membership: 20

Term Expires in
APPOINTED BY NAME Year Listed or

upon Graduation

Zamora Metztli Mercado-Garcia (18)
Savanna Aguayo (19)
Valerie Melendez (19)
Christian Zamora (19)

Sarno Angel M. Corona {(19)
Rafael Gomez (19)
lvan Aguilar (19)

Jennifer Centeno Tobar (19)




	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 5A
	Item No. 5B
	Item No. 5C
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 17
	Item No. 18
	Item No. 26A
	Item No. 26B
	Item No. 27



